
 

City of Covina/Successor Agency to the 

Covina Redevelopment Agency/ 

 Covina Public Financing Authority/ 

 Covina Housing Authority 
 Mayor John King – Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton 

 Council Members: Walter Allen – Peggy Delach – Jorge Marquez   
 

   May 5, 2015 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
125 E. College Street, Covina, California 

  Council Chamber of City Hall  

Tuesday, May 5, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 
 

 As a courtesy to Council/Agency/Authority Members, staff and attendees, everyone is asked to 

silence all pagers, cellular telephones and any other communication devices. 

 Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public 

comment period and on any scheduled item on the agenda.  Comments are limited to a maximum of 

five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit.  

Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the City Clerk; 

cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk’s desk. 

 Please provide 10 copies of any information intended for use at the Council/Agency/Authority 

meeting to the City Clerk prior to the meeting. 

 MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s 

Office at (626) 384-5430.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the 

Council/Agency/Authority regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 

inspection at the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall located at 125 E. College Street and the reference 

desk at the Covina Library located at 234 North Second Avenue during normal business hours.  In 

addition, such writings and documents are available in the City Clerk’s Office and posted on the 

City’s website at www.covinaca.gov. 

 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, no matter shall be acted upon by the City 

Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing Authority/Covina 

Housing Authority unless listed on agenda, which has been posted not less than 72 hours prior to 

meeting. 

 If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this agenda, you may 

be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the City’s consideration of the item at the meeting. 

 The Covina City Clerk’s Office does hereby declare that the agenda for the May 5, 2015 meeting was 

posted on April 30, 2015 near the front entrance of the City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina, 

near the front entrance of the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina near the front 

entrance of the Joslyn Center, 815 N. Barranca Avenue, Covina, and on the City’s website in 

accordance with Section 54954.2(a) of the California Government Code. 



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 2 May 5, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

JOINT MEETING—CLOSED SESSION 

6:30 p.m.  
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL 

Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 

Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time.  To address the 

Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 

it to the City Clerk.  Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak.  Individual speakers are 

limited to five minutes each. 

 

 

The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 

Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to closed session for the 

following: 

CLOSED SESSION   

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957  

 Title:  City Attorney 

 

 

  

RECESS 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

JOINT MEETING—OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 
 

 

RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER 

  



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 3 May 5, 2015 

ROLL CALL 

Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 

Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Led by Council Member Allen 

 

INVOCATION 

Given by Covina Police Chaplain Truax 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

Presentation –   Katrina Moramarco  

Proclamation – Municipal Clerk’s Week, May 3-9 

Proclamation – National Police Week, May 10-16 

Proclamation – National Public Works Week, May 17-23 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 

entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary.  Your name will be called when it is 

your turn to speak.  Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 

addressed.  Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time.  State 

Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda.  

Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 

 

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 
Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 

that specific items be added to future Council/Agency/Authority agendas may do so at this time. 

 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion.  

There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council/Agency/Authority votes 

on them, unless a member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removed from the 

consent calendar for discussion. 

 

CC 1. City Council to approve the minutes from the April 7, 2015 regular meeting of the City 

Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing 

Authority/Housing Authority.  

CC 2. City Council to approve payment of demands in the amount of $1,991,523.84. 

 



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 4 May 5, 2015 

CONSENT CALENDAR CONTINUED 

CC 3. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to approve payment of 

demands in the amount of $58,572.43.  

CC 4. City Council to approve an amendment to the agreement between All City Management 

Services, Inc., for School Crossing Guard services; and authorize the City Manager to 

execute said amended agreement.   

CC 5. City Council to approve the purchase of Mobile Data Computers (MDC’s) for use in 

Police Patrol vehicles.   

CC 6. City Council to approve a contract with West Coast Arborists, Inc. for tree trimming 

services of City park and street trees for fiscal year 2015-2016.  

CC 7. City Council to approve contract with Caliber Commercial Pool Service for maintenance 

of the Michael D. Antonovich Aquatic Center swimming pools and pool equipment for 

fiscal year 2015-2016.  

CC 8. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 15-7346 to amend Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget 

in the Oil Payment Program (OPP) Fund.  

CC 9. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 15-7347, to amend fiscal year 2014-2015 Library 

Services operating budget to expend the California Library Literacy Services (CLLS) 

one-time augmentation funds to support the development of California Library Literacy 

Services Programs. 

CC 10. City Council to approve closeout of emergency repairs to City Hall first floor restrooms, 

Project F-1501; and adopt Resolution No. 15-7348, amending the Fiscal Year 2014-

2015 Capital Project Fund budget to reflect an allocation in impact fees for the 

completion of the emergency repairs. 

CC 11. City Council to approve change orders for Project F-1502, City Hall restroom repairs. 

CC 12. City Council to approve change orders Project T-0814B, Pedestrian and Metrolink 

Station improvements. 

CC 13. City Council to approve change order for Project T-0733, Glendora Avenue and Cienega 

Street Traffic Signal Installation. 

CC 14. City Council to reject bids from Gentry Brothers, Inc. and All American Asphalt as non-

responsive; award bid for resurfacing of streets at Hollenbeck Avenue, Cypress Street, et 

al.-Project No. P-1304, Federal Project No. STPL-5118(018) to Hardy and Harper, Inc. 

as lowest responsive and responsible bidder; adopt Resolution No. 15-7349, 

appropriating funds from the Federal Surface Transportation Program- Local (STPL), to 

the current fiscal year budget for expenditure; and authorize the City Manager or her 

designee to approve change orders. 

CC 15. City Council to approve the contracting for purchasing Employee Life Insurance, 

Optional Life Insurance, and Long Term Disability Insurance with Voya Financial for a 

period of three years, with a three-year premium rate guarantee. 



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 5 May 5, 2015 

CONSENT CALENDAR CONTINUED 

CC 16. City Council to approve the Legal Services Agreement with Richards, Watson & 

Gershon and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

NB 1. City  Council to introduce, hold first reading of an Ordinance amending  Chapter 8.50 of 

the Covina Municipal  Code to comply with the 2012 Los Angeles County Municipal 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit, Order No. R4-2012-

0175.   

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) City Council to introduce, hold first reading by title only and waive further reading of 

Ordinance No. 15-2038, amending Chapter 8.50 of the Covina Municipal Code to 

comply with the 2012 Los Angeles County Municipal National Pollutant Discharge 

Elimination System (NPDES) Permit, Order No. R4-2012-0175; and 

2) City Council to make a determination of exemption under CEQA. 

 

NB 2. City Council to approve the suspension of the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory 

Commission. 

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) City Council to approve the suspension of the Covina Cultural Arts Commission, 

under the provisions outlined in Option 2.  

 

NB 3. City Council to receive and file update on water conservation measures.  

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) City Council to receive and file update on water conservation measures.  

 

NB 4.  City Council to receive and file report on Los Angeles County Animal Control Services 

for the City of Covina.  

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) City Council to receive and file the report. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 

Public Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to a special budget workshop 

meeting to be held on Thursday, May 7, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chamber, 125 East 

College Street, Covina, California, 91723. The next regular meeting of the 

Council/Agency/Authority is scheduled for Tuesday, May 19, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. for closed 

session and 7:30 p.m. for open session inside the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, 

Covina, California, 91723. 



CC1 


MINUTES OF APRIL 7, 2015 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY 
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE 
STREET, COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor King called the Council/Agency/Authority meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., with all 
members of the City Council present. Closed session items were announced. There were no 
public speakers. 

ROLLCALL 

Council Members Present: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 

Council Members Absent: NONE 

Elected Members Present: WALCZAK, COBBETT 


Staff Members Present: City Manager Miller, Interim City Attorney Hull, Police Chief 
Raney, Finance Director De Alwis, Parks and Recreation/Library Director Hall-McGrade, 
Interim Public Works Director Gonzalez, Finance Manager Pacheco, Finance Manager 
Cole, Police Captain Webster, L.A. County Fire Chief Enriquez, Parks and Recreation 
Manager Evans, Community Relations Supervisor Hynes, Associate Planner Carter, Senior 
Housing and CDBG Economic Development Manager Gasser, Electronic Resource 
Analyst Kadir and Chief Deputy City Clerk LaCroix 

AGENDA POSTING DECLARATION 
The Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina hereby declares the Council! Agency! Authority agenda for the 
April 7, 2015 meeting was posted on April 2, 2015 near the front entrance of City Hall, 125 East College Street, 
Covina, near the front entrance of the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina, by the front entrance 
lobby of the Josl)11 Center, 815 N. Barranca Avenue, Covina, and on the City's website in accordance with 
§S4954.2(a) ofthe California Government Code. 

CLOSED SESSION 

A. 	 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION pursuant 
to Government Code Section 54956.9( d)(2) 
Number of cases: One (I) potential case 

B. 	 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION initiation 
oflitigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) 
Number of cases: One (1) potential case 

C. 	 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957 
Title: City Attorney 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES 	 April 7, 2015 



D. 	 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
Title: City Attorney 

E. 	 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54957 
Title: City Manager 

RECONVENE THE MEETING 

The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing 
AuthoritylHousing Authority meeting reconvened at 7:46 p.m., with all members present. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Council Member Marquez led the pledge of allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Covina Police Chaplin Dave Truax gave the invocation. 

PRESENTATIONS 

Mayor King recognized Peggy Delach for her accomplishments and presented a scrapbook of 
events during her tenure as Mayor. Council Member Delach also received commendations from 
Los Angeles County Fire Chief Daryl Osby, Supervisor Michael Antonovich's Office, Senator 
Ed Hernandez's Office and Congresswoman Grace F. Napolitano's Office. 

Mayor King invited Tony Nevarez from the Covina Rotary Club to the lectern and provided 
highlights of the club's newest program, Kids In Need Growing Strong (KINGS). The KINGS 
program provides financial assistance for children to participate in local athletic programs. 
Mayor King expressed his appreciation to the Rotary Club and presented a certificate of 
recognition for their continued support. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Jean Adair, representing the Covina Center for the Performing Arts, expressed appreciation to 
Peggy Delach for her dedication during her Mayoral term, and presented her with four tickets to 
attend the theater as a guest. Ms. Adair also presented Mayor King with four tickets for his 
upcoming work as Mayor. Ms. Adair, provided information on an upcoming fundraiser event at 
Azo Vino on April 28, 2015, which will support the Covina Center for the Performing Arts. 

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 

Council Member Marquez wished Covina happy birthday. He encouraged residents to attend 
the 2015 Chalk Festival on Saturday, April 18,2015, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at Heritage Plaza. 
Council Member Marquez invited everyone to the Covina Lions Breakfast Club pancake 
breakfast on April 18, 2015. Council Member Marquez stated he attended the Assembly of God 
I Will Follow Christ musical and spoke of the outstanding performance. He announced that on 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 2 018 	 April 7, 2015 



Saturday, April 25, 2015, the Charter Oak Education Foundation would host their 2015 Hall of 
Fame Dinner Gala. Council Member Marquez recounted the story of Karen Crespo and her 
courageous battle with bacterial meningitis and having her prosthetic arms stolen. The local 
Covina community was able to raise approximately $12,000 to help offset costs for replacement 
prosthetics. Donations are still being accepted at www.CaringforKaren.com. 

Council Member Delach stated that Alexandra Parslow would be recognized at the Charter Oak 
Education Foundation Hall of Fame Dinner Gala. Council Member Delach revealed the Covina 
Chamber of Commerce would be hosting the Taste of Covina event at Covina Heritage Plaza on 
Thursday, June 25, 2015. The Chamber still has openings for interested restaurants. 

Council Member Allen recounted an article in the Sunday Los Angeles Times, which 
recognizes Covina as having the lowest water usage in all of Los Angeles County. Council 
Member Allen acknowledged the Covina citizens for their water conservation. 

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton wished the best for those celebrating Passover. Mayor Pro Tern 
Stapleton thanked the Parks and Recreation staff for their work on the Mayor reception. 

Mayor King announced the following "hold the date" events: 

• 	 AutismHwy.com and the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory Commission present the Chalk 
Festival on Saturday, April 18, 2015 at Heritage Plaza, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

• 	 Energy Assessment Screening for Your home (EASY) will help identify opportunities to 
reduce energy usage and costs. Schedule an appointment through Covina Public Works 
Environmental Services at (626) 384~5480 

• 	 Mark your calendars for the 2015~2016 Budget Study Session on Thursday, May 7, 
2015 starting at 6:30 p.m., in the Council Chamber 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

City Manager Andrea Miller requested to remove Consent Calendar item CC 11 from the agenda 
for further review by staff. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

CC 1. 	 City Council approved the minutes from the March 3, 2015 regular meeting of the 
Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority. 

CC 2. 	 City Council approved the minutes from the March 17, 2015 regular meeting of the 
Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority. 

CC 3. 	 City Council approved payment of demands in the amount of $3,403,826.26. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page3of8 	 April 7, 2015 

http:3,403,826.26
http:AutismHwy.com
http:www.CaringforKaren.com


CC 4. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approved 
demands in the amount of$11,344.13. 

payment of 

CC 5. Housing Authority Board received and filed the revised SB 341 Compliance Report on 
the Housing Successor Agency Low and Moderate Income Housing Asset fund for the 
year ended June 30, 2014. 

CC 6. City Council approved Facility Use Agreement between the City and Covina Farmer's 
Market and Family Night for the operation of Farmers' and Street Market in the City of 
Covina. 

CC 7. City Council adopted Resolution No. 15-7339, reviewing continued repairs to City 
Hall restrooms pursuant to Section 22050 of the California Public Contract Code. 

CC 8. City Council adopted Resolution No. 15-7340, authorizing city personnel to make 
deposits or withdrawals from the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 

CC 9. Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency adopted Resolution No. 15
030, designating officers authorized to make deposits or withdrawals from the Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 

CC 10. Covina Public Financing Authority Board adopted Resolution No. 15-12, designating 
officers authorized to make deposits or withdrawals from the Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF). 

CC 12. City Council adopted Resolution No. 15-7342, amending the fiscal year 2014-2015 
General Fund budget to accept up to $600 from the East San Gabriel Valley Human 
Services Consortium for use of City office and authorize the City Manager to sign lease 
agreement. 

CC 13. City Council approved letter agreement with Control Automation Design for Charter 
Oak Reservoir Power Supply Panel SCADA Upgrade. 

CC 14. City Council approved letter agreement with Control Automation Design for SCADA 
System Automation Services. 

On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton, seconded by Council Member Delach, the 
City Council approved Consent Calendar items CC-I through CC I 0 and Consent Calendar 
items CCl2 through CCI4. Consent Calendar item CCII was remove from the agenda and was 
not voted on. 

Motion approved the Consent Calendar items CC1-CC10, CC12-CC14 asfollows: 
AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 40f8 April 7, 2015 



PUBLIC HEARING 

PHl. 	 Public hearing was before City Council to consider adopting a resolution authorizing 
annexation of territory to City of Covina Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 
(Public Services) (Annexation No.7), and to call and hold a special election (166 E. 
Center Street). 

At 8:27 p.m., Mayor King opened the public hearing. 

Mayor King inquired and City Clerk Walczak responded that notice of public hearing was given 
in accordance with the Mello-Roos Community Facilities of 1982. 

Mayor King inquired and City Clerk Walczak responded that no written protests had been 
received from the landowners within the annexation area, therefore a majority protest does not 
exist. 

At 8:28 p.m., Mayor King invited comments from anyone wishing to speak in regards to the 
annexation of territory to Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 and related matters. Being 
none, on a motion made by Council Member Allen, seconded by Council Member Marquez, 
Mayor King closed the public hearing by the following roll call vote: 

Motion carried to close the public hearing as follows: 
AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 

Mayor King inquired and City Clerk Walczak responded that 100% of the consent and waivers 
have been received and the Special Election can be held. 

Mayor King stated because a majority protest does not exist, it is appropriate for the City 
Council to consider resolutions regarding the annexation of territory and to call a special 
election within the annexation area. 

On a motion made by Council Member Allen, seconded by Council Member Marquez, the City 
Council adopted Resolution No. 15-7336, authorizing the annexation of territory to Community 
Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Annexation No.7) and authorizing the levy of a special tax and 
submitting the levy of tax to the qualified electors; and to adopt Resolution No. 15-7337, 
calling a special election and submitting to the voters of Annexation No. 7 of City of Covina 
Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Public Services), propositions regarding the annual 
levy of special taxes within Annexation No. 7 to finance Public Services, and the establishment 
ofan appropriations limit. 

Motion carried and Resolution No. 15-7336 and Resolution No. 15-7337 of 
Public Hearing item PH1 were adopted as follows: 

AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 

Mayor King inquired and City Clerk Walczak confirmed she had received the ballots from the 
landowners in the annexation area. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 5 of8 	 April 7, 2015 



Mayor King asked if there were any further ballots to be submitted to the City Clerk; and to do 
so at this time. Being none, Mayor King requested that City Clerk Walczak proceed to canvass 
the ballots. 

City Clerk Walczak reported the canvass on Proposition A was as follows: one (1) vote cast in 
support of the proposition and zero votes cast in opposition to the proposition. Therefore, 
Proposition A was approved with a 100% vote in favor. 

City Clerk Walczak reported the canvass on Proposition B was as follows: one vote cast in 
support of the proposition and zero votes cast in opposition to the proposition. Therefore, 
Proposition B was approved with 100% vote in favor. 

On a motion made by Council Member Delach, second by Council Member Marquez, the City 
Council adopted City Resolution No. 15-7338, making certain finding, certifying the results of 
an election and adding property to Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 (Public Services), 
Annexation No.7. 

Motion carried and Resolution No. 15-7338 ofPublic Hearing item PH1 were 
adopted as follows: 

AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 

NEW BUSINESS 

NBl. 	 City Council to confirm the schedule of Mayor's appointments to Intergovernmental 
Agencies and adoption of a City Resolution appointing the City's Representative and 
Alternate to the League of California City Selection Committee. 

On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton, seconded by Council Member Delach, the 
Council/Agency/Authority adopted Resolution No. 15-7344, thereby appointing Mayor John 
King as the delegate and Council Member Allen as the alternate to act on behalf of the City at 
meetings of the City Selection Committee and the Local Agency Formation Commission 
(LAFCO) for County of Los Angeles; and authorized the Chief Deputy City Clerk to fill the 
appointed names on said Resolution as well as making the following schedule of appointments 
to outside and intergovernmental agencies: 

Outside Agencv Appointments 
Sanitation Districts ofL.A. County King delegate; Stapleton alternate 
L.A. Works Stapleton delegate; Allen alternate 
Foothill Transit Zone Delach delegate; King alternate 
Independent Cities Association Stapleton delegate; Allen alternate 
League of CA Cities, L.A. Division King delegate; Stapleton alternate 
SGV Council of Governments (COG) Stapleton delegate; Marquez alternate 
SGV Mosquito and Vector Control Henry Morgan; serves until 12/3112015 
SGV Water Association (Watermaster) King delegate; Stapleton alternate 
So Cal Association of Gov'ts (SCAG) Marquez delegate; King alternate 
City Selection Committee & LAFCO King delegate; Allen alternate (as above) 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page60fS 	 April 7, 2015 



Council Liaison to City Boards. Commissions and Committees 
Planning Commission DelachIKing 

Youth Accountability Board Marquez/King 

Library Board of Trustees Stapleton!Delach 

Cultural Arts Advisory Commission Marquez/Allen 

Covina Concert Band AllenlMarquez 

City Auditors Committee Stapleton! Allen 

Community Recognition Committee King/Allen 

Covina Chamber of Commerce Stapleton!Delach 


Council Committee - Policy Development Assignments 
Planning DelachlKing 

Code Enforcement Stapleton! Allen 

Parks and Recreation KinglMarquez 

Seniors Stapleton 


Motion approved New Business item NB1 confirming appointments and 
adopted Resolution No. 15-7344, asfollows: 

AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 


ABSTAIN: NONE 

ABSENT: NONE 


NB2. 	 City Council discussion on imposing a moratorium on land use changes and the 
consideration of options to moratorium. 

Nancy Fong, Planning Consultant, reported that staff prepared options for Council consideration 
and informed that under State planning and zoning law, cities are required to maintain a General 
Plan (GP), which guides the physical development of the city. The City Council has authority 
to deny a general plan amendment and is under no obligation to approve a general plan 
agreement as a requirement of a proposed development project. Ms. Fong explained that 
developers and builders are usually sensitive to the moratorium and tend to shy away from a 
community, which could then have indirect economic impact to the City. Ms. Fong presented 
for consideration the adoption of a policy and specific criteria for Planning Commissioners and 
Council Members to consider in reviewing proposed general plan amendments on a case by 
case basis. While the policy resolution is in place, City Council could continue to study and 
analyze the citywide land use concerns. 

Council Member Delach stated she agrees with creating a policy and is in support of preparing a 
resolution establishing a policy. 

Council Member Marquez stated he does not support a blanket moratorium and would like 
Council to consider general plan amendments on a case by case basis. 

Council Member Allen stated he is in opposition to a moratorium or any type of restricting. 

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton stated he requested this item for discussion for proposed zone 
changes until the City's General Plan is finalized. Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton expressed that he 
wished to remain business friendly, yet in a smart way. 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 7 of8 	 April 7, 2015 



Following a brief discussion and on a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton, seconded by 
Council Member Delach, the City Council directed staff to prepare a resolution that establishes 
a policy and specific criteria or requirements that must be met prior to consideration of general 
plan amendment proposals. 

Motion directed staff to prepare a resolution establishing a policy and specific 
criteria for Council to consider in reviewing any proposed general plan 
amendment, as follows: 

AYES: ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON 
NOES: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 

ADJOURNMENT 

At 8:55 p.m., the Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency/Covina Public Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority to its next regular 
meeting of the Council/Agency/Authority on Tuesday, April 21 2015, at 6:30 p.m., for closed 
session and 7:30 p.m., for open session in the Council Chamber located inside of City Hall, 125 
East College Street, Covina, California, 91723. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

Catherine M. LaCroix, CMC 
Chief Deputy City Clerk 

Approved this 5th day of May 2015: 

John C. King, Mayor/Chairperson 

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/CHA MINUTES Page 8 of8 April 7, 2015 



0A ~\,'t: 
~fLrf" ~\~ 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 	 ITEM NO. CC2 

ST AFF SOURCE Debbie Pacheco, Acting Finance Director 

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$I,991,523.84. 


FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND 
Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are 
summarized as follows: 

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS 
April 3 - April 16,2015 Wires/EFTs 4955-4960 $19,907.49 

Checks 73606-73789 $1,299,292.01 
PAYROLL 
APRIL 9,2015 PAYROLL DO, CHECKS & TAXES 	 $664,083.82 

VOIDS 
April 3 - April 16,2015 	 72433 ($300.00) 

72054 ($400.00) 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
April 11, 2015 Week ending 4/1/15 $6,095.02 
April 16, 2015 Week ending 4/8115 $2,845.50 

GRAND TOTAL: $1,991,523.84 
EXHIBITS 
A. Accounts Payable Register 

Respectfully submitted 

uP~ 

Debbie Pacheco 
Acting Finance Director 

http:1,991,523.84
http:2,845.50
http:6,095.02
http:664,083.82
http:of$I,991,523.84


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

APRIL 3-16,2015 

Check # Check Date Vendor Name Amount 

4955 04/08/2015 4160 ICMA $165.00 

4956 04/08/2015 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT $6,830.36 

4957 04/08/2015 1403 ICMA-RC $270.53 

4958 04/08/2015 4003 MidAmerica $2,204.12 

4959 04/08/2015 2033 NATIONWIDE RETI $9,115.38 

4960 04/09/2015 2944 UNITED STATES TREAS $1,322.10 

subtotal EFT/wires $19,907.49 
73606 04/07/2015 14 A1 RENTALS $232.96 

73607 04/07/2015 91 ALAS, NINA $169.32 

73608 04/07/2015 128 ALLIANT INSURAN $276.00 

73609 04/07/2015 4186 ANIMAL MAGIC $350.00 

73610 04/07/2015 188 ARDERY, JONATHA $105.03 

73611 04/07/2015 4142 ARTIST PIZZERIA $13,083.56 

73612 04/07/2015 219 AT&T $33.22 

73613 04/07/2015 254 AZUSA LIGHT & W $627.28 

73614 04/07/2015 269 BAKER AND TAYLO $1,125.27 

73615 04/07/2015 341 BEST BEST & KRI $795.30 

73616 04/07/2015 3771 BLACK & WHITE E $13,975.18 

73617 04/07/2015 381 BOOMERANG BLUEP $123.12 

73618 04/07/2015 423 BRUNSWICK COVIN $61.26 

73619 04/07/2015 475 CALIBER POOL AN $1,595.00 

73620 04/07/2015 617 CHARTER OAK GYM $2,826.00 

73621 04/07/2015 3235 COOK, SHAWNA $1,050.90 

73622 04/07/2015 775 COVII'JA POLICE A $100.00 

73623 04/07/2015 783 COVII'JA WATER $28,000.00 

73624 04/07/2015 3982 CUGNU, CAROL A $459.70 

73625 04/07/2015 4072 DE LEON, JUAN C $7.00 

73626 04/07/2015 970 EDISOI'J CO $3,566.49 

73627 04/07/2015 1055 FEDEX $24.21 

73628 04/07/2015 4126 FUENTES, BRITIA $70.89 

73629 04/07/2015 1194 GLOBAL EIWIRONM $500.00 

73630 04/07/2015 4007 GMZ EI'JGINEERING $19,067.45 

73631 04/07/2015 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA $237.23 

73632 04/07/2015 1235 GRAINGER $260.21 

73633 04/07/2015 4149 VOID $0.00 

73634 04/07/2015 3654 JEREMIAH DONOVA $267.76 

73635 04/07/2015 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR $70.80 

73636 04/07/2015 3737 KLEARWATER BlOT $1,632.00 

73637 04/07/2015 1578 KLYMKIW, MARIE $32.54 

73638 04/07/2015 1613 LA CNTY DISTRIC $481.98 

73639 04/07/2015 1638 LAM, LY CHOU $386.23 

73640 04/07/2015 1663 LAW ENFORCEMENT $550.00 

73641 04/07/2015 3190 LAYNE, JONATHAN $166.68 

Exhibit A Page 1 of 5 

http:1,632.00
http:19,067.45
http:3,566.49
http:28,000.00
http:1,050.90
http:2,826.00
http:1,595.00
http:13,975.18
http:1,125.27
http:13,083.56
http:19,907.49
http:1,322.10
http:9,115.38
http:2,204.12
http:6,830.36


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

APRIL 3-16,2015 

73642 04/07/2015 3209 LAYNE, SHARON $101.50 

73643 04/07/2015 1691 LEVEL 3 COMMUNI $1,938.04 

73644 04/07/2015 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING $146.06 

73645 04/07/2015 4212 MALETZ, CHRISTI $179.20 

73646 04/07/2015 3932 MAR, ARLENE D. $348.42 

73647 04/07/2015 4235 MARS COMPANY $168.72 

73648 04/07/2015 1845 MCCLAIN, FLENT $6.51 

73649 04/07/2015 4089 MEASOM, DEVIN T $52.50 

73650 04/07/2015 3983 MERCADO, DANIEL $945.00 

73651 04/07/2015 1933 MISSION LINEN S $124.47 

73652 04/07/2015 3236 MUNOZ, VINCENT $672.00 

73653 04/07/2015 3718 NADENE VALDEZ $367.52 

73654 04/07/2015 3563 NEWEGG INC $83.16 

73655 04/07/2015 2094 OAKSTONE WELLNE $117.72 

73656 04/07/2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT $170.75 

73657 04/07/2015 4201 OFFICE TEAM $786.43 

73658 04/07/2015 99999 Barbra L. Fraisl $3,073.00 

73659 04/07/2015 99999 Gerald &Stacey Savelle $415.90 

73660 04/07/2015 99999 Julie Zachary $45.00 

73661 04/07/2015 99999 Liu Meifen $3.99 

73662 04/07/2015 99999 Michael J. Bryant $5.00 

73663 04/07/2015 99999 Monique Robledo $79.00 

73664 04/07/2015 99999 Sphere Risk Partners $0.50 

73665 04/07/2015 3722 OSCAR LUQUE $45.00 

73666 04/07/2015 2189 PARADA, MIGUEL $587.15 

73667 04/07/2015 4238 PETCO ANIMAL SU $243.97 

73668 04/07/2015 4213 PRISK, JOSHUA $67.20 

73669 04/07/2015 4101 RANCHO JANITORI $234.89 

73670 04/07/2015 4082 REED, LETICIA $52.09 

73671 04/07/2015 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER $130.48 

73672 04/07/2015 4228 RICHARD'S CUSTO $1,112.16 

73673 04/07/2015 3655 ROBERT WONG $112.00 

73674 04/07/2015 3882 ROMAN, LILIANA $85.32 

73675 04/07/2015 2489 ROTO ROOTER SER $392.50 

73676 04/07/2015 3984 ROXXI STUDIOS $70.00 

73677 04/07/2015 2519 SALAMONE, KIMBE $65.80 

73678 04/07/2015 2534 SAN BERNARDINO $60.00 

73679 04/07/2015 3653 SARAH HSU $63.00 

73680 04/07/2015 2607 SERESINGHE, AJI $904.00 

73681 04/07/2015 2612 SEVOLD, CHERYL $163.32 

73682 04/07/2015 2737 STAPLES INC $755.52 

73683 04/07/2015 2744 STATE DISBURSEM $236.00 

73684 04/07/2015 3729 SUNBELT RENTALS $197.29 

73685 04/07/2015 2777 SUPERIOR LIFE S $489.70 

Exhibit A Page 2 of 5 

http:1,112.16
http:3,073.00
http:1,938.04


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

APRIL 3-16,2015 

73686 04/07/2015 2787 SUTMAN, WILLIAM $126.00 

73687 04/07/2015 2804 TAG AMS INC $150.00 
73688 04/07/2015 2818 TAVANNA $118.30 

73689 04/07/2015 3974 TELREPCO, INC $445.00 

73690 04/07/2015 2846 THOMAS, TERRI $741.39 

73691 04/07/2015 4129 TIFFANY'S CATER $1,547.00 

73692 04/07/2015 2855 TIME WARNER CAB $557.51 

73693 04/07/2015 2859 TISUTH IWONGSE, $170.60 

73694 04/07/2015 2901 TRIFYTT SPORTS $1,878.50 

73695 04/07/2015 2966 V & V MANLIFACTU $2,220.17 

73696 04/07/2015 3234 VELARDE-KUBANIK $70.00 

73697 04/07/2015 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR $297.99 

73698 04/07/2015 3001 VERIZON WIRELES $593.78 

73699 04/07/2015 3187 WAGONER, PAMELA $405.30 

73700 04/07/2015 3052 WATERLINE TECHN $355.00 

73701 04/07/2015 3070 WEST COAST ARBO $109.20 

73702 04/07/2015 3102 WILLDAN FINANCI $131.88 

73703 04/07/2015 3132 WRIGHT DESIGNS $645.83 

73704 04/07/2015 4149 INTERACTIVE SAF $25.00 

73705 04/08/2015 68 AFLAC $4,256.55 

73706 04/08/2015 69 AFSCME $1,080.00 

73707 04/08/2015 487 CalPERS $62,109.30 

73708 04/08/2015 3846 CLEA $490.00 

73709 04/08/2015 3846 CLEA $110.25 

73710 04/08/2015 775 COVINA POLICE A $2,850.00 

73711 04/08/2015 789 COVINA-FSA, CIT $1,417.53 

73712 04/08/2015 878 DELTA DENTAL OF $8,907.46 

73713 04/08/2015 1106 FRANCHISE TAX B $250.00 

73714 04/08/2015 1247 GREAT WEST LIFE $4,701.41 

73715 04/08/2015 3795 LEGAL SHIELD $316.44 

73716 04/08/2015 2234 PERS $153,554.45 

73717 04/08/2015 2235 PERS LONG TERM $238.88 

73718 04/08/2015 4230 SOCIAL SECURITY $257.40 

73719 04/08/2015 3893 STATE DISBURSEM $247.00 

73720 04/08/2015 3954 SUN LIFE FINANC $5,349.70 

73721 04/08/2015 2946 UNITED WAY OF G $17.50 

73722 04/08/2015 3014 VISION SERVICE $868.94 

73723 04/08/2015 3764 WAGEWORKS $38.00 

73724 04/08/2015 3045 WASHINGTON NATI $146.99 

73725 04/08/2015 4223 ZUMWALT, KRISTI $750.00 

73726 04/14/2015 3 12 MILES OUT.CO $1,200.00 

73727 04/14/2015 23 ABORTA BUG INC $75.00 

73728 04/14/2015 26 ABSOLUTE SECURI $6,354.72 

73729 04/14/2015 4236 ADT SECURITY S $820.76 

Exhibit A Page 3 of 5 

http:6,354.72
http:1,200.00
http:5,349.70
http:153,554.45
http:4,701.41
http:8,907.46
http:1,417.53
http:2,850.00
http:62,109.30
http:1,080.00
http:4,256.55
http:2,220.17
http:1,878.50
http:1,547.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 

APRIL 3-16,2015 

73730 04/14/2015 4110 AEI-CASC ENGINE $30,740,25 
73731 04/14/2015 113 ALL CITY MANAGE $5,574,33 
73732 04/14/2015 3977 ALLIANT CONSULT $1,570.00 
73733 04/14/2015 160 AMERICAN WEST C $150.00 
73734 04/14/2015 203 ARROWHEAD QUEEN $375.00 
73735 04/14/2015 219 AT&T $99.66 
73736 04/14/2015 221 AT&T MOBILITY $1,203.62 
73737 04/14/2015 276 BALSZ, RYAN $40,00 
73738 04/14/2015 283 BANK OF THE WES $11,569.27 
73739 04/14/2015 341 BEST BEST & KRI $9,939,28 
73740 04/14/2015 430 BUILDING ELECTR $75.00 
73741 04/14/2015 476 CALIF BUILDING $327.60 
73742 04/14/2015 477 CALIF, STATE OF $592.91 
73743 04/14/2015 477 CALIF, STATE OF $225.00 
73744 04/14/2015 4153 CALIFORNIA PROF ENGR $93,300.00 
73745 04/14/2015 543 Carter, Alan $364.03 
73746 04/14/2015 634 CHEVRON PRODUCT $409.11 
73747 04/14/2015 649 CINTAS CORP #69 $134.15 
73748 04/14/2015 654 CITRUS CAR WASH $351.05 
73749 04/14/2015 703 COMBINED GRAPHI $25.07 
73750 04/14/2015 710 COMMUNICATIONS $100.00 
73751 04/14/2015 4225 CORELOGIC $600.00 
73752 04/14/2015 749 COUNSELING TEAM $300.00 
73753 04/14/2015 762 COVINA CHAMBER $150.00 
73754 04/14/2015 762 COVINA CHAMBER $90.00 
73755 04/14/2015 807 CRITERION P1CTU $700,00 
73756 04/14/2015 875 DELL MARKETING $1,770.67 
73757 04/14/2015 970 EDISON CO $25,950.31 
73758 04/14/2015 1055 FEDEX $41.90 
73759 04/14/2015 1075 FLEET SERVICES $146.43 
73760 04/14/2015 3817 FUN EXPRESS, LL $509.73 
73761 04/14/2015 4182 GOLDEN STATE CA $10,674.00 
73762 04/14/2015 1235 GRAINGER $200.37 
73763 04/14/2015 1251 GREENS LOCK AND $32.54 
73764 04/14/2015 4086 GROVES, DAVID $250.00 
73765 04/14/2015 1364 HOME DEPOT $1,171.48 
73766 04/14/2015 1397 HYNES, MELODY $154.64 
73767 04/14/2015 1427 INGLEWOOD, CITY $3,246.03 
73768 04/14/2015 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S $1,149.25 
73769 04/14/2015 3659 JMDIAZ $29,342.00 
73770 04/14/2015 1571 KING BOLT CO $12.54 
73771 04/14/2015 1586 KOGA INSTITUTE $475.00 
73772 04/14/2015 1614 LA CNTY FIRE DE $667,474.42 
73773 04/14/2015 1659 LATREILLE, VERA $147.16 

Exhibit A Page 4 of 5 

http:667,474.42
http:29,342.00
http:1,149.25
http:3,246.03
http:1,171.48
http:10,674.00
http:25,950.31
http:1,770.67
http:93,300.00
http:11,569.27
http:1,203.62
http:1,570.00


CITY OF COVINA 

Check Register 


APRIL 3-16,2015 


73774 04/14/2015 1933 MISSION LINEN S $22.14 

73775 04/14/2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT $81.72 

73776 04/14/2015 2105 OFFICE MAX CONT $154.76 

73777 04/14/2015 4201 OFFICE TEAM $437.40 

73778 04/14/2015 99999 WEST COVINA CHRISTIAN $200.00 

73779 04/14/2015 4178 PAN E VINO $7,490.72 

73780 04/14/2015 2238 PEST OPTIONS IN $190.00 

73781 04/14/2015 2247 PETTINGER, ERIC $317.64 

73782 04/14/2015 4177 PETTY CASH $344.55 

73783 04/14/2015 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER $114.59 

73784 04/14/2015 2571 SBSD-EVOC TRAIN $1,200.00 

73785 04/14/2015 2676 SMART AND FINAL $794.06 

73786 04/14/2015 2907 TRUGREEN LANDSC $8,772.49 

73787 04/14/2015 2942 UNITED SITE SER $104.80 

73788 04/14/2015 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR $1,389.61 

73789 04/14/2015 3134 XEROX CORPORATI $718.65 

subtotal checks $1,299,292.01 

TOTAL checks/EFTs $1,319,199.50 

Exhibit A Page 5 of 5 

http:1,319,199.50
http:1,299,292.01
http:1,389.61
http:8,772.49
http:1,200.00
http:7,490.72


{) 

STATE OF CALFORNIA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 

I, Debbie Pacheco, being first duly sworn, declare that I am the Acting Finance Director 

of the City of Covina and have read the attached Register(s) of Audited Demands for the 

City of Covina dated Accounts Payable for April 3-16, 2015; Payroll for 4/9/15; Voids 

for April 3-16, 2015; and Workers Compensation for 4/11115 and 4/16/15; know the 

contents thereof, and do CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the 

availability of funds for their payment pursuant to the government Code Section 37202. 

Debbie Pacheco 
Acting Finance Director 

SUbscri~d sworn to b~!ol me 

this U of fl/(cuv ,2015 



~,~("-At 
~~LJF' \\\,! 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 


AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC3MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

ST AFF SOURCE Debbie Pacheco, Acting Finance Director 

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$58,572.43. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND 
Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are 
summarized as follows: 

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS 
April 3-16, 2015 Checks 1165-1167 $49,941.17 

PAYROLL 
April 8,2015 Insurance Payroll Paid 4/9/1 5 $2,826.73 
April 8, 2015 Payroll Payroll Paid 419115 S5,804.53 

GRAND TOTAL: $58,572.43 

EXHIBITS 
A. Accounts Payable Register 

Respectfully submitted 

or~LAJ 
Debbie Pacheco 
Acting Finance Director 

http:58,572.43
http:S5,804.53
http:2,826.73
http:49,941.17
http:of$58,572.43


SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

Check Register 

APR 3-16, 2015 

Check 1# Check Date Vendor Name Amount 
1165 04/14/2015 1156 GAS COMPANY, TH 33.00 

1166 04/14/2015 2452 RJS FINANCIAL 49,840.00 

1167 04/14/2015 2942 UNITED SITE SER 68.17 

subtotal EFT/wires $0.00 
subtatalchecks $49,941.17 

TOTAL CHECKS/EFT's $49,941.17 

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1 



STATE OF CALFORNIA ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES ) 

I, Debbie Pacheco first duly sworn, declare that I am the Acting Finance Director of the 

City of Covina and have read the attached Register(s) of Audited Demands for the 

Covina Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency dated Accounts Payable 

for March 3-16 2015; and Payroll for 4/08115; know the contents thereof, and do 

CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the availability of funds for 

their payment pursuant to the government Code, Section 37202. 

Debbie Pacheco, 

Acting Finance Director 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 

.~ 
this ]=; daYOf~//_/-+......"""/9£-__,2015 

UQJf~C 



(" ~~ 
~~(/I.,lf' 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC4MEETING DATE 	 May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE 	 Kim Raney, Chief of Police 

ITEM TITLE 	 Amendment to the Agreement between All City Management Services, 
Inc. and the City of Covina for School Crossing Guard Services; and, 
authorize the City Manager to execute the amended agreement. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the amendment to the current agreement between All City Management Services, Inc. 
and the City of Covina for school crossing guard services for the fiscal year 2015-2016; and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the amended agreement. This amendment continues the 
term of the initial agreement for one year and reflects an increase in the hourly rate for crossing 
guard services. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
All City Management Services, Inc. has notified us that there will be an hourly price increase 
from $14.46 per hour to $15.69 per hour for crossing guard services. 

If approved, the expenditure for these services will be included in the Police Department's 2015
2016 annual budget under the account number 1010120051430 in the amount of $110,144. 

BACKGROUND 
On July 6, 2004, the Covina City Council approved contracting for school crossing guard 
services with All City Management Services, Inc. Since that time, All City Management 
Services Inc. (ACMS) has continued to provide uninterrupted school crossing guard services for 
multiple schools of two different school districts in the City of Covina. When searching for a 
crossing guard provider, we looked for companies that exclusively specialize in that service. 
ACMS was founded in 1985 and is the only private corporation specifically and exclusively 
providing School Crossing Guard Services in the nation. ACMS is currently the largest employer 
of School Crossing Guards, with over 3,000 Crossing Guards serving over 150 cities, counties 
and school districts. Staff at the Police Department has found them to be a reliable and 
responsive company that meets the needs of our City. 

After careful review and evaluation of the crossing guard industry, ACMS continues to emerge 
as the only company that is appropriate for our needs. Some of the agencies they currently 
contract with around Covina include EI Monte, Walnut, Arcadia, Glendora, Rowland Heights, 
Azusa, Los Angeles County (which covers all the surrounding unincorporated areas), La Puente, 
Diamond Bar and Baldwin Park. ACMS has been providing excellent crossing guard service to 
the City of Covina since 2004, and they are the only company that exclusively specializes in this 
business. 



EXHIBITS 
A. 	 Amendment to Agreement between All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of 

Covina for providing School Crossing Guard Services. 

Police 



EXHIBIT A 


Amendment to Agreement between 

All City Management Services, Inc. and the City of Covina 


for providing School Crossing Guard Services 


The City of Covina hereinafter referred to as the "City", and All City 
Management Services, Inc., located at 10440 Pioneer Blvd., Suite 5, Santa Fe 
Springs, CA 90670, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractorlt 

, mutually agree to 
amend the existing Agreement as follows: 

1. 	 The City and the Contractor agree to extend the term of this 
Agreement for the 2015-2016 fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2015 through June 30, 2016. 

2. 	 Item #13 The City agrees to pay Contractor for the services rendered 
pursuant to the Agreement the sum of Fifteen Dollars and 
Sixteen-Nine Cents ($15.69) per hour of Crossing Guard 
services provided. It is understood and agreed that 
contractor's compensation shall not exceed One Hundred 
and Ten Thousand, One Hundred and Forty-Four 
(110,144.00) Dollars. 

Except as provided for in Item #13, all other terms and conditions of the original 
Agreement and Amendments thereto between the City and the Contractor 
remain in effect. 

City of Covina 	 All City Management Services, Inc. 

By____~~--__------------- B~dJ/( ~ 
Signature 	 Demetra Farwe1 Corporate Secretary 

Print Name and Title 

Date_____________ Date.__---=-M=a=r=ch'-!.....!..19=1"-=2=0;....:.1=5_____ 

http:110,144.00


CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. CC5 

STAFF SOURCE Kim Raney, Chief of Police 
Derek Webster, Police Captain 
Rich Aycock, LT. Coordinator 

ITEM TITLE Approve the purchase of Mobile Data Computers for use in Police Patrol 
vehicles. 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the purchase of Mobile Data Computers (MDC's), mounting hardware and additional 
equipment necessary to replace aging equipment that has reached end-of-life from CDCE 
Incorporated in the amount of$132,010.98. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The expenditure for this equipment is included in the Information Technology's 2014/2015 
annual budget under account number 7200 IT10 55700 in the amount of $132,010.98. 

BACKGROUND 
The Covina Police Department purchased its first MDC's in 2004 and replaced them one time in 
2009. The MDC's that are currently being used (Panasonic Toughbooks) have served the 
Department well but have reached their end-of-life and are experiencing frequent malfunctions 
requiring replacement of key parts (screens, etc.). Anticipating the end of life, $130,000 was 
budgeted to replace the MDC's in the 2014-2015 budget. 

Section 2.20.080 of the Covina Municipal Code allows the City Council to authorize a purchase 
of equipment without formal bidding where the equipment is available from only one source or 
where after solicitation of a number of sources, competitive bidding is deemed inadequate. 
Several brands and model MDC's were considered before deciding to evaluate the Getac VI10. 
Coincidentally, the Police Department is also implementing a new computer aided dispatch and 
records management system (CAD/RMS) whose software promotes portability by permitting the 
user to take the MDC in and out of the vehicle. The Getac VII 0 is unique in that it is a 
convertible tablet that facilitates portability, is utilized by public safety and the military, has the 
largest screen of any ruggedized tablet on the market and works optimally with the CAD/RMS 
software. Additionally, the Getac VllO received positive feedback and was recommended by 
officers after being deployed in and out of a patrol car during two months trial testing. 

Staff researched costs for the Getac VII 0 and received a quote from CDCE Incorporated that 
was lower than all other GSA pricing and less than a recent competitive bid obtained by the City 
of Ventura. A copy of CDCE Incorporated's sales quote is attached. Because the quote is for a 
lower price than those obtained through competitive bid contracts, formal bidding would be 

http:132,010.98
http:of$132,010.98


inadequate in this instance. CDCE Incorporated is located in Southern California and is an 
authorized Government Services Administration (GSA) dealer that the City (Police Department) 
has conducted business with in the past. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Sales Quote from CDCE Incorporated 



EXHIBIT A 


d~'~ Sales Quote 
COCE, Inc. 

22641 Old Canal Road 
 C CE!
Yorba Linda, CA 92887 INCORPORATED 

Telephone: 800-373-5353 

Sales Quote No. 106471 

Customer No. CICOVINAPD 

Customer PO # 

Bill To Ship To 
City of Covina Police Department 
Attn: AP Yendor#V05078 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covina, CA 91723 
Los Angeles Cou 

City of Covina Police Department 
PO# 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covine, CA 91723 

Telephone: 626-858-5519 Telephone: 626-858·4409 

Order Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. J Customer PO Number Payment Method 
04/08/15 I UPS Ground I Yorba Linda I Net 30 

Entered By Salesperson I Ordered By Resale Number 
Brandon Barry Brandon Barry I Rich Aycock 

Order 
Quantity 

Approve 
Quantity Item Number 1Description 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

23 23 GET-300006 
V110 Convertible - Intel i5·4300U 1.9GHz Processor 

3MB Cache,4GB DDR3 RAM, 128GB SSD, 11.6' 800 NITs LumiBond 
Touchscreen Display, Mechanical Backlit Keyboard, Dual batteries, HD webcam, 
802.1 lAC Wireless, Bluetooth, 4G LTE (VerizonlAT&T), Tri Pass-thru 
(WWANIWLAN/GPS), GPS, 461 F Ready, -2IC, IP65, WIN7 M-bil Pro, 3 Year 
B2B 

3,195.00 73,485.00 

23 23 NA-211002 
Getac Y II 0 Integrated contractless SmartCard 1RFID 

119.00 2,737.00 

23 23 NA·21200t 
Getac V 110 Integrated 5MP rear camera 

167.00 3,841.00 

23 23 WR·174001 
F110·4 years Bumper to Bumper warranty coverage 

264.00 6,072.00 

23 23 PS·202007 
BW GETAC FIIO,Vt10, B300,P470,S400 Series 

95.00 2,185.00 

Print Date 04/14/15 
Print Time 03:42:51 PM 

Page No. lof3 

Printed By: Brian Solomon 

Continued on Next Page 



EXHIBIT A 


d
:\~ Sales Quote 

CDCE, Inc. 

22641 Old Canal Road 
 c ce
Yorba Linda, CA 92887 INCORPORATED 

Telephone: 800-373-5353 

Sales Quote No. 106471 

Customer No. CrCOVINAPD 

Customer PO ## 

Bill To Ship To 

City ofCovina Police Department 
Attn: AP Vendor#V05078 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covina, CA 91723 
Los Angeles Cou 

City ofCovina Police Department 
POfI 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covine, CA 91723 

Telephone: 626-858-5519 Telephone: 626-858-4409 

Order Date I Ship Via I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 
04/08/15 I UPS Ground I Yorba Linda I Net 30 

Entered By Salesperson I Ordered By Resale Number 
Brandon Barry Brandon Barry I Rich Aycock 

Order 
Quantity 

Approve 
Quantity Item Number I Description 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

22 

23 

22 

22 

2 

13 

22 NA-200035 
iKey Backlit Keyboard wlfouchpad & USB 

23 FEE-lOOOOI 
Recycle Fee for Monitors 4"_15" 

22 PR-220049 
Getae VIIO Vehicle Docking Station· No RF 

22 VM·130028 
Tall Tablet Display Mount Kit: Mongoose and Keyboard 

2 VM·l10040 
Base·U Flat Horizontal Surface Mount-Drill 

13 VM-120010 
5" upper pole for GJ Lower w/center mount 

305.00 

3.00 

500.00 

350.00 

60.00 

60.00 

6,710.00 

69.00 

11,000.00 

7,700.00 

120.00 

780.00 

Print Date 04/14/15 
03:42:51 PMPrint Time 
20f3 

Printed By: Brian Solomon 

Continued on Next Page 

Page No. 



EXHIBIT A 


d:\'~ Sales Quote 
CDCE, Inc. 
22641 Old Canal Road 
Yorba Linda, CA 92887 c ce 

INCORPORATED 

Telephone: 800-373-5353 

Sales Quote No. 106471 

Customer No. CICOVlNAPD 

Customer PO # 

Bill To 

City of Covina Police Department 
Attn: AP Vendor#V05078 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covina, CA 91723 
Los Angeles Cou 

SbipTo 

City of Covina Police Department 
PO# 
444 N. Citrus Ave. 
Covine, CA 91723 

Telephone: 626·858-5519 Telephone: 626·858-4409 

Order Date I SbipVia I F.O.B. I Customer PO Number Payment Method 

04/08/15 I UPS Ground I Yorba Linda I Net 30 
Entered By Salesperson I Ordered By Resale Number 

Brandon Barry Brandon Barry I Rich Aycock 
Order 

Quantity 
Approve 
Quantity Item Number 1Description 

Unit 
Price 

Extended 
Price 

6 

6 

22 

6 

6 

22 

VM-I10043 
Base-U Vert Flat Surface Mnt 

VM-120009 
7" upper pole for OJ Lower wlcenter mount 

LAB-320001 
Installation Customer Site 

Approved By: 

o Approve All Items & Quantities 

65.00 

79.00 

300.00 

390.00 

474.00 

6,600.00 

Print Date 04114115 
Print Time 03:42:51 PM 

Page No. 30n 

Printed By: Brian Solomon 

Subtotal 
Freight 

9.000 % Sales Tax 

122,163.00 
0.00 

9,847.98 

Order Total 132,010.98 



c:.~t:'Ol:I""'F'-·"" 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. CC6 

STAFF SOURCE Amy Hall-McGrade, Parks & Recreation Director 
Lisa Evans, Parks & Recreation Manager 

ITEM TITLE Approve Contract with West Coast Arborists, Inc. for Tree Trimming 
Services of City's park and street trees for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Contract with West Coast Arborists, Inc. for Tree Trimming Services of City's park and 
street trees for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
1. 	 Tree trimming funds from the proposed fiscal year 2015-2016 Parks & Recreation 

Department Budget in the amount of $16,100 in accounts: 1010 3400 52330 - $8,100; 
1010 PF02 52330 - $5,000; 1010 PF03 52330 - $1,500; 1010 PF06 52330 - $1,500 

2. 	 Tree trimming funds from the proposed fiscal year 2015-2016 Public Works Department 
Budget in the amount of $100,000 in account 1010 220052330. 

BACKGROUND 
West Coast Arborists, Inc. has provided excellent service for regular tree maintenance and 
emergency call-outs for the Parks & Recreation Department and Public Works Department. The 
Covina Municipal Code, Section 2.20.080 Bidding - Required - Exceptions under B.l 
Procurement by noncompetitive proposal may be made when the supply, service or equipment is 
available from only one source; West Coast Arborist maintains the Covina Park System Tree 
Inventory using their Urban Forestry Management Program at no extra charge. Their Tree 
Inventory Software Management Program contains exact locations of each park tree and the 
historical trimming that has occurred through the years. This information cannot be reproduced 
by another vendor without significant cost. 

West Coast Arborists, Inc. is increasing prices by approximately 9%. The company had not 
increased prices since 2011. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Proposed Contract 
B. West Coast Arborists, Inc. April 23, 2015 letter and price schedule 

~y;~:t~.~R,I~~e,trector 
Parks & Recreation and Library Services Department 



CONTRACTAMENDMENTNo.9 

City of Covina 

The Tree Trimming/Maintenance Services contract by and between the City of Covina and West 
Coast Arborists, Inc. is amended as follows: 

Section 6 Term, is hereby revised to provide that the City of Covina is exercising its' 
option to extend the contract on a year to year basis for the period of July 1,20IS to June 30, 
2016. 

The effective date ofthis Amendment is July 1,2015 or upon execution, whichever is later. 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE ORIGINAL WORK CONTRACT 
REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

THIS AMENDMENT, consisting of I page, is executed by the persons signing below who 
warrant that they have the authority to execute this Amendment under the original Work 
Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the AGENCY and the CONTRACTOR have signed this 
Amendment. 

WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC. 	 CITY OF COVINA 

Signature 	 Mayor 

Thk 	 D~ 

Approved as to form this 5th day ofMay 2015. 	 ATTEST: 

City Attorney 	 Catherine La Croix 
Chief Deputy City Clerk 

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1 



lrho Care d!;out Trees www.WCA!NCcom 

April 23, 2015 

City of Covina 
ATTN: Frank Cisneros 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, CA 91723 

RE: Tree Maintenance Services 

Dear Mr. Cisneros, 

With this contract year coming to a close, West Coast Arborists, Inc. would like to take a 
moment to thank you and the City for another successful year. Together we have worked 
diligently to ensure that our mutual goal of improving the City's urban forest is being achieved 
each day. 

Just recently, the California Department of Industrial Relations published a new wage 
classification for Landscape Maintenance Tree Trimmer under the "Landscape/Irrigation 
Laborer Tender" wage determination (SC-102-X-14-2015-1) that is designed for this type of 
work. As a result, this impacts not only WCA but every contractor performing similar tree 
maintenance services for public agencies. Please know that WCA, Inc. currently, and has 
historically, been compliant with the State's prevailing wages. 

Based on these wage increases, WCA respectfully request a price adjustment to help offset 
these imposed wage rates. Attached for your review is our proposed Schedule of Compensation 
for FY2015-2016. 

Please know that we value our business partnership with the City and look forward to many 
more years of service. Should you have any questions or require additional information, please 
feel free to contact me at (714) 991-1900. 

Sincerely, 

(jktU·G~ 
Victor Gonzalez P 0 
Vice-President, Marketing 

0< ~ ~~ 

Wesl GOISt .rID~isls, Inc., 
"* 'A '" 'f'" 

www.WCA!NCcom


'--'-"'-'-'~-'-"~~'---'-- -
CIJJ"ftiumtil:'s TY"'iw Care About Trees www,\VCAINCcorn 

City of Covina 
Proposed Price Schedule for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 

Tree Maintenance Services 

litem/Description 

1 Grid Tree Trimming 
2 Tree Raising 
3 Tree and Stump Removal 
4 Tree Only Removal 
5 Stump Only Removal 
6 Tree Plant 15 gal w/o RB 
7 Tree Plant 15 gal with RB 
8 Tree Plant 24" Box w/o RB 
9 Tree Plant 24" Box with RB 
10 Specialty Planting - 15 gal w/o RB 
11 Specialty Planting - 15 gal with RB 
12 Specialty Planting - 24" Box w/o RB 
13 Specialty Planting - 24" Box wilh RB 
14 Crew Rental - per man hour 
15 Emergency Crew Rental - per man hour Hour $ 115.45 

The current prices have been in effect since July 1,2011 

Current 
PricesIUnit ] 

Each $ 45.00 
each $ 22.50 
Inch $ 15.00 
Inch $ 10.30 
Inch $ 4.70 
Each $ 95.00 
Each $ 109.50 
Each $ 184.40 
Each $ 225.20 
Each $ 126.00 
Each $ 144.60 
Each $ 254.10 
Each $ 293.90 
Hour $ 54.60 

, 


Proposed 

Prices for 

FY 15-16 


$ 49.00 
$ 24.50 
$ 16.35 
$ 11.25 
$ 5.10 
$ 103.55 
$ 119.35 
$ 201.00 
$ 245.50 
$ 137.34 
$ 157.61 
$ 277.00 
$ 320.35 
$ 59.50 
$ 125.00 

. . 
+0!WP/« // 1:' "'''« " ~ 

West laasl Iflorisfs, Inc~ .'- .. 
, , . . - . 



Certificate of Insurance 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INrORMATIO:\ ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON YOU THE CERTIFICAfE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT AN 

INSURAl'iCE POLICY AND DOES NOT AMEND. EXlEND. OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES LISTED BELOW. POLICY LIMITS ARE NO LESS THAN THOSE 

LISTED ALTHOUGH POLICIES MAY INCLUDE ADDITIONAL SLlBLlMJT!L1MITS NOT LISTED BELOW. 

This is to Certify that 

!wEST COAS~ ARBORISTS, INC 
2200 EAST VIA BURTON NAME AND 
ANAHEIM CA 92806 ADDRESS '*-Libe!:!X Mutual. 

OF INSURED ~ INSURANCEL ~ 
is, at the issue date oftllis certificate, insured by [he Company under the policy(ies) listed below. The insurance afforded by the listed policy(ics) is subject to all their terms. exclusions and 

Conditions and is not altered by any requirement, term or condition of any commct or otiler document with respect to which this certificate may be issued, 


TYPE OF POLICY 

EXPDATE o CONTINUOUS 

o EXTENDFD 

GZI POLICY TERM 

POLICY NUMBER LIMIT OF LIABILITY 

WORKERS 
COMPENSA TION 

STATUTORY 

7/1/2015 WA7 -660-039499-074 
COVERAGE AFFORDED UNDER WC 
LAW OF THE FOLLOWING STATES: 
CA,NV,AZ 

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 

Bodily I~~ry by Accident 
1 000 000 Each Accident 

Bodily Injury By Disease 

$1 000 000 Pokv: imi' 

Bodily Injury By Disease 

$1 000 000 ""ch Po"nn 

COMMERCIAL 
GENERAL LIABILITY 

GZI OCCURRENCE 

o CLAIMS MADE 

7/1/2015 

I 
RETRO DATE 

I 

TB2-661-039499-014 
General Aggregate 

$2,000,000 
Produe:s ! Completed Operations Aggregate 

$2,000,000 
Each Occurrence 

$1 000,000 
Personal & Advertising Injury 

$1,000,000 Per Person! Organization 

Other 10ther 
FIRE DAMAGES $100,000 MEDICAL PAYMENTS $5,000 

AUTOMOB[LE 
LIABILITY 

(iI OWNED 

[ZI NON-OWNED 

(iI HIRED 

7/1/2015 AS 7 -661-039499-034 
Each Accident...... Singie Limit 

$2,000,000 B.L And P.D. Combined 

Each Person 

Each Accident or Occurrence 

Each Accident or Occurrence 

OTHER 
Umbrella Excess Liability 

7/1/2014 - 7/1/2015 TH7-661-039499-044 $5,000,000 PER OCCURRENCE/AGGREGATE 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 

RE: All jobs performed by the named insured during the policy term, Per form CG 2010, City of Covina is additional insured under the General 
Liability policy if required by a written contract with the Named Insured, but only for the coverages and limits provided by the policy and the 
additional insured endorsement. 

... If the certificate expiration date is c\)J1tinuous or l:xlcndeJ term. y,)U will be notified ifcoverage is terminated or reduced before the certificate expiration date. 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: (NOT APPLICABLE UNLESS A NUMBER OF DAYS IS ENTERED BELOW.) 
BEFORE THE STATED EXPIRATION DATE THE COMPANY WILL NOT CANCEL OR REDUCE THE Liberty Mutual 
INSURANCE AFFORDED UNDER THE ABOVE POLICIES UNTIL AT LEAST 30 DAYS NOTICE Insurance Group 
OF SUCH CANCELLATION HAS REEN MAILED TO 

I.City of Covina 

125 East College 
 Elaine Ulan 

~ ;; Covina CA 91723-2199 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Los Angeles / 0603 

0564408
c"" 
.~~ 818 W 7th Street, Suite 850 
v Los Angeles CA 90017 213-624-1171 6/25/2014

L ~ OFFICE PHONE DATE ISSUED 

This certificate is executed by LIBERTY MUTUAL Il\.'SURANCE GROCP as respects such insurance as is afforded by those Companies NM 772 07-10 
CERT NO.: 206611€9 CLIENT co::)£:: Misoni 6/25/2J14 5:35: 04 ?;.! (E;)T) Page 1 of 1 



· POLlCY NUMBER: TB2-661-039499-014 COi\I'M:RCIAL. GENERAL UABIL.tTy 
CG 2010 Q413 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 

CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR 


ORGANIZATION 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERf\GE PART 

A. 	Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to 1. All work, including materials, parts or 
include as an additional insured the person(s) or equipment furnished in connection with such 
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but ohly with work:. on the project (other than service. 
respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or 
damage" or "personal and advertising injury" on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the 
caused, in whole or in part. by: <location of the covered operations has been 
1. 	Your acts or omissions; or completed; or 

2. 	The acts or omissions of those acting on your 2. That portion of ·your work- out of which the 
behalf; 	 injury or damage arises has been put to its 

intended uSe by any person or organization
in the perfonnance of your ongoing operations for other than another contractor or subcontractorthe additional insured(s) at the focation(s) 

engaged in performing operations for a
designated above. 

principal as a part of the sam e project. 
However: 

C. With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
1. 	The insurance afforded to such additional additional insureds, the following is added to 

insured only applies to the extent permitted by Section 111- L.imits Of Insurance: 
law: and If coverage provided ttl the additional insured is 

2. 	If coverage provided to the additional insured is required by a contract or agreement, the most we 
requIred by a ccmtract or agreement, the will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the 
insurance afforded to such additional insured will amount of insurance: 
not be broader than that which you are required 

1. Required by the contract or agreement; orby the contract or agreement to provide for such 
additional insured. 2. Available under the applicable Limits of 

Insurance shown in the Declarations;B. With resped to the insurance afforded to these 

additional insureds. the following additional whichever IS less. 

exclusions apply: 
 This endorsement shall not increase the 
This insurance does not apply to "bodily injury" or applicable limits of Insurance shown in the 
"property damage" occurring after: Declarations. 

SCHEDUL.E 

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) 	 Locatlon(s) Of Covered Operations 
Or Organization(s): 

Any owner, lessee. or contractor for whom you have Any location listed in such agreement 

agreed in writing prior to a loss to provide liability 

insurance 


Information required to complete this Schedule. if not shown above. will be shown in the Declarations. 

CG 20 100413 © insurance Services Office. Inc., 2012 	 Page 1 of 1 



L 

Certificate of Insurance 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MA rIER OF INFORMt.,TION ONLY AND CONFE:RS NO RIGHTS LPOI'< YOU THE CERTlFICAfE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE IS NOT AN 

INSURANCE POLICY AND DOES NOT AM I':\lD. EXTE\lD. OR ALTER TH!:o COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES LISTED BELOW. POLICY LIMITS ARE NO LESS THAN THOSE 

LISTED. ALTHOUGH POLICIES MA Y INCLUDE ADDITIONAL SlBLIMITlLl,,1ITS NOT LISTED BELOW. 

This is to Certify that 

!wEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC 
2200 EAST VIA BURTON NAME AND
ANAHEIM CA 92806 ADDRESS f..Libe!:!X Mutual. 

OF INSURED \P' INSURANCE 

is, at the issue date of this ct"niticHte. by the Company under the policv(ies) listed below. The the listed policv(ies} is subject to all their terms, exclusions and 
Conditions and is nOl allt:red by any j"'1UIl\;W";lH. It!rm 1..1r cO:ldttlun ofany C011trUct or otht!r document with respect to whicb this cenificate may be issued. 

EXPDATE 

TYPE OF POLICY 
DCONTIWOUS 

POLICY NUMBER LIMIT OF LIABILITYo IoXTENDED 

G2l POLlCY TERM 

WORKERS 7/1/2015 WA7 -660-039499-07 4 
COVERAGE AFFORDED UNDER WC EMPLOYERS LIABILITY 
LA W OF THE FOLLOWING STATES: 

COMPENSA TIO"l CA,NV,AZ Bodily Injury by Accident ..STATUTORY 

Bodily Injury By Disease 

$1 000 000 PA' 

Bodily InjUry By Disease 

$1 000 000 Each Pc."," 

COMMERCIAL 7/1/2015 TB2-661-039499-014 
General Aggregate 

GENERAL LIABILITY $2,000,000 
G21 OCCURRENCE Products i Completed Operations Aggregate 

o CLAIMS MADE 
$2,000,000 

Each Occurrence 

$1 000,000 
RFTRO DAlE I dvertising Injury 

$1,000,000
I 

Per Person / Organization 

Other IOther
FIRE DAMAGES $100,000 MEDICAL PAYMENTS $5,000 

AUTOMOBILE I 7/1/2015 AS7 -661-039499-034 
Each Accident ..~Single Limit 

LIABILITY $2,000,000 B.L And P.D. Combined 
I 

o OWNED I 
Each Person 

o NON-OWNED Each Accident or Occurrence 

o HIRED 
I 
I 

Each Accident or Oecurrence , 
OTHER 17/1/2014 - 7/1/2015 TH7 -661-039499-044 $5,000,000 PER OCCURRENCE/AGGREGATE 
Umbrella Excess Liability I 

! 

i 
A[)[)ITIONAL COMM ENTS 

The City of Covina, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers are additional insured with regards to general liability and 
automobile liability, as their interest may appear, where required by written contract. Coverage is primary and non-contributory. 
Waiver of Subrogation is included in favor of the additional insured on general liability, workers compensation and automobile liability, and applies 
only to the specific jobs of the insured performed under written contract, and where applicable by law . 

• Ifthe certificate expiration dale is 'nn! ;"",,,, or extended term. you will be notllied if coverage IS terminated or reduced before the certificate expiration date. 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION: (~OT API' LlCAl:lLE U~LESS A )JUMBER OF DAYS IS ENTERED BELOW.) 
BEFORl THE STATED EXPIRATION DATE THE COMPA)JY WILL NOT CANCEL OR REDUCE THE Liberty Mutual 
INSURANCE AFFORDED U~[)ER fHE ABOVE POLICIES U~TJL AT LEAST 30 DAYS NOTICE Insurance Group 
OF SUCH CANCELLATJO~ HAS BEL!:': MAILED TO 

r-City of Covina 

1250 North Hollenbeck Avenue 
 Elaine Ulan 
Covina CA 91722 AUTHORIZED REPRESE)JTA TIVE 

Los Angeles / 0603 
0564408818 W 7th Street, Suite 850 

Los Angeles CA 90017 213-624-1171 4127/2015

L OFFICE PHONE DATE ISSUED -.J 
This certificate is executed by LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE GROUP as respects such insurance as is afforded by those Companies NM 772 07-10 

CERT NO.: 24401773 CL:ENT 4/27/2015 2 ;27 Pt4 ?age ~t: 



POLlCY NUMBER: TB2-661-039499-014 COMVIERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
CG20100413 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFUL.L.Y. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 

CONTRACTORS - SCHEDULED PERSON OR 


ORGANIZATION 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

A. 	Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to 
include as an additional insured the person(s) or 
organization(s) shoVlIn in the Schedule, but only with 
respect to liability for "bodily injury", "property 
damage" or "~ersonal and advertising injuryM 
caused, in whole or in part. by: 

1. 	Your acts or omissions; or 

2. 	The acts or omissions of those acting on your 
behalf; 

in 	 the performance of your ongoing opera1ions for 
the additional insured(s) 
designated above. 

at the location(s) 

However: 

1. The Illsurance afforded to such additional 
insured only applies to the extent pefmitt~d by 
law; and 

2. 	If coverage provided to the additional insured is 
required by a contract or agreement, the 
insurance afforded to such additional insured will 
not be b'oader than that which you are required 
by the contract or agreement to provide for such 
additional insured. 

B. With 	 respect to the insurance afforded to these 
additional insureds, the following additional 
exclusions apply: 

This Insurance aoes not apply to "bodily injury" or 
"property damage" occurring after. 

1. 	All work, including materials, parts or 
equipment furnished in connection with such 
work. on the project (other than service. 
maintenance or repairs) to be performed by or 
on behalf of the additional insured(s) at the 
location of the covered operations has been 
completed: or 

2. 	That portion of ·your work" out of which the 
injury or damage arises has been put to its 
intended use by any person or organization 
other than another contractor or subcontractor 
engaged in performing operations for a 
principal as a part of the same project. 

C. 	With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
additional Insureds, the following is added to 
Section III - Limits Of Insurance: 

If coverage provided to the additional insured is 
required by a contract or agreement, the most we 
will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the 
amount of insurance: 

1. 	Required by the contract or agreement; or 

2. 	 Available under the applicable Limits of 
Insurance shown in the Declarations; 

whichever is less. 

This endorsement shall not increase the 
applicable Limits of Insurance shown in the 
Declarations. 

SCHEDULE 

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s) Location(s) Of Covered Operations 
Or Organization(s): 

Any owner, lessee, or contractor for whom you have Any location listed in such agreement 
agreed in writing prior to. a loss to provide liability 
insurance 


Information req;..Jired to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations. 


CG20100413 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2012 	 Page' of 1 



POLICY NUMBER: T82-661-039499-014 	 COIVIIVERCIAL GENERAL UAS1L1TY 
CG20370413 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POL.ICY. PLEASE R.EAD IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR 

CONTRACTORS -- COMPLETED OPERATIONS 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCfAi- GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 

PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPERATIONS LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 


A. 	Section II - Who Is An Insured is amended to B. With respect to the insurance afforded to these 
include as an additional insured the persQn(s) or additional insureds. the following is added to 
organization(s) shown in the Schedule. but only Section III - Limits Of Insurance: 
with respect to liability for "bod~y injury" or if coverage provided to the additional insured is 
·property damage" caused, in who-Ie or in part, by required by a contract or agreement. the most we 
·your work" at the location designated and will pay on behalf of the additional insured is the 
described rn the Schedule of this endorsement amount of insurance: 
performed for that additional insured and included 
in the K products-completed operations hazard", 1. Required by the contract or agreement: or 

2. Available ,under the applicable Limb ofHowever: 

Insurance shown in the Declarations; 


1. 	The insurance afforded to such additional 

insured only applies to the extent permitted by whichever is less, 

law; and 
 This endorsement shaH not increase the applicable 

Limits of Insurance shown in the Declarations.2. 	 If coverage provided to the additional insured is 

required by a contract or agreement. the 

insurance afforded to such additional insured 

w~l not be broader than that which you are 

required by the contract or agreement to 

provide 'for such additional insured. 


SCHEDULE 

Name Of Addition2! Insured Person{s) 

Or Organization(s): Location And Description Of Completed Operations 


Any owner. lessee, or contractor for whom you have Any located listed in such agreement 
agreed in writing prior to a loss to provide liability 
insurance 

Information re:q:Jired to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations. 

CG 20 37 0413 © Insurance Services Office. tnc" 2012 	 Page 1 of 1 



POLICY NUMBER: AS7-661-039499-034 COMMERCIAL AUTO 
CA 20 481013 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

DESIGNATED INSURED FOR 

COVERED AUTOS LIABILITY COVERAGE 


This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

AUTO DEALERS COVERAGE FORM 

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM 

MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM 


With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless 
modified by the endorsement 

This endorsement identifies person(s) or organization(s) who are "insureds" for Covered Autos Liability Coverage 
under the Who Is An Insured provision of the Coverage Form. This endorsement does not alter coverage 
provided in the Coverage Form. 

SCHEDULE 

Name Of Person(s) Or Organization(s): 

Any person or organization whom you have agreed in writing to add as an additional insured, but only to 
coverage and minimum limits of insurance required by the written agreement, and in no event to exceed either 
the scope of coverage or the limits of insurance provided in this policy. 

Information required to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown in the Declarations. 

Each person or organization shown in the Schedule is 
an "insured" for Covered Autos Liability Coverage, but 
only to the extent that person or organization qualifies 
as an "insured" under the Who Is An Insured provision 
contained in Paragraph A.1. of Section II - Covered 
Autos Liability Coverage in the Business Auto and 
Motor Carrier Coverage Forms and Paragraph 0.2. of 
Section I - Covered Autos Coverages of the Auto 
Dealers Coverage Form. 

CA 20 481013 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 1 of 1 



3 

Policy Number TB2-661-039499-Q14 
Issued by Uberty Mutual Fire Insurance Co. 

THIS EN DORSEIV'ENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ ITCAREFULLY. 

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED 

This endorsement mDdffies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LlABILITY COVERAGE FORM 

SECTION II - WHO IS AN INSURED is amended to include as an insured any person or organization for whom you 
have agreed in writing to provide !iability insurance. But 

The insurance provided by this amendment: 

1. 	 Applies only to "bodily injury- or "property damage" arising out of (a) "your work" or (b) premises or other 
property owned by or rented to you; 

2. 	 Applies only to coverage and minimum limits of insurance required by the written agreement, but in no event 
exceeds either the scope ofcoverage or the limits of insurance provided by this policy, and 

3. 	 Does not apply to any person or organization for whom you have procured separate liability inSurance white 
such insurance is in effect, regardl ess of whether the scope of coverage or limits of insurance of this policy 
exceed those of such other insurance or whether such other insurance is valid and collectible. 

The foilowhg provisions alsO' apply: 

1. 	 Where the applicable written agreement requires the insured to provide liability insurance on a primary. elcess, 
contingent, or any other basis, this policy will apply solely on the basis required by such written agreement and 
Item 4. Other hsura:Jce of SECTION IV of this policy will not apply. 

2. 	 Where the applicable written agreement does not specify on what basis the liabil~ insurance will apply, the 
provisions of item 4. Other Insurance of SECTION IV of this policy w~1 govem. 

This er.dorseorent shall not apply to any person or organization for any "bodily injury" or ·property damage" if 
any other additional insured endorsement on thts policy applies to that person or organization with regard to the 
"bodily injury" cr ·property damage". 

4. 	 tf any other 2dditlonai insured endorsement applies to any person or organizaoon and you are obligated under 
a written agreement to provide liability insurance on a primary, ex.cess, contingent, or any other basis for that 
additional ins:J~ed. t"lis policy wiH apply solely on the basis required by such written agreement and Item 4. 
Other i:"SL!y(E'ce of SECTION IV of this policy will not apply, regardless of whether the person or organization 
has aVailable ether valid and coUectible insurance. If the applicable written agreement does not specify on 
what basis the liability insurance will apply, the provisions of Item 4. Other Insurance of SECTION N of this 
pollcy ',~'j!! govern. 

LN 20010605 



POLICY NUMBER: TB2-661-039499-014 COIVIVIERCIAL GENERAL UABIL.ITY 
CG24040S 09 

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY 

AGAINST OTHERS TO US 


This endorsement modlfies insurance provided under the following: 

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LlABILlTY COVERAGE PART 
PRODUCTS/COMPLETED OPER:\.TIONS UABILlTY COVERAGE PART 

The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer Of 
Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us of 
Section N - C()nditions: 
We waive any right of recovery we may have against 
the person or organization shown in the Schedule 
below because of payments we make for injury or 
damage arising out of your ongoing operations or 
"your work" dor;e U!1cer a contract wfJ1 that person 
or organization and irduded in the "products
completed oper~tior;s hazard-, ThiS waiver applies 
only to the person Of organization sholilm in the 
Schedule below, 

SCHEDULE 
Name Of Pers;;.i1 Or Organizatior.: 

Any person or :rganization with whom you have agreed in writing to waive any right of recovery prior to a (ass. 

Information required to compiete this Schedule, if not shown above. will be shown in the Declarations. 

CG 240405 09 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2008 Page 1 of 1 

http:Pers;;.i1


POLlCY NUMBER: AS7-661-039499-034 COMMERCIAL AUTO 
CA04441013 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY 
AGAINST OTHERS TO US (WAIVER OF SUBROGATION) 

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following: 

AUTO DEf:,~ERS CO'J=RAGE FORM 

BUSINESE: AUTO COVi.::RAGE I="ORM 

MOTOR CARRiER COVERAGE FORM 


With respecttc coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisionsofthe Coverage Form apply unless modified 
by the endorsement 

SCHEDULE 

Name(s) Of Perscn(s) Or Organization(s): 
Any person or for whom you perform work under a written 
contract if the requires you to obtain this agreement from us, but 
only if the comract is executed prior 10 the injury or damage occurring. 

Premium: $ INCL 

be shown in the Declarations. 

The Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against 
Others To Us condition does not apply to the 
person(s) or organization(s) shown in the Schedule, 
but only to the extent that subrogation is waived prior 
to the "accide:"i~" c: t~e "loss" ur.der a contract with 
that person O~ organization. 

CA 044410 13 © Insurance Services Office, Inc., 2011 Page 1 of 1 



WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT ~ 


CALIFORNIA 


We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not 
enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to the 
extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.) 

You must maintain payroll records accurately segregating the remuneration of your employees while engaged in 
the work described in the Schedule 

The additiona! pre::1!um for th:s endorsement shall be 2% of the California workers' compensation premium 
otherwise due on such remuneration. 

Schedule 

Person or Orcanization Job Description 

Where -equir2d by contract or 

written agreement prior to loss and 

allowed by law. 


Subject to ;. minimum premium of 

$250 per pOlicy. 


Issued by Liberty Insurance Corporation 21814 


For attachment to Policy No WA7-66D-039499-074 Effective Date Premium $ 


Issued to WeSt Coast Arborists, Inc. 


we 04 0306 Page 1 of 2 
ED: 04/1984 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. CC 7 

STAFF SOURCE Amy Hall-McGrade, Parks & Recreation Director 
Lisa Evans, Parks & Recreation Manager 

ITEM TITLE Approve Contract with Caliber Commercial Pool Service for maintenance 
of the Michael D. Antonovich Aquatic Center swimming pools and pool 
equipment for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Contract with Caliber Commercial Pool Service for maintenance of the Michael D. 
Antonovich Aquatic Center swimming pools and pool equipment for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The cost for the maintenance service for fiscal year 2015-2016 is $19,140 and is included in the 
proposed budget in account 1010 AQ06 52405. 

BACKGROUND 
This will be the seventeenth operational season for the Aquatics Center. Caliber Commercial 
Pool Service was the original maintenance contractor used by the builder after construction. The 
contractor has continued to perform the scope of the contract and provide excellent service and 
coordination of the necessary repairs. There is no increase for this coming fiscal year. The 
Covina Municipal Code, Section 2.20.080 Bidding - Required - Exceptions under B.1 
Procurement by noncompetitive proposal may be made when: 

The supply, service or equipment is available from only one source: 
Caliber Commercial Pool Service is the only provider of commercial pool maintenance in 
the area. When emergencies occur, Caliber is able to respond within one hour, which is 
essential. 

EXHIBITS 
Proposed fiscal year 2015-2016 Caliber Commercial Pool Service Maintenance Contract 

;;qfizn;;:u'&:
Amy Hall-McGrade, Director 
Parks & Recreation and Library Services Department 



CITY OF COVINA 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE FOR THE SWIMMING POOLS 

AND POOL EQUIPMENT AT THE MICHAEL D. ANTONOVICH AQUATIC 


CENTER, COVINA PARK PLUNGE 

301 N. FOURTH AVENUE, COVINA, CA 


THIS CONTRACT is entered into this 5th day of May 2015 by and between the 
City of Covina (hereinafter referred to as "CITY") and Caliber Commercial Pool Service 
(hereinafter referred to as "CONTRACTOR"). 

WITNESSETH: 

The parties hereby agree as follows: 

RECITALS 

This Contract is made and entered into with respect to the following facts: 

(a) 	 The CITY is interested in engaging a CONTRACTOR to maintain 
and provide service to the swimming pools and pool equipment 
located at 301 North Fourth Avenue, Covina, CA: 

(b) 	 The CITY desires to have a highly qualified CONTRACTOR 
perform tasks daily as noted; 
Task I: Manually test water for chlorine 

residual/pH/alkalinity to ensure digital read-outs are 
correct; 

Task 2: Clean skimmers of all debris to ensure adequate 
flow and perform backwash as necessary; 

Task 3: Manually test auto-fill lines to be sure they are in 
working order; 

Task 4: 	 Visually check gauge on filters to be sure they are 
working properly and open biannually for 
inspection; 

Annual maintenance offilters at no additional 
charge; 

Task 5: Establish reorder levels on all chemicals; 
Task 6: Maintain log and reports; 
Task 7: Set up a preventative maintenance program for all 

equipment; 
Task 8: Perform minor repairs of equipment not involving 

replacement of parts; 

Exhibit A 1 of 7 



MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

Task 9: Inspect and advise annually of sand and sacrificial 
anodes; 

Task 10: Be on 24-hour call for any emergency that may 
occur (respond within 2 hours after a (911 ) page); 
a. Weekend service for TDS control when 

necessary; 
b. Contractor is authorized to purchase parts up to 

one hundred dollars ($100) without prior City 
authorization. 

Task 11: Notify proper management of any non-scope work 
to be done; 

Task 12: Minor repairs of equipment not involving 
replacement of parts (i.e. adjustment, calibrations, 
disassembly ofcomponents requiring cleaning) no 
charge; Repair ofchemical feed pumps no charge 

Task 13: Contacting reliable contractors and obtaining three 
bids for all necessary work not done by 
CONTRACTOR. 

Task 14: Any additional parts, other than minor, will be 
billed at a twenty percent (20%) markup; 

Task 15: CONTRACTOR'S labor rate will be billed at a rate 
of one hundred sixty-two dollars ($162) for the first 
hour and fifty-four dollars ($54) for additional hours 
starting at City's facility, no travel time; 

(c) 	 The CONTRACTOR represents that it is qualified to perform such 
services and has agreed to do so pursuant to this Contract; and 

(d) 	 The CITY desires to contract with the CONTRACTOR on the 
basis of the following terms and conditions. 

EMPLOYMENT 

The CITY hereby employs the CONTRACTOR, and the CONTRACTOR hereby 
accepts such employment as CONTRACTOR to the CITY for purposes of providing their 
services as set forth in Section 1. 

Exhib A 2 of 7 



MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

SECTION 3. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The CONTRACTOR will diligently perform the tasks and prepare the appropriate 
documentation necessary to undertake the tasks to complete the project. The specific 
tasks are those outlined in Section 1 (b). 

(a) 	 The CONTRACTOR'S service schedule for the months of March 
through October will be five (5) days a week. 

(b) 	 The CONTRACTOR'S service schedule for the months of 
November through February will be twice a week. 

The CITY shall vacuum and brush the pool utilizing their own personnel. 

SECTION 4. TERM 

The term of this contract shall be from July 1,2015 to June 30, 2016. 
The schedule of performance shall be outlined in Section 1. Recitals. If necessary, the 
schedule may be modified upon approval of the CITY staff. 

SECTION 5. COMPENSATION 

The CONTRACTOR will perform those tasks and deliver the services outlined in 
Section. 1 Recitals. 1 for a fixed fee not to exceed nineteen thousand one hundred forty 
dollars ($19,140.00), including all out of pocket and incidental expenses of 
CONTRACTOR associated with said performance. 

The CONTRACTOR shall submit a bill to the City on a monthly basis. 

Services performed that are not specified in Section 3. Scope of Services, but are 
authorized by the CITY will be charged on a time and materials basis at the rates set forth 
in Section 1. Recitals. 

SECTION 6. RIGHT OF TERMINA nON 

This Contract may be terminated by the City with or without cause, in its sole 
discretion, on a ten-(10) day written notice to the CONTRACTOR. 

In such event, the CONTRACTOR shall, on the CITY's request, promptly 
surrender to the CITY all completed work and works in progress, and all materials, 
records, and notes procured or produced pursuant to this Contract. The CONTRACTOR 

Exhibit A Page 3 of 7 

http:19,140.00


may retain copies of such work products as a part of its records of professional activity. 
The CONTRACTOR shall be compensated for all work performed to that date. 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

SECTION 7. REPORTS AND DOCUMENTATION 

All reports, Contracts and other documents prepared by the CONTRACTOR 
pursuant to this Contract are the property of the CITY and shall be turned over to the 
CITY upon expiration or termination of this Contract. 

CITY may use, duplicate, disclose, and/or disseminate, in whole or in part, in any 
manner it deems appropriate, all papers, writings, documents, reports and other materials 
of whatever kind prepared, produced, or procured in performance of this Contract, which 
are delivered to or acquired by CITY. 

SECTION 8. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

The parties hereby acknowledge that the CONTRACTOR is an independent 
CONTRACTOR and shall not be considered to be an employee of the CITY. 

SECTION 9. ThTDEM},HTY 

CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to and does indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
the CITY, and any and all of their respective officers, employees and representatives from 
any and all claims, liabilities, and expenses, including attorney fees and costs that arise 
out of CONTRACTOR'S negligent performance of this Contract. 

SECTION 10. NOTICES 

Notices pursuant to this Contract shall be given by personal service or by deposit 
of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed 
as follows: 

TO CITY: 

City of Covina, Attn: Parks & Recreation Director 

Parks & Recreation Department 

125 East College Street 

Covina, California 91723 


TO CONTRACTOR: 

Caliber Commercial Pool Service, Attn: Larry Marino 

1111 West Kirkwall Road 

Azusa, California 91702-5129 


Exhibit A Page 4 of 7 



MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

Notices shall be deemed to be given as the date of personal service, or two (2) 
days following the deposit of same in the course of transmission of the United States 
Postal Service. 

SECTION 11. BINDING EFFECT 
This Contract shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors in 

interest. 

SECTION 12. ASSIGNMENT 

CONTRACTOR shall not be permitted to assign any of its rights or obligations 
hereunder, except the payment of funds from the CITY, without prior written consent of 
the CITY. The consent of the CITY to an assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
but prior to approving any assignment involving the performance of any obligations 
pursuant to this Contract, the CITY shall be satisfied by competent evidence that the 
assignee is financially able and technically qualified to perform those services proposed 
to be assigned. In the event of such assignment, the CITY may condition the same so as 
to ensure compliance with the provisions of this Contract. 

SECTION 13. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS 

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable laws in performing its 
obligation under this Contract. 

SECTION 14. CONFIDENTIALITY 

Information and materials obtained by the CONTRACTOR from the CITY during 
the performances of this Contract shall be treated as strictly confidential and shall not be 
used by the CONTRACTOR for any purpose other than performance of this Contract. 

SECTION 15. CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY AND INSURANCE 
PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE 
INSURANCE 

The CONTRACTOR shall assume all responsibility for damages to property or injuries to 
persons, including accidental death, which may be caused by the CONTRACTOR'S 
negligent performance of a contract, whether such performance be by himself, his 
subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by him and whether such 
damages shall accrue or be discovered before or after termination of contract. The 
CONTRACTOR shall take out and maintain during the life of the contract a 

Exhibit A Page 5 of 7 



Comprehensive Liability policy, including Contractual Liability, as shall protect him and 
the CITY from claims for such damages. Said policy shall name the CITY, its agents, 
officers and employees as additional insured under the policy, in the following amounts. 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

Public Liability Insurance in an amount not less 
than two million dollars ($2,000,000) one person; 
property damage insurance in an amount not less 
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) and subject to 
the above limits, as combined in single limit of 
insurance in an amount not less than three million 
dollars ($3,000,000.) 

In addition, such policy shall contain a Severability of Interest clause and provide 
that the coverage shall be primary for losses arising out of the CONTRACTOR'S 
performance of the contract. Neither the CITY nor any of its insured shall be required to 
contribute to any such loss. 

The CONTRACTOR shall furnish a certificate of insurance with attached 
endorsement countersigned by an authorized agent of the Insurance Carrier on a form of 
the Insurance Carrier setting forth the general provisions of the insurance coverage. This 
countersigned certificate shall verify that the CITY, its agents, officers, and employees 
are named as additional insured under the policy. The certificate of Insurance Carrier 
shall contain a statement of obligation or termination of the coverage at least thirty (30) 
days in advance of the effective date of any such material changes, cancellation or 
termination. 

The required certificate shall be furnished by the CONTRACTOR prior to the 
execution of the Contract by the CITY. 

SECTION 16. WORKERS' INSURANCE 

The CONTRACTOR agrees to maintain at its expense, during the term of this 
Contract, all necessary insurance for its employees engaged in the performance of this 
Contract, including, but not limited to workers' compensation insurance, and to provide 
the CITY with satisfactory evidence of such insurance coverage upon the CITY'S request. 

SECTION 17. DISCRIMINATION 

The CONTRACTOR agrees that no person shall be excluded from employment in 
the performance of this Contract on grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, marital status, 
disability status, or place of national origin. In this connection, the CONTRACTOR 
agrees to comply with all County, State and Federal laws relating to equal employment 
opportunity rights. 

Exhibit A Page 6 of 7 



------------------------

-------------

MAINTENANCE CONTRACT FOR SERVICE OF THE COVINA PARK POOL SYSTEM 

SECTION 18. PREV AILING TERMS 

In the event of any express conflict between this Contract the provisions of this 
Contract shall control. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract has been duly authorized and executed 
by the parties hereto in the day and year first herein above written. 

CITY OF COVINA 

DATE: BY: 
Mayor, City of Covina 

DATE: ____________ BY: 
Contractor 

Title 

Address: 

Covina Business License #: Expires: ___________________ 


Federal Tax LD. 


Circle one of the following: Corporation/Sole ProprietorlPartnership 


ATTEST: 


Catherine La Croix, Chief Deputy City Clerk 

Approved as to form this 5th day of May 2015. 

Exhibit A Page 70f7 



I DATE (MM/DDIYYYYIAE~RD~ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 4/27/2015 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the pelicy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~~~" Carol DL 
InterWest Insurance Services 
License #OB01 094 
p, O. Box 2268 

WgNrio Extl:916-609-8392 

~~t.{~ss:cduchnowskiaujwins,eom 

I FAX(A/C NOI:916-979-7592 

Merced CA 95344-0268 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A :United Fire Grouo 
INSURED CALI SA INSURERB: 

Caliber Pool & Spa INSURERC: 
1111 W. Kirkwall Road INSURERD: 
Azusa CA 91702 

~~URERE; 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 582432949 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

'~~: TYPE OF POLICY NUMBER 
A GENERAL LIABILITY Y '60448846 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

ANY AUTO 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED~ N I A , 
(Mandatory in NH) 

If yes, describe under 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS 


ALL OWNED 
AUTOS 

HIRED AUTOS 

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNERIEXECJTiVE 

GENERAL AGGREGATE 

PRODUCTS COMP/OP AGG 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I c.OCATIONS I VEHICLES (Allach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required) 

RE: Evidence of Coverage 
Additional Insured status to requested entities where required by written contract per endorsement attached. City of Covina 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

City of Covina 
125 East Col!ege Street 
Covina CA 91723 

; 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

~':?c~L~ 
© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



POLICY NUM3ER 60448846 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 
CG 20 10 Blanket Additional Insured 02 10R 

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY. 

ADDITIONAL INSURED • OWNERS, LESSEES OR 

CONTRACTORS 


(WITH LIMITED COMPLETED OPERATIONS COVERAGE) 

This endorserr:sr' rnoai7ies insurance provided under the following 

COMrv,t:C:<C;AL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART 
BUSINESSO\/Vi\ERS COVERAGE FORM 

NAME OF F::~SOi9q ORGANiZATION: 
Any person or organization w whom or te which the 
named insured ;$ o!)'igated oya virtue of a written 
contract te Vovide i;~surance that is afforded by this 
policy. Where recui;ed by contract the officers, 
officials, emoioyees .. directors, subsid iaries. 
partners, SiJccessv,S, pa,ems, divls'ons, architects, 
surveyors and en:;ineers are included as additional 
insureds Ai: other en:iEes, including but not li'T1ited 
to 8!;;ents, VOiunteers, servants, members and 
partnersl,i;)'; are mcluded as additional insureds, if 
req:.;jrec by comract only vt}:len actins within the 
course ano ~;:;OP2 cf their duties controiled and 
supervised 'J/ the {first) addit(onai insured. 
if an Owner Con~rQ'!ed Insurance Program is 
involved tle covera~e apEes to off-site operations 
only. If the pt.:rcose of {his eldorsement is for bid 
purposes or.~i :'1ef': no coverage 5.Jpiies. 

WHO is AN',jSJR~JJ.J.Sectlon !I) 
This sections anended to include as 8:1 insured the 
person or org3rizatio~ shown on the Certificate of 
Insurance, bc.( or;:y to \:)e extent that the person or 
organizccicr: :5 r~eCl iajfe for your £lctS or omissions 
i'! the course of 'yov wo'k" for tha~ person or 
organization Jj' D~ i::r~ y:::u. The "products-oomp!eted 
operatiC.1S 1':2.22.'(:' :)o~tor of the poi iCY coverage 
does not apc:! ~o 2,ilYNor".. involving or related to 
properties ir,:u:oed fer res,aent,al or hatritational 
occupancy (c:"er trlan apar:m€t1ts). 

WAIVER OF SL3ROGA7 10N 
We Vv81Ve ar of re:ovory, 'Nren required by 
written cart,-zet ;~,5! we may nave agai1st the 

person Or s'cwn in the Certificate o~ 
Insurance be:ause of pay ''1 ems we make for injury, 

The job loca:;c,n (,~"SI be wit'):n the State of domicile 

of the namec or.vithi'l any contiguous State 
thereto 

CG 20 1aBiarc.:c: .::".c:ition:a) insured 02 10R 

SCHEDULE 

DESCRIPTiON OF WORK: 
The type of work performed must be that as 
described under classifications in the CGL 
Coverage Part Declarations. 

1J Swimming Pool Service and Repair 

PRIMARY CLAUSE: 

When this endorsement applies and when required 

by ,;\'l'itten contract, such insurance as is afforded by 

the general ilability policy is primary insurance and 

other insurance shall be excess and shall not 

cont'ibute to the insurance afforded by this 

endorsement. 


EXCLUSION: 

The insurance provided to t~e additional insured 

does not apply to ffbodily injury", "property damage" 

or "personal and advertising injury" arising out of an 

architect's, etlgineer's or surveyor's rendering or 

failure to render any professional services, including; 


1. "The preparing, approving, or failing to 
prepare or approve, maps, designs. shop 
drawings, opinions, reports, surveys, field 
orders. change orders, or drawings and 
specifications; and 

2. Supervisory, inspection, architectural or 

engineering ac:ivities. 


Endorsement 
EFFECTIVE DATE 07/01/2014 

Endorsement 
EXPIRATION DATE: 07/01/2015 

Page 1011 
incicldBS copyr'ghted material of Insurance Services Office. 'nc., with its permission 

http:operatiC.1S


CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC8MEETING DATE 	 May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE 	 Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 
Vivian Castro, Environmental Services Manager 
Michele Saint, Management Analyst Trainee 

ITEM TITLE 	 City Council to Adopt Resolution No. 15-7346 to Amend Fiscal Year 
2014-2015 Budget in the Oil Payment Program (OPP) Fund 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolution No. 15-7346, amending Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget in the Oil Payment 
Program (OPP) Fund. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no impact to the General Fund. A budget amendment is needed to increase the Fiscal 
Year 2014-2015 budget in the amount of $11,969, which represents the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 
carryover amount of $11,153 (fund balance 2530-0000-33000) and $816 increase based on the 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 actual award amount of $13,606 versus the estimated original budget 
amount of $12,790. 

The requested increase is to be appropriated in the following accounts: 

2530-5550-51005 Consulting Fees: $3,919 
2530-5550-53500 Promotion Advertising: $(5,044) 
2530-5550-54150 Promotion Supplies: $13,094 

Once the amendment is completed, all remaining funds in the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 OPP Grant 
will be utilized by June 30, 2015, as required by the grant terms and conditions. 

BACKGROUND 
The Oil Payment Program (OPP) is a grant program funded by an annual payment from the 
California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CaIRecycle) to provide cities 
funding to implement used motor oil and filter collection programs. The City currently has four 
Certified Collection Centers where residents can drop off used motor oil for recycling at no 
charge. Three of the four centers also accept used oil filters. 



During CalRecycle's site visit in 2014, they recommended the City host a used oil filter 
exchange event utilizing grant funds. The decision was made to carryover the remaining Fiscal 
Year 2013-2014 grant funds to Fiscal Year 2014-2015 to procure a consultant to coordinate the 
event. Procurement also included the required quarterly delivery of used oil kits to the 
Collection Centers and inspection of the Centers for grant compliance. The two-year 
consolidation of funds will additionally be used to purchase used oil kits for the exchange event 
and the upcoming annual Thunderfest car show and music festival in October. The tenns and 
conditions of the Oil Payment Program (OPP) allow for a two-year tenn if a jurisdiction elects to 
carryover two annual payment awards. All funds must be utilized within a two-year tenn. The 
City must utilize all remaining OPP funds by June 30, 2015. 

The Fiscal Year 2014-2015 budget was estimated at $12,790 based on awards received in 
previous years. On October 17, 2014, the City received notification that the payment award for 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 would be $13,606. That award amount for Fiscal Year 2014-15 was 
received on April 20, 2015. The Fiscal Year 2013-2014 remaining balance of $11,153 was held 
in the 2530 fund. 

The budget amendment request is required to allocate grant funds in the appropriate accounts for 
the completion ofCalRecycle' s recommendation and grant compliance activities. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution No. 15-7346 

Respectfully submitted 

~»Y 
Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



RESOLUTION NO. 15-7346 


A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING 

FISCAL YEAR 2014·2015 BUDGET IN THE OIL 


PAYMENT PROGRAM (OPP) FUND 


WHEREAS, the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing 
pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("City"); and 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1,2014 
and ending June 30, 2015 was approved on June 17,2014; and 

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the 
City and all applicable statutes of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may 
be made by the City Manager, amendments (increases/decreases) to the Budget shall be by 
approval and Resolution of the City Council; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the 
City of Covina, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amend the fiscal year 2014-2015 Environmental Services budget as 
follows: 

2530-5550-51005 - Consulting Fees: $3,919 

2530-5550-53500 Promotion Advertising: $(5,044) 

2530-5550-54150 - Promotion Supplies: $13,094 


SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th DAY OF MAY 2015. 

John King, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



APPROVED AS TO FORM; 


Michael Maurer, City Attorney 



CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 
CC9 

STAFF SOURCE Amy Hall-McGrade, Parks & Recreation Director 
Lilly Jimenez, Literacy Coordinator 

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolution No.15-7347 amending the fiscal year 2014-2015 
Library Services operating budget to expend the California Library 
Literacy Services (CLLS) one-time augmentation funds to support the 
development of California Library Literacy Services Programs. 

ST AFF RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolution No.15-7347 amending the fiscal year 2014-2015 Library Services operating 
budget to expend the California Library Literacy Services (CLLS) one-time augmentation funds 
to support the development of California Library Literacy Services Programs. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no General Fund impact. The account numbers requiring amendment are 28003900
42186 - $9,862 Literacy Grant and 28003900-52460 - $9,862 Office Furniture/Fixtures. 

BACKGROUND 
The California Library Literacy Services (CLLS), a program of the California State Library, 
allocates funds for the California Library Literacy and English Acquisition Services Program to 
local library jurisdictions that effectively provide literacy services. A local library shall ensure 
that grant funds received are exclusively used for expenses resulting from providing English 
language and literacy services. 

The yearly CLLS baseline award amount is $10,000. However, in the 2014-2015 California 
State Budget, the Legislature and the governor included an additional $ 1,000,000 in the budget 
for library literacy programs. This resulted in a one-time augmentation in the baseline award 
amount, which was $15,000. In addition, the library was awarded $10,862, which brought the 
total amount to $25,862. For Fiscal Year 2014-2015, $16,000 was budgeted for the CLLS grant 
award. Therefore, the State Library strongly recommended that the augmented funds be used for 
one-time expenditures, such as books and materials, computers, or furniture, etc. 

The current furniture in the literacy area does not serve the purpose of creating a learning 
environment and does not utilize the space effectively. Therefore, staff proposes to expend the 
funds for the purpose of developing a more effective and efficient learning environment, which 
will enable the literacy division to provide a permanent learning center for homework help, as 
well as individual and group tutoring sessions. 



EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution No. 15-7347 


Resp tfu~Yl~itted 


-===Amy a&!!l~1 
Parks & Recreation and Library Services Department 



RESOLUTION NO. 15-7347 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, 
CALIFORNIA, TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 LIBRARY 
SERVICES OPERATING BUDGET TO EXPEND THE CALIFORNIA 
LIBRARY LITERACY SERVICES (CLLS) ONE-TIME 
AUGMENTATION FUNDS TO SUPPORT THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
CALIFORNIA LIBRARY LITERACY SERVICES PROGRAMS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing 
pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("City"); and 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014 
and ending June 30, 2015 was approved on June 17,2014; and 

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the 
City and all applicable statutes of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may 
be made by the City Manager, amendments (increases/decreases) to the Budget shall be by 
approval and Resolution of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the intent for all expenditures for program supplies will be covered through 
the California Library Literacy Services (CLLS) grant funds; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the 
City of Covina, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amend the fiscal year 2014-2015 Parks & Recreation Department's 
Library Services Division operating budget as follows: 

28003900-42186 Literacy Grant $9,862 
28003900-52460 Office Furniture/Fixtures $9,862 

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption ofthis resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day ofMay, 2015. 

Mayor, City of Covina 

Resolution No. 15-7347 Page I of2 Exhibit A May 5, 2015 



ATTEST: 

City Clerk, City of Covina 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

City Attorney 

CERTIFICA TION 

I, Catherine M. LaCroix, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, hereby 

CERTIFY that Resolution No. 15-7347 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular 

meeting of the City Council held this 5th day of May, 2015, and was approved and passed by the 

following vote: 

AYES: 


NOES: 


ABSTAIN: 


ABSENT: 


Catherine M. LaCroix 
Chief Deputy City Clerk 

Resolution No. 15-7347 Page 2 of2 Exhibit A May 5, 2015 



0. ~~ 
~~dl1f' 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CCI0MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE Approve Closeout of Emergency Repairs and Allocate Funding for 
City Hall Restrooms 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

A) Approve closeout ofemergency repairs to City Hall first floor restrooms, Project F-I 501. 

B) Allocate $97,269 from undesignated fund balance in Fund (4701-0930-59140), Impact Fees, 


General Government, for the demolition and repair of the City Hall first floor restrooms. 
C) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7348 amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Capital Project Fund 

budget (401O-0930-55100-FI501 and 4010-0930-49140) to reflect an allocation of $97,269 
in impact fees for the completion of the emergency repairs. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The fiscal impact of this action will be a $97,269 reduction in the reserve balance in the Impact 
Fees, General Fund account. Engineering design services, mold and asbestos testing for this 
project in the amount of$12,360 are included in the existing Fiscal Year budget. 

BACKGROUND 
On February 3, 2015, the Covina City Council adopted Resolution No. 15-7315, declaring that a 
need for emergency repairs to the first floor City Hall restrooms existed and delegating authority 
to the City Manager to procure services and materials under Section 22050 of the California 
Public Contract Code. 

The project is now complete and both restrooms have been updated to comply with the current 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards and water conservation standards. Issues 
relating to the structural viability of the existing floors have been corrected, and issues with 
wood rot, termite damage, and plumbing leaks have been addressed. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution No. 15-7348 

Res~;o;;;1} 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



EXHIBIT A 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-7348 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

COVINA, CALIFORNIA, TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 


CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET TO REFLECT AN 

APPROPRIATON OF $97,269 FROM IMPACT FEES, GENERAL 


GOVERNMENT FUND RESERVES FOR EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO 

THE CITY HALL RESTROOMS 


WHEREAS, the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing pursuant 
to the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("City"); and 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1, 2014 and 
ending June 30,2015 was approved on June 17,2014; and 

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the City and 
all applicable statutes of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may be made 
by the City Manager, amendments (increases/decreases) to the Budget shall be by approval and 
Resolution of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina wishes to allocate funds for the completed emergency repairs 
that risked the public health and safety in the first floor restrooms at City HalL 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City of 
Covina, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amend the fiscal year 2014-2015 Capital Project Fund budget as follows: 
1. 	 $97,269 in Impact Fees, General Government Fund reserves (4701-0930-59140) 

to Capital Project Fund (4010-0930-55100-FI501 and 4010-0930-49140) for 
emergency repairs to the first floor City Hall restrooms, Project F -1501. 

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption ofthis resolution. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day ofMay, 2015. 

John King, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 


APPROVED AS TO FORM; 


City Attorney 




o ~~ 
~~dt[p 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC 11MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE Change Orders for Project F-1502, City Hall Restroom Repairs 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Change Orders #1 through #8; totaling an increase in the construction project contract 
of$16,770. Authorize the City Manager or her designee to sign the approved change orders. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The cumulative effect of these change orders is to increase the approved total project 
construction contract by $16,770, from $76,885 to $93,655. 

BACKGROUND 
A $76,885 construction contract was executed for emergency work on the first floor City Hall 
Restrooms on March 17,2015, by the City Manager; pursuant to emergency action taken by the 
Covina City Council on February 3, 2015. The project is now complete, and the change orders 
noted below have been reviewed by the City Engineer for completeness and accuracy as to the 
materials and labor included: 

• 	 Change Order # 1 : Add wall tile to vestibule in restroom entryways to match existing 
restroom interior; increase of $3,750 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #2: Repair plumbing leak that was discovered in existing plumbing; 
increase of $395 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #3: Remove and relocate existing trap primers that were previously 
inaccessible to building maintenance staff to allow for future accessibility, install two 
new shut off valves; increase of$575 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #4: Upgrade electrical panel for new hand dryers; increase of $835 in 
contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #5: Change to five automatic flush valves for water conservation; increase 
of $51 0 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #6: Change of surface mounted actuator for Americans with Disability 
Act (ADA) compliant automatic doors; increase of $5,200 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #7: Installation of access panels for new shut off valves; increase of $885 
to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #8: Change to four automatic faucets for water conservation, installation 
of new locking dispensers for restroom paper materials; increase of $4,620 to contract 
cost. 



EXHIBITS 
A. Change Orders # 1 through #8 

Res~]V 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



CITY OF COVINA 

] 25 East College Street • Covina, California 9] 723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

DATE: 
PROJECT NO. 
CONTRACT: 

CHANGE ORDER 

April 21, 2015 
F-1501 
City Hall Restroom Repairs 

Change Order No.1 

CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Restroom Vestibules 

1. 	 Specified tile 6' high in vestibule areas with a single strip of green mirror tile. 

Total increase =$3,750.00 
2. Time Extension: Two (2) Calendar Days 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $3,750.00 

Submittedby ___________________________________Date __________ 

Title: City Engineer 

Accepted by: ____________________Date ______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction} Inc. 

Approved by: ______________________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:3,750.00
http:3,750.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


c 

( 


CHANGE ORDER NO. 


To; City of COVina Public Works Del', 
125 E. College Street 
Covina. C<llIfomia 91723·2199 

Project' CIty of Covina E~rgeJ1(:y 
ADA Restroom Modlficallons 

Addillonal Time Required: o.&'f.lolillillll ge\I1I 

LkcII!c* &-.;1 IllS 
GENLRAL (lJl\-rR.-'lCrflR 

1 
Oalll' 


RFI Number: 

B\ll!8IIIl Number 


DLR OTP Number 

Job Number. 


Building Numbef, 


Man::ll25tll.2016 
Non. 

150010 
Covina City Hall 

AllenliOn: Krbten Weger :J ~~ 
SUbject Due to cbanges In U.drawings RllJardlng tile "VestlbulU" _ Ietdlng Into tile ,,"!100m tile City 
of Covina hII$ now IIIated tJuly require new Speclfyed 11141. chosen by tile City o!fll:lal8. to be Installed In Che 
YMtibule erN originally not nlCtllYlng an, tile. New tile shall foUow U. SlIme <fetaIling as In thl! restrooms 
which means the tile ""allgD up the Willi 6' high '118 per plall$ as well u have a single strip of gl'Ql1 mirror tile 
to follOw 1I1e plans and specs provided' by the CIty. 

Thill reqlle$l for c;hange 0Idel' bas been pricetI $0 hli the v.tItk COI'IIalned herein 1$ 10 be done concumtnIl, 'Mlh and at 
the saini.< IIm4 8$ our contracted soope ofwork. Should 1iIe 'CJIIooiIing change oilier 'MII'k be perfoImed out of ~ 
fram QUI \lOI'I1t8I:t work, fhen 1he <:I1ange Older wiB haYe 10 be re-QUoted. Esc.aIaIion ...wiH be based upon but IlOlItmi!ed 
to job slle condllionund how 1he1 mil)' have changed 'l'OIIIlhe lima of !he original qlJote. the nabJre of the delay. and 
'applicable moblHla\U)l\ fees. • • 

No >IIOi'k on II1iS Change OIl:Iec shaU commence 1In1i1 writlan alllhOlizilllcn r~ the G. C.IOWMr ID OLR i1a I'IIQe1If8(I by 
DI..R. Wri1Ien aulllorlm1ion from the Prime to OLR 8IIaII CDn$IibJle lo::ept.l'ICEI by \till Owner ami add&c! 10 the ConlnlCl 
&umofDLR. 

This cIlange order PflCinO 15 vzUd \'Of tell \WIIdnlj day$ 'rom Ihe claW of lhis Change Order, 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 3.750.00 

Than~ 10U lOr Ule opportuni!v of WIlIking wiIh you on 1I1Is projtd. we remain. 
Al)'Olll'Mtvk:a. 

( 


http:3.750.00


CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street _ Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626)384·5490 FAX(626)384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.2 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1501 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Plumbing Leak 

1. A leak was discovered in the existing plumbing. Material and labor to repair and replace 
the plumbing. 

Total increase =$395.00 
2. Time Extension: One (1) Calendar Day 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $395.00 

Submittedby __________________________________Date ___________ 

Title: City Engineer 

Accepted by: ________________________________Date ______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: ______________________________Date________ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:www.covinaca.gov


( 


t.rctI\M1t8,.tlt-S 

<.IiI'LiUll ('U)<TII \r-Itll( 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 

To. City of Covina Pubrrc Worn!)op. Datie; Man:h 26th. 2015 
US E. CoIIlIg. Strellt RFI Number. Nona 
Co¥lna. C.lIfomla 91723-2191 SulletinNwnber: 

CLR OTP NumboIt: 
PICIjecr CIt¥ of Covina Emergtllcy JQb Number: 1&01110 

ADA RlllllrODm Moalfil:aIIona IiI\.IIdirIQ Numlx!r. Covina City Hall 
Additional TIme Roqulred: ~. 

AIIMIIJon· Kristen wlI\ler 
:1. CD.l..."eLv ;c.,........ 

0 

SIIbjeCl: ~ to unf0t8 ••n conditions 0' !~ tl<1$ti1l9 pII/mbI"Q piping during our MlkthrouQh. today" lallk 
_ disO'O..red In the oIct pllllnblllll and lbe cay bas noquo1lted 00 La Rilla COllIlt1'llCUon, Inc. 10 IIfOvillo labor 
lind rn.terlallll to ..move and replace e:olslirlQ plpas wItlI _. as notlId by City OIJlClala 10 the- SuperlnlAmdent 
onlllte. 

ThDI teqlle$\ lor ChaIItIe OIlIer has teen pricad 50 Iballhll vXlllll:Cll1lainad lleillin is to be done concutrlllllly willi and lit 
!!wi same time as tN( conlral;tl!d scope of work. Shoukf !he following chlllp on:ler ftI'k be pedormec! cut of stq\IlInc8 

frcIII our ~WDII<. Ibet\ III" ctlang" 0I'CIer will have 10 be re-qUOllld. Elc:llallon lenwill be bDetlllpon bulllOl.lirniIed 
11>)011 site condi1Jona.end '- !1liiy may bave cIIoiIngad 110m lII"lIme of lilt Clriginll quClle. 1M nalLt,. of CII. delay. and 
~_bI'...tio~ .... 

Nowcxl< on IhiI cha/1ge 0IdD! abIIIl c:crnmenat und! WIIall auihoflzation Iiom ilia G. C./Ow:Ier II> DLR II r<ICIIIY1Id by 
OUt. \Millen ~U!IIorizafion flam th9 PrIIne to £lUI sI1!III COII.tilllle acc:eptanca ~ ilia o.mer.and added to rna C<xIInIct 
.umofDU~. 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 395.00 

Thank you kJr !!wi opportun/;y 01 ""'tkin9 wIIh ~ en ibiS project. "'" remain. 
AI your .1ItIIice. 

Signatur", 

c 



CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street • Covina. California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.3 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-lSOI 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Trap Primers 

1. 	 Remove and relocate existing trap primers to make them accessible for maintenance. 

Total increase = $575.00 
2. Time Extension: One (1) Calendar Day 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $575.00 

Submitted by ___________________Date _______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Acceptedby: ___________________________Date _______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City of Covina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:www.covinaca.gov


( 


t1C(AMJ.",ll\lti 


(iI."~.R",1 ('OI,Il{ArreJR 


CHANGE ORDER NO. 3 

To. CIty of Covina Public Works Dep. Date. March 28t". 20111 
125 E. College sereet RFI Humber. NoIIO 
Covill;, California 91723-21911 8u11e1in Humber

DLROTPNu__ 

ProjeCl. Cily ofCovina Emergllllcy Job Humber 1S0870 
AOA ReatlvOm lltadlflcatlona Bullding Humber' CoYina City He. 

Addlllonal TW Requll'ed: ~illll es,w 

AIIetIIion: ""'~ ~ ...ton Weger :1. c....l~.... ~ - 11 

$ubjec;l l)1If; to cbangn on Ule field mad4 by Cltr Ofrn:ioll, De La RNa COlIlll'llotl("., Inc. hili bftll 
requeoted to _ end ralacallt tile llxiItIng tnIp plf_11l both rastro_ ao they could bllI'IOre ealll)' 
~I for lllliiltlllence. Also, De La Rive Coaatructkm, Inl:. has been requelr\ed to I_taU t2l .hut off YlIIves 
.INCh nostroom a ..... o _ a _12>11% Ke.A door por Nqf.llllted. 

This I8qUftliordlaage OIlIer ""'*11 pnced SO ilia! !he work CtlIllaiMd htl1linls to be done COI'.c/JITent!y willi and at 
the _lime as our ~ scope of work. SIIooid !he 10110w1ng dlen... ani..WOI'k be I*'_d QUI Of sequence 
fIDm Olll conIrac:twctk.1heII1Il& c11anae CIIder wlll haw to t:e re-quoItd. Eacalalion !'telwill be based upon buI_limIIed 
10 jab ,ite COIIdIIIons end haw !hey may have chan\)ed Irom the :ime of llleodQillal quoIe. lII4I natuN of Ihe delay. Mlf 
applk:able mobilla\kln fee8. 

No wo'" on ibis c:hIItI!te CIder ••_1ftICe unlil wtIIIen .Ulhotilltlon Imm the G. CJOwnet 10 OL.R 1$ rec/liWd by 
DLR. Wrhle!l aUlholil:alion !rom lIle Prime 10 OLR sheg c:onslilllle .cceptanc:Io by the Own., and addad 10 Ihe Connct 
sumafDLR 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 575.00 

Thank you lot Ihe opJIOI1uniIy of IIIIlfking will> you OR ihi5 project. Wit remain. 
AI your servlee. 

c. 




CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street _ Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.4 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1501 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Electrical for Hand Dryers 

1. 	 Installation of new electrical to provide sufficient power to hand dryers 
Total increase = $835.00 

2. Time Extension: Two (2) Calendar Days 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $835.00 

Submitted by __________________,Date ______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Acceptedby: ____________________________________Date ___________ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: _____________________Date____~_ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:www.covinaca.gov


( 


U,,,1IodI873104 
GeNERAL CO)ofl1v,croo 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 

To: 	 City of Covina Public Works Dap. Dale: M.rch 3OIh, 2015 
125 E. College "mel RFI NIlmbet: tIOO4 
CovIna, California 9172:1-2199 Bulletin Number: 

DLR OTP Number: 
Project: City of Covina Emeroency Job NlJmbor: ; 50010 

ADA RestroOl1l Modll1callol1!l BtJilding Numbor: CovIna CIty Hall 
Additional TIme Required: 2 Calender Daya 

Allenlfon: 	 Kristen Weger 

Sub)eCl Upon invutlgllllon, De La Riva Construction, Inc. has round that new oIeclrieaf _t be Installed 
for new hand dryers It> be hung lind properly working with sufflolent electrical power. 

l1~s requallor change onIV has been priced so lI1at tne IWlrk c:ontlllned ht!tain 11110 be dOl1G concurranlly ~h lind lit 
lIle same lime l1li our contracted $COIlIl of work. Silculd !he klliO'Mng change ordar \MInt be pall'ormod out of nquencG 

C · from our CQn\ra(;l WOrk,lhen the clta"ge ctder VIIi\( have to be fe-quoted. Escalation feer. '1411 be belled upon bot nollill'l~ed 
10 job silo condillonfl and how they may have Changed from !he Ume of lila original quote. !he natur& of 11111 delay. IIld 
applicable rnobillz:aUon fees. 

.' 

NO work 00 this change Older sh.iiU c::llnmellOl until Wt1t1eo aull1orizatlon ti'om the G. C./'Omler III 0l.R 1$ received by 
OLR. W~Uen aulllorizatiOn rrom Ihe Prime to OLR shall coosUl.Jlll accaplant;e by lhe Owner and ilddod to !he Conlract 
SUlll or CI.R. 

ThIs Change Older pricing Is valid for ten YJorklng days rrom die dale of this Change Ordaf. 

TOTAL ADO THIS CHANGE ORDER 	 $ 835.00 

Thank YQu ror 11\8 opportunity Of worklng vAlh you 00 this projocl, ...'" remain, 
AI your service. 

Sign 
JDH De La Rills-Prlllildeni 
De La Riva COnSlruclian, Inc. 

~211t Cnftlll..,cI·.II SI.. AII~II.lm. c. 911101 I'U: \7101) S71-9S61 FAX: (114)81171.9210 

( 


http:AII~II.lm


CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street _ Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.5 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1501 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Energy Efficient Flush Valves 

1. 	 Sloan Solis Solar Powered Flush Valves 
Total increase;;;: $510.00 

2. Time Extension: One (1) Calendar Day 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $510.00 

Submitted by __________________Date ______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Accepted by: _________________~_Date______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: ___________________Date,______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of l(fe for our community. 

http:www.covinaca.gov


( 

U.......1311>e 
O~Nb~LCONTRACrOR 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 


To: City 01 Covina Public Walks Dep. 
125 E. College Street 
Covina, California 91123·2199 

Project: CIty of Covina EmorgeliCY 
ADA Reslroom Modiflcatlons 

A<ldilional TIme RequIred: 1 Calender Days 

A\lenllon: Kristen Weger 

5 

oale: March 30th, 10111 
RFl Numbef: Nona 

Sullelin Number. 
DlR OTP Number: 

Job Number: 150070 
Building Numller. Coylna City Hall 

Subject: Due to "pdalad d1OJngeII, Alqlll!sled by City Offldals, the original American StandGrd Flush Valll&s 
will be exchanged for U,. new Siolln SoIls Solar Powered Flush Vlllvll as dlsscussed prior. No ~ddltlonal 
labor or equlpmenl will be charged, only tM difference of the 'lIllY!! exchange, 

ThIs request for change 0Jdtt has bilflll priced so Ihat lhe work conlolned herein Is \0 be done conctJrretlily \\ilh and al 
the same ~me as 0111 contrllcled scope 01 walk. ShOuld the following change order work be patformed out or SlIquence 
lrom our contract work. lhen the dlange order IMII haye \0 be re.qllOletJ, EICllllltIoo IB9S \,&1 be bated upon but not &miled 
\0 job ISIte conditions and how they lI13y have changed from !hallme of the orfglnal quote, tbe nature oIl/1e dRIII~, and 
IIppllcabill mobllll31lon fees. 

No work on this change order shaU commence unti! Wlillen aUlhoriWlion (rom Ihe G. CJOwner 10 DLR Irs teteived by 
OLR. Willian ;lulholiz.atfon from \he Pltme 10 OLR sllall consUlulo actap!ance by lhe Owner lind added \0 \he Contract 
sum(>fOLR.. 

ThIs change order pr[dng (II valli for ten working days from 1110 data of lhi& Change Order. 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 510.00 

Thank you lot the opportunltv 01 working with you on thlll proJect. we remain. 
AI your ISIlrvice. 

s~.4Jose De La Rlva-Presldent [Ie} ~/..:; 

De La Riva Cooaltudlotl. Int. 


( 




CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street. Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.6 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1501 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Surface mounted actuator for ADA compliant automatic doors 

1. 	 Surface Mounted Actuator, 8310-853WP with the 844 Transmitter and 865 Receiver 

Total increase =$5,200.00 
2. Time Extension: One (1) Calendar Day 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $5,200.00 

Submitted by __________________Date ______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Accepted by: __________________Date ______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:5,200.00
http:5,200.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


c 

( 


I.;"""""nllflll 
GllNMAI. (.'ONTRAC om 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 6 

To: 	 City of Cavins Public Wotlls Dep, Dale: April 2nd. 21»5 
125 I!.. College 8tnIet RFl Number: Hone 
CovIna, CIIRfomla 11123...2199 Bulelln Number; 

OlR OTP Number; 
P/ajc. CIty of COllIn. Emergency Job Number. 110070 

ADA RIIsmlOm ModIfltatIonII Building Number. Covina city HaR 
AddItIonal Time Required: 1 Cefellder Days 

AI\ellIion: 	 Kristan w.gar 

Subject: Aft« dlsscualons wlIIl tile City Officials and doc:umentalon approvals. De La RMI Conatrucfiollis 
'10 provlda and JIIStIII the Surface MourIt8dAc.lilator. 8l1008$3WP with the 144 TransmlUer and 885 RtCiever 
Pili" Submlaal 016. TIll. Choange hi only fOr the COIIt dIfferaIIceo for this approved AcwWlroyer the OM spec/fled 
on the drawing specs. 'nils I. tor the excbange only. No additional material or laborI. to be added. 

This requesl for change 0IYler haa been priced lie that tile WQIk conlaN<! herei!l1a 10 be CIO!III CCIIICUI'Ienlly wth lind al 
the &ame lime ..our IXlllIracIed scope of 'MIlt. Shouki the rclli:lwlr1g cha~ Older ~ be partonned Old of ~ 
/rom our c.cnIIaCl work, than UIe CIIanO& order\'AIIMvs 10 be teoqUQ18d. ElCllJaIion fees wit be bNed upon but not IimItecl 
\Q job alte condi1ionsandJlOWthty may hIM! changed from IJ)ellmeof Che OIfgInaIquota. tna I'IQue oflhedelay.1IIcI 
.pe)(JC8b1e mobIIIr.alion fees. 

No 'ttOIk on th~ change Older shllll commence UIIUI writen IUIharizIdIon from Ihi G. C./Owner 10 OI.R Is ,acelved b)' 
DlR. Vllitle" auIIIOti:Zetion from Ihe Prime 10 OLR shall consIIIuIIJ atce;lllmCe by the O\iinet IItld lidded to the COnQd 
_oIDlR. 

Thi!lo change IlIder pricing Ia valid for ten \lClIII1og days from the date or1hIs Change Order. 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER 	 $ 5.200.00 

Thank you for the opportunily of WQfllll'l9 IIIiIh you en this project. we remiM. 
At yourservICe. 

~ ~L '<IZlI,r 
. tOlll) 

De La Riva Conatrudion. Inc Cllyof c:M1lII 

( 


http:5.200.00


CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street. Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order NO.7 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1501 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Four (4) Access Panels 

1. 	 Installation of four (4) new access panels for the new shut off valves in the restrooms. 

Total increase =$885.00 
2. Time Extension: Two (2) Calendar Days 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $885.00 

Submitted by __________________Date ______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Accepted by: __________________Date ______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:www.covinaca.gov


c 

( 


l......... ¥7~I!III 

(.I,NUlAL L·l.lNTRA(.'"lOR 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 7 

To: 	 Cit¥ of Covina Public Works ORp. Dale: Aprtl9U'l. 2016 
1%11 E. College SIre. RFIIUnber. None 
Covlqa, CaBloml. 917234199 Bullelin Number: 

DLR OTP Number. 
Projed.; City of Covilla Emargenc.y Jot) ~ 150070 

ADA ReWoom ModIfIc,tIons BuIlcIII'lg Number: Covin" C~ Hall 
AdIlll.loMl TIme ~: 2 catendef' Dalla 

AHIIIlIion: 	 Krilten Weger 

SubjecI: 	 Per lIIe COIIYerutiona and IPpI'O\'aIs attile meallng held at the CIt)! of CovII1& yesterday De La Rlva 
ConJtl\lCtlon waa Nquested to provided and Inalllll4 new acCUI panel. for lM 11_shut ofIvalYas In \lie _ 
~~s pannels are to be 12x:12 as discussed and to be lIbIinless Sleel. Da La RiVa to provlda new 
_.panel .. lIJId Installatkln ofllloee._ panela. 

Thi$1l!qUeS11ot' change Dltfar·ha5 been priced eo lhalthe v.ork contained herein 1$ to be dona concurrently 'MIh MIla! 
IIlB seme time .a our conll8c:led scope of WOfk. 6hauk:1the r01lDWlnll d'IIInge ordef \'\Or1( be peIform1Id out of sequence 
from our conltaCl WIlI1t. then the CII8IIge order wt1I bave 10 be rt-QUOIed. elC8lallOn flies will be bued upoll but not lirniled 
10 jOb sIIe c:ondIftOns and now Ihay may 001/8 Changed from the time of the original quote. the nalUte oltha delay. and 
applicable mobIIImlion fen ' 

No v.ork on !hill Change orcIar $ball commence unUI wdtIIm aulhl:lrlZlaUOn hotl\ !he G. C./Oliiner 10 DlR la flIQIJIyecI by 
OLR. WrI\Ien aulharizlltion fram Ihe·PtIma to OlR sIIaR __tillite iIIcceplance by the Owner and added 10 the ControlCl 
$IlmofDLR. 

TOTAL ADO THIS CHANGE ORDER 	 $ 885.0Q 

Thank JIOU for tile opporIunily of~wilh 'IOU on IhlS project. _ remain. 
All/OU' service, 

c 



CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street _ Covina. California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 
DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.8 

DATE: April 21, 2015 
PROJECT NO. F-1S01 
CONTRACT: City Hall Restroom Repairs 
CONTRACTOR: De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Restroom Accessories 

1. Installation of Four (4) Sloan Solis Solar Powered Electronic Hand Washing Faucets, Five 
(5) Bobrick B-221 Surface Mounted Seat-Cover Dispensers, Five (5) Bobrick Surface
Mounted Multi-Roll Toilet Tissue Dispensers, Three (3) Bobrick Surface~Mounted 
Sanitary Napkin Disposal Containers and Two (2) Bobrick Surface-Mounted Paper Towel 
Dispensers. 

Total increase = $4,620.00 
2. Time Extension: Five (5) Calendar Days 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $4,620.00 

Submitted by __________________Date ______ 

Title: City Engineer 

Acceptedby: __________________________Date _______ 

Title: Contractor, De La Riva Construction, Inc. 

Approved by: ___________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of l(fe for our community. 

http:4,620.00
http:4,620.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


( 


1i<"'''''1!;7311'l: 

<.iEMlR,\1. CONIAA,' tOR 


CHANGE ORDER NO. 8 
To CIty of Covina Public Wotk$ Dep. 

1%5 E. COllage SIi7et 
Covin., Callfomla 91723-21119 

PrClBct: City of COllin. Emel'gency 
ADA Restroom Modlflcl1lol\11 

Addillonlll nme Required: 5 Calender Day. 

fJ

Oate. 
RFllfumbllr: 

Sulletin Number. 
l..R OlP Number: 

Job Number. 
8ul1dlo!! Number: 

Aprfl ~Olh. 2015 
None 

150D70 
Covina City Hall 

Al1enllQn; Krlstllll Weger 

SUbject Per OIIr dlllcUIISIQns and _II confirmation., De La Rive haa been l'IK.\\IIIIted to eJICha. and 
provide and IIIIItaII ntW IWma to tile nlatroonw l1li per CIty of CoYIna RIIq~ Below Is1M tot.! amollnt for the 
material, equlpmtllt, and labor' coat for Ule addillonal work ttm Is to be done regll'dlllll the eddlttcmaillilml 
Ole CIty would IIIca Installed In the nIIItfOOmS tIIat were not IS par plus and .specs. MIacIIGd i. the bIeIIIuIown 
resquested by IIIe CIty for the labor and equipment of1lle extra work. AlleJICltange Item. have been taJcan Into 
account and declucllons of 1M,. I18mr. have been made .. par '-CuselOns. 
Thi5 r9QUeII.lor change order has been priced so that \he work COBIaIned hllll\lin 15 to be done concurrenJly Ydlh and al 
!he _ time 11$ ourconInIdl!d scope 01 work. SbClUld !he folllMing Cltange Ofder worIr. be perfGImed out d sequence 
ftOm ovr CCI1InIcI. VClrk. !hen \he Cltange On1er wIIIl'llVll to be re-q1lOle!1. EacaIa'Jcn flItS will bit basea upon butnO\ Imiled 
10 job $11& ccndllioNl lind haN they m_ haIIe changed l'Iom IhIIUm. of Ihe original quote. !he n8lUIB or !he delay. and 

. applicable IYIObiIizelicIl fees. • , • 

No WO/I( on this Cltange OIdItr shall commence unlA \dian auIItcxtUIion from the G. CJOWtIar 10 DlR III receIIIed by 
DLR. WIIIIen aulhorizallon fImIlhe Prime to DlR altai I:OI'ISfiIIIte lceeptan/:)e by !he Owner and lidded \0 the ConIrIId 
sumdOlR. 

ThIs dlange order pricing 1$ valid for ten W)I1<inliI dayJ from the dale ollhia Cttant/e Order. 

TOTAL ADD THIS CHANGE ORDER $ 4,620.00 

'Thenk )IOU lor !he oppilI1unlly of lMld<ing WlIb you on this projeel. .... remain. 
AI your setviaI. 

( 


http:4,620.00


r:.-1(,;.:"C;/~1":r-':A 

CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 
CC 12 

STAFF SOURCE Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE Change Orders for Project 
Station Improvements 

T-0814B, Pedestrian and Metrolink 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Change Orders # I, #2, #3, #4, #5, #8, and #9; totaling a decrease in the construction 
project contract of $35,048. Authorize the City Manager or her designee to sign the approved 
change orders. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The cumulative effect of these change orders is to reduce the approved total project contract by 
$35,048, from $1,442,991 to $1,407,943. 

BACKGROUND 
A $1,422,991 construction contract was awarded to Hillcrest Contracting for Project T-0814B on 
October 7, 2014, by the City Council. As of April 27, 2015, the change orders noted below have 
been reviewed by the City Engineer for completeness and accuracy as to the materials and labor 
included: 

• 	 Change Order #1: Eliminate relocation of Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) cameras, 
CCTV conductors and CCTV cables; decrease of $16,000. Furnish and install additional 
conduit and pull boxes that have degraded over time and have been damaged by tree 
roots and water intrusion; increase of $16,711. Total change in contract cost due to 
Change Order #1, increase of$711 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #2: Install and remove additional project signs and banner during 
construction; increase of $1,813 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #3: Improvements to Front Street entry to Metrolink Parking Structure not 
included in project plans: asphalt overlay of Front Street, add brick pavers and additional 
concrete grinding; increase of$14,153 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #4: Modify curb ramp to meet Americans with Disability Act 
requirements on west side of Citrus Avenue; increase of $4,818 in contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #5: Modifications to expand pedestrian plaza area, clearing of 
landscaping; increase of $6,664 to contract cost. 

• 	 Change Order #8: Investigation and exposure of sink hole in Metrolink parking lot; 
increase of $4,793 to contract cost. 



• 	 Change Order #9: Remove thirty-four decorative lights from project, as these lights will 
be installed under Project F-1414, City LED retrofit project at a lower cost and receive 
energy incentives from Edison if included in Project F-1414; decrease of $68,000 to 
contract cost. 

Change Orders #6 and #7 were returned to the contractor for additional review by the City 
Engineer and will be brought forward for approval at a later date. 

EXHIBITS 
A. 	Change Orders #1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #8, and #9. 

ReSP;:]J/ 
Alex Gonzalez} Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



CITY OF COVINA 
125 East College Street _ Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626)384-5490 FAX(626)384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.1 

DATE: April 15, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUl-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and MetroHnk Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Furnish and Install Conduit and Pull boxes for CCTV Camera System. 

1. 	 Furnish and Install 2" PVC SCH 80 Conduit 
Total increase = $2,745.00 

2. 	 Furnish and Install 3" PVC SCH 80 Conduit 
Total increase = $9,840.00 

3. 	 Furnish and Install 4" PVC SCH 80 Conduit 
Total Increase = $1,640.00 

4. 	 Furnish and InstallS" pull boxes 
Total increase = $2,000.00 

5. 	 Subcontractor Markup per Contract Special provisions. 
Total increase = $486.75 

6. 	 Eliminate line item 88 relocating CCTV cameras, and 
line item 89 CCTV Conductors and cables Total decrease= $16,000.00 

7. 	 Time Extension: 4 days. 

8. 	 Change in co tract cost: Increase of $711.75 

r-
Submitted bYJF-~I'LJ~4-_...p...ftI=::::.._::......-____Date 4/~tll ';) 

Title: C 

Accepted by: _---'l~+':~---------_Date 4 it.' /, ~
Title: Contr 

Approved by: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:16,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,640.00
http:9,840.00
http:2,745.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


HILLCREST CONTRACTING, INC. 

license No. 471864 

March 10.2015 

City of Covina 
125 East College St. 
Covina. CA 91723 
PH: 626-384-5483 

ATTN: 	Laura lara 

REF: 	 Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Improvements 
Project No. T-0814B 

RE: 	 COR#OO1- Fumish & Install Conduit & Pull Boxes for CCTV Camera System 


Dear laura, 

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows: 


Item PE:O:MED DESCRIPTION QTY UIM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
1 NlA Furnish & Install 2" pvc ICh 80 conduit 180 LF $ 15.25 $ 2,746.00 
2 NlA Furnish & Inatall3· pvc 8Ch 80 conduit 820 LF $ 12.00 $ 9,840.00 
3 NlA Furnish & Inatall4" pvc sch 80 conduit 40 LF $ 41.00 $ 1,&40.00 
4 NlA Furnish & Install 5" Pull Boxes 8 EA $ 250.00 $ 2,000.00 

MAJ SUbcontractor Mark-up 3% 1 LS S 486.75 $ 488.75

• -
TOTA..THU RJ:OII~ST: $ 18,711.75 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (951) 273 9600 Ext. 120 

J . nas ~~ontracting, Inc. 
JOB: 2618 

P.O. BOX 1898 	 CORONA. CA 92878-1898 P: (9S 1) 273-9600 IF: (95 \) 273-9608 



&i ~ ''I 
EI..rBIII. INII. 

Lie # 822450. C10 

ceo QUOTATION 

Project Description: Pedestrian and MetroI.ink Station 
Clty project No. T"{)SI4B 

Owner/Contact: City ofCovina . 

Bid Date: March 9, 201S 

1 

1 

3 

4 

Furnish &. InataU 2" pvo sob 80 Conduit fol' 
CCTV Camera System (illeJudes conduit in 
pole foundation) 
Furnish &. 1IIsta1l3" pvc sch 80 Conduit for 
CCTV Camera System 
Furnish &. Inata1l4" pvc seh 80 Conduit fbI' 
CCTV Camera Sysl.em 
Furnish &. Install liS Pull Boxes for ccrv 
Camera System 

[80 

820 

40 

8 

Lf 

Lf 

Lf 

Ea 

$15.25 

$12.00 

$41.00 

$2S0.00 

2,745.00 

9,840.00 

1,640.00 

2,000.00 

Grand Tota) S 16,225.00 

DCLUSIONS: Bond. survey. permits and fees. inspection f'CeS, engineering fees, utUlty fees, 
railroad iusurance and training, signage &. striping. 

Prepared by: ){oViD Moore 

4'38 E. La. Palma Ave. Al1Ilheim, CA 92807 - Tel (714) 693-4831, Fax (714)6'3·~838 

MobUe 1# (714) 113-2409 


SDK Cert 1#59314 




CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street. Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.2 

DATE: April 15, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUL-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Install/Remove Project Banner and Signs. 

1. 	 Install/remove Project Banner and Signs 
Total increase = $1,813.69 

2. Time Extension: none. 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $1,813.69 

Accepted by: __~..-...:...r-"'f.ooC......__________Date ILl 7" / I I: 
Title: Contra =+t 

Approved by: __________________Date,______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:1,813.69
http:1,813.69
http:www.covinaca.gov


HILLCREST CONTRACTING, INC. 

Ucen.. No. 471884 

March 11.2015 

City of Covina 
125 East College St. 
Covina. CA 91723 
PH: 626-384-5483 . 

AIT Laura Lara 

REF Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Improvements 
Project No. T-08148 

RE: COR#Q02- InstalllRemove Project Banner & Signs 

Dear Laura. 
W uestieareR IQI 1Ga chanae ord fa the ddltlo I rk fJ IIer r a na we as 0 OWS: 

Do'\Te 
Item PERFO DESCRIPTION QTY UJM 

RMED 
1 NlA InslalllRemove ProJect Banner & Signs 1 LS 

UNIT PRICE 

$1813.89 

TOTAL THIS REQUEST: 

AMOUNT 
$ 1813.89 
S -
$ 1,813.69 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at (951) 273 9600 Ext. 120 

. Jones 

Contracting, Inc. 


JOB: 2618 



Detllils Report For: COVINA METROUNKEXTRAS 

HiItcnHIt Contracting 	 JASON JONES 3/1112015 

A /tDII Dllrr:l1I*n 
1 4 INSTALl.JREMOVE PROJECT (/pIIIIIitJ UIM UlIliCtm TIItIIl om 1II111Jbt1' Ulrit Prlt:# TOItIl PrktI 

BANNER & SIGNS 	 1.00LS 51.609.22 51.eoe.22 12.70 1.813.69 :-"-:.:1:&,,3:•.. .... " 

1.00 LaAdMI.1 INSTALL PROJECT BANNER & SI Oew MISCELLANEOUS 
JlJIte: 	 DqyJ: 

1.298.47
1.00 	 La 3EA Labor 1.00 

liquipment 1.00 1,296.470
IIeun 0.50 LS 

AdDI: t.OO 

Labor Quantity Hout1 Days UnIt Colt 

GENFO GENERALFOREMANG t.OO 2.00 HR 1.00 $77.70 $155.41 

LAB 1 LABORER GROUP 1 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $58.87 $117.34 

Total $272.75 

equipment QwanIity Hours 	 Unit Colt~ 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $20.00 $40.00 

Total S40.oo 
.......... Qulllllity UnliCoit 

SIGNS PROJECT SIGNS 1.00 $671.18 $671.16 

Pl'IW PlYWOOD .75w 1.00 $162.58 $162.68 

Total $838:72 

Other Quantity UJritCoit 
DELIVE DELIVERY OF MATER! 1.00 $1!o.oo $150.00 

T9taI '160.00 

Act Note: 

Page1of2 

http:1.298.47
http:1.813.69
http:51.eoe.22
http:51.609.22


Details Report For: COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS 

JASON JONES 	 3/1112015 

Pb. 1tfI1n ~ 
1" INSTA1.1JREMOVE PROJECT 0l1l1ltlty U/M Ullit COlI Ttltldo.t ~ U1Ilthlctll 1'rIItzlPtltitt 

BANNER &SIGNS 1.00LS $1,609.22 $1.609.22 12.70 1.813.89 $1,813.69 

A.ctlvIty REMOVE BANNER & SIGNS Ow MISCELLANEOOS 
R_ lJiIp: 
1.00 	 LS 3EA Labor 1.00 

Equipment 1.000.50 lS 

A.ctual: 1.00 

Lebar 
GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 

LAB 1 LABORER GROUP 1 

equipment 
TRPU PICI<lJP TRUCK 

Other 
PLUG PLUG DETAIlS 

Qulllltlty 
1.00 
1.00 

Qullldty 

1.00 

HOIDJ 
2.00 

2.00 

Hems 
2.00 

HR 
HR 

HR 

D~ 

UlD 

UlO 

Days 
1.00 

Quantity 
1.00 

Unit Cost 
$77.7D 

S68.67 

Total 

Unit Cost 
$20.00 

Total 

Unit Cost 
$0.00 

Total 

ActNoU: 

It_NoW 

Cost ~ Price 

Eqlllp 

Equip.Rstt 

MIll6Jal 

1'rtutsporlatlon 

S"WS/ll'Vke 

Other 

Bond 

'1.00 LS 

312.7S 

312.750 

$155.4t 
$117~ 

$272.76 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

TotlllBid 

TotIIlMargin 

Page2of2 



HILLCREST CONTRACTING 
JASON JONES 
POBOX 1898 
CORONA, CA 92878-1898 

Phone: 951-273-9600 
Fax: 951-273-9608 
Email: Jason@hHlcrestcontracUng.com 

A Cone Zone, Inc. 

180 N. Joy St. 


Corona, CA 92879 

951-734-9535 


Fax 951-734-2887 

L1C# 851996 C-31 

Job Location: 
WILL CALL 
CORONA 
Quote Created By: Estimator 

SALES QUOTAnON 
QuoteJD 

R.IUi0311 

Valid Through: 4/1012015 

Item Description Price UOM Quantity Total 

BANNER 206.5"X 54"W/GROMCTS (MCTROLINK ETC.. & COLOR 
LOGOSJ* 

$344.00 EACH 1 $344.00 

72"X48"(PLYWOOD) METROLINK ETC•• W/COLOR LOGOS * $138.72 EACH 2 $277.44 
Nota: The *tnclcaln tuable Item•. 

SUBTOTAL $821.44 
NOTE: CUSTOMER WIll. SUPPLY THE PLYWOOD. 

SALES TAX (8%) $49.72 

,.. UDBElWBEISBE CERTIFIED ,.. QUOTE TOTAL $671.16 

Add'I Term.: 	 Invoices are payable with Tenna of Net 30 Daya. 

Arty JOb over $2,500 Is manda1Dry 10 provide California 20-Day Preliminary Usn InfonnaUan. 

This quota Is confidential and Intended for addressed recipient only and la not to be disclosed to 
any other company(s) andlor parson(a). 

We are UDBEIWBEISBE CERTIFIEDI 


Accepted By: 
3111/2015 

Estimator Date Signature Date 
A Cone Zone, Inc. 

Print Name 
Visit Our Website at www.AConeZone.com 

nus 

Company 

Page 1 of1 

http:www.AConeZone.com
mailto:Jason@hHlcrestcontracUng.com


PURCHASE ORDER 
P. O. No: 18881 

Job No: 2818t417 CIReLli CITY DRIVE 
PHON!! (t81)273-HOO. P.O. BOX 1_ 
FAX (9I1)273"'D8CORONA, CA12178-1_ Date: 3121201& 

VENDOR: Ganahl Lumber 
':";':.' 1':0, BDx'1~ . " 

Ship To: COVl~METROLINK 
COVINA 

Corona, CA 91718-1328 
Phone No. (951) 278-4000 

Quo18No. 

FAX No. (951) 278-4001 

Job Location: PEDESTRIAN • MET~OUNKSTATION 

Item 
1 

Ducrlptlon 
plywood 

Quantity UM 
4.00 EA 

Unit PrIce 
40.640 

&tended Price 
162.68 

Total Porchlae Order $182.. 

Pric& Conditions: 

- .. ~, 

" 

Rel1larb: 5J8 in x4x8 cut daNn to 4x6 plywood for project signs 

Ord..... by: Shop 

Signature: 

Note: The Job Number and !he Purchase Oroer Number must be Included on your Invoice for payment 
If this Information Is mla8lng. your Invoice will be retLlmed to you. 



~::I Mon 03/02/15 

,~ 

CIft1JERED BY: 
~ 

ACCT IIIiR: 
ISAl£lIP&ISON: 

HILLCREST CONTRACTING I INC 

johnny 
(951) 273-9600 

val#86045 

4 U CONTRACTOR2 
1084 VANESSA VAZAOOV-COR 

(951)278-4004 p11;28 

.. -~.... c.u. 

I 
GANAHL LUMBER CO. 

BllTJUJUSlfED IlV .... 

150 WBLAINE ST COROllA CA 921180-2047 
Phonel (951) 276·4000 J.. (95') 278-4001 

.IIBIMIE: 2618 covina. 
D DELIVER 10: 

I IGTIIIICTIINS: 

Ixxl=.\ WIlEN: Mon 03/02 5: OOP POI: 58861 


AC EXTElUOR PLYWOOD 

1980462 

'.1111••11 

We appreciate YOII' businessll 

Visit our website: 
WWW.GANAHllUMBER.COM 

o3/oa-1s:23:42 
UfWIAD INFO: .. 

lA_INFO: 

THIS DOCUMENT IS A BllJIN6 COITRACT BETWEEN BUYER I --  I 
,•. _. I AND SELLER. .SEE REVERSE SUE FOR TBIMS AND COIIJITIINS -

DF SALE. THIS SALES SUP MUST ACCOMPANY All RElURN8. 
RB:BmIBI': 

http:WWW.GANAHllUMBER.COM


CITY OF COVINA 
125 East College Street. Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

DATE: April 15, 2015 

CHANGE ORDER 

PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUl-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Change Order No.3 

Revised- Remove and Replace Front Street Entry with 12" PCC Band. 

1. Remove &Replace Front Street Entry- Pavers, Grind, 
And Asphalt Overlay not included. 

Total increase = $14,153.60 
2. Adding 12" PCC Band, eliminate 75SF of line item 39

Brick pavers (basket weave pattern) at $19/sf 
Total decrease= $1,425.00 

3. Time Extension: 3 days 

4. Change in contract cost: Increase of $12,728.60 

Accepted by: __itbo....-£li....!....,,,...,____________,Date _ .........;:;...;.+-__ 


Title: Contr rest Contactinjt Inc. 

Approvedby: ___________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:12,728.60
http:1,425.00
http:14,153.60
http:www.covinaca.gov


1 

IDLLCREST CONTRACTING, INC. 

Llcen,. No. 471884 

March 25, 2015 

City of Covina 
125 East College St. 
Covina, CA 91723 
PH: 626-384-5483 

ATT Laura Lara 

REF Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Improvements 
Project No. T-0814B 

REVISED COR#OO3~ Remove & Replace Front St. Entry w/12" pce Band - Pavers, 
RE: Grind and Asphalt Overlay Not Included 

Dear Laura, 
We are reque mg a c ange 0 er or f IIBtl h rd f the addifIOnS work 88 0 ows: 


DATE 

PERFO DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICEItem QTY U/M AMOUNT 
RUED 


Rerytove & Replace Front st. Entry wl12" 

NlA 
 POC Band - Pa\l'ers, Grind and Ashalt 1 LS $14,153.60 $ 14,158.60 

Overlay NOT Included 
$ 

TOTAL "rHIS REQUEST: $ 14153.60 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (951) 273 9600 Ext. 120 

. Jones 
iIIe Contracting, Inc. 

JOB:2618 

http:14153.60
http:14,158.60
http:14,153.60


Details Report For: PEDESTRIAN- METROLINK STATION IMP. P 
HIIIcreIt Contracllng JERRY BLAIR 312612016 

Pi. 1- Dsctfptltm 

X 1 REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT 0I1Jlltltjl UIM unite,. TDIrIl 0IIt MrIIJlIt" Ultlt PrIatl TtIt1lI Prlt:tt 
aT ENTRY - NO PAVERS 1.00LS $12,000.54 $12,000.64 17.94 14,153.80 '14,163.80 

~ REMOVE AC &BRICK PAVERS 
~ 

Day: 1.QO LS 860 SF 119 

RoIr: 0.10 LS 

enn. REMOVE AC 

Labor 
Equipmeat 

AdD..: 

D4P: 
1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

Activity QtjI 

TotalCoJt: 

UIdiCOBI: 

1.00 LS 

2.825.49 

2,826.490 

Labor 
GENFO GENERAL FOFtEMAN G 

LAS! lABORER GROUP 1 

EQurpment 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 

BKHOE BACKHOE 
SAW SAW CUT 

TftlcIaJ 
TRKSU SUPER 10 DUMP TRUe 

other 
OMP DUMP FEE - TfIASH 

Quand1y 
1.00 

1.00 

QuaDtlty 
1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

Houn 
4.00 

4.00 

Hours 
4.00 

4.00 
4.00 

HR 
HR 

HR 
HR 

HR 

Days 
1.00 

1.00 

Days 
1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

QuIntfty 

8.00 

Qwmdty 
3.00 

UIIilCcst 
$11.70 

$S8.~ 

.Toh!l 

Unit Cost 
$20.00 

$136.00 
$126.00 

Total 

UIlitCoit 
$90.00 

Total . 

UllltCoat 
S80.oo 

Total 

8310.81 

$234.81 

1645.49 

G80.oo 
$640.00 

SeDO.OO 

$1,120.00 

$720.00 

$720.00 

$240.00 

$240.00 

ActNt1III: 

Plge1of4 

http:14,163.80
http:14,153.80
http:12,000.64
http:12,000.54


DettJils Report For: PEDESTRIAN- MBTROLINK STATIONIMP. P 

HUIcnst Conlnlctitg JERRY BLAIR 312512015 

PIt. 1_ ~ 
X 1 REMOVE &REPlACE FRONT ~ U/M UrrItOllt T«IIl CDII .I6qfII" Ulllt Prlcttt TtIIfIIl'1It:c 

ST ENTRY-NO PAVERS 1.ooLS : $12,000.64 $12,000.64 17.94 14,163.60 .14.163.80 

A.ctIvIt.9 SKIPLOADER GRADING a-ew GRADING SKIPLOADER CR AcdvltyQOr 1.00 LS 

DaJ: 
H8Ilr: 

Rflle: 
1.00 

0.30 

LS 

LS 

650 SF Labor 

Equipmmt 

Daytll 
1.00 
1.00 

TotalCosl: 
UnltCost: 

1,764.29 

1,764.290 

.utllll: 1.00 

Labar ~ Ho\llll Days UDitCGst 
OENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $77.70 $310.81 
LAB 1 LABOA&R GROUP 1 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $68.67 $234.68 
LGC GUINEA CHASER LABO 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $59.54 $238.15 

Total $783.64 

Equlpnant Quantity Hours Days Unit Cost 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 S20.00 $80.00 

SKIP SI<IPlOADER 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $140.00 $680.00 
TRW20 WATER TRUCK 2000 B 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $50.00 $200.00 
RLPUP ROLLER PUP I FUIIII 1.00 4.00 HR 1.00 $35.00 '140.00 

Total $980.00 

Mllerttl QuaIItIty Unit Cost 
M1SCO HUBS. PAINT, STRING 650.00 $0.00 10.86 

Toral 10.86 

other Qualltity Unit Colt 
EQM1 EQUIPMENT MOVE RA 0.00 $300.00 10.00 

Total $0.00 

ActNotc 

Page 2 014 



Details Report For: PEDESTRIAN- METROUNKSTATIONIMP. P 

H1balt CoIIbactIng JERRY BLAIR 312512015 

PII. Jw. ~ 
X 1 REMOVE & REPLACE FRONT {lImrtlty U/M UnltCtlft TIHIII Ct1It II.."," lmIIPtlcet 1'I1UIlPrktI 

Sf ENtRY • NO PAVERS 1.ooLS $12,000.54 $12,000.54 17.94 14,153.80 $14,153.60 

AJ:IMtJ FORM &POUR 8" pee SUB-SLA 
BIIR: 

~ 1.00 LS 18CY 

HDUr. 0.10 LS 

CNw8MENCONCR~CRSN 

lJtIp: 
Labor 1.00 
Equipment 1.00 

ActlJlll101 

TtJttilCost: 
U"ItCon: 

1.00 LS 

6,805.87 

15,805.670 

A.cbllll: 1.00 

Labor 
4MPCC FOREMAN CONCRElE 

MAS CEMENT MASON 

TEiAMS lCAMSTERIII 

lABPC LABOR CONCRElE W 

QuaatiLy 
1.00 

4.00 

1.50 

2.00 

Hours 
8.00 
8.00 

8.00 

8.00 

HR 
HR 
HR 

HR 

DI)'I 
1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

Unit Colt 
$78.49 
_82 

$62.00 

$68.67 

8627.92 
$2,042.24 

'743.98 
$938.70 

EquJpnnt 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 

TRFOR FORMlRUCK 

Qulllllty 
1.00 

1.00 

Hours 

8.00 

8.00 

HR 

HR 

Days 
1.00 

1.00 

ToI.Il 

UnitCollt 
S2D.00 
$60.00 

84,352.82 

$160.00 
1400.00 

Total SIi8O.00 
Mlterlal 

CONtO CONLOD - NATIONAL R 

M1SC02 MISe CONCRETE SUP 

REBR2 f4 REBAR 20' LONG + 
CONaS CONBSK·NATIONALR 

Qulllltlty 
2.00 

18.00 

105.00 
15.00 

UnftCost 
$54.00 

$2.60 
$6.60 

$77.49 

$108.00 
$411.00 . 

$677.50 

$1,182.35 

Total $1,892.85 

AdNote: 

Page3of4 



Detflils Report Por : PEDES1'RIAN~ MBTROLlNK STATIONIMP. P 

JERRY BlAIR 312!12015 

PI&. III!IfI Dv~ 


X 1 RJ!!MOVE & REPLACE FRONT 
 ~ UIM UnltCMI ToItIl 0Irt II"""", U1tftPd«t TrItIIl ~ 
ST ENTRY - NO PAVERS UIOLS $12,000.54 $12,000.54 17.94 14.163.80 $14.1153.60 

A.ctlP/tY SLOT PATCH Crew PAVING CREW HAND WOR A.cthIq Qty 1.00 LS 

lltIt6: BlIP: TotillCost: 805.09
1.00 LS 1.00 

UnltCoat: 805.0901.000.50 LS 

Actual: 1.00 

LabOr Qwmthy Homs na,s UDitCost 
GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 m.JO $155.41 
LAB 1 LABORER GROUP 1 2.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $58.67 $234.68 

Total $390.09 

Equipment Quaotity Hours Days ualtCort 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00. $20.00 $40.00 

TRCRE CREW TRUCK 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $40.00 $80.0.0 
RLPUP ROllER PUP I Full 1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $35.00 $70.00 

Total $190.00 

.,arlal Qulllll\ty UaftCoit 
AC AC •AlL AMERICAN AS 4.00 $48.60 $222.00 
A!:,EtN ACENVR • ALL AMERIC UlO $8.00 .3.00 

Total $221.00 

A.ctNote: 

ItBn NotJJ: 

Cost %MU Price 

Other 

Bond' 

TollllBid 

Total Margin 

Page4of4 

http:14.1153.60
http:14.163.80
http:12,000.54
http:12,000.54


HnLCREST CONTRACTING 


General Engineering Contractors License #471664A 

April 16, 2015 

Mr. Kamran Sabar 

City Engineer 

City of Covina 

125 E. College st. 

Covina, CA 91723 


RE: Request for Additional Working Days Due to Addition of Front St. 

Driveway· Covina Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements 


Dear Mr. Sabar: 

Hillcrest Contracting requests that an additional 3 working days be added to the 
contract project timeline due to addition of the Front St. driveway. 

Please call me at 951-283-5601 if you are need of any additional information 
relating to this letter. 

P.O. Box 1898 -Corona, California, 92818-1898 - (951) 213-9600 - FAX (951) 213-9608 



CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street • Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.4 

DATE: April 15, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUl-S118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Modified Curb Ramp on west side of Citrus Avenue across from Metrolink Parking Lot. 

1. 	 Additional 18 If of Hand rail-line item 34 at $18S/lf 
Total increase = $3,330.00 

2. 	 Additional 36 If of curb- line item 10 at $33/lf 

Total increase =$1,188.00 
3. 	 Additional 4'x3' Truncated Dome 

Total increase = $300.00 
4. Time Extension: None 

5. Change in contract cost: Increase of $4,818.00 

Accepted by: _-I'1b"r..q...t+__---_________Date -...J..f-~f--~-
IIcrest Contacting, Inc. Title: Con 

Approvedby: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal service.~ and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:4,818.00
http:1,188.00
http:3,330.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


HILLCREST CONTRACTING, INC. 

LICense No. 471664 

March 16. 2015 

City of Covina 

125 East CoUege Sl 

Covina. CA 91723 

PH: 626-384-5483 


ATT Laura Lara 

REF Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Improvements 

project No. T-08148 


COR#004 - Modified Curb Ramp on west side of Citrus Ave. across from Metrollnk 

RE: Parking Lot 


. Dear Laura, 
We are TOQuestina a ch rder or ~ thea naIwork as l II8naeo dditio oows: 

DATE 
PERFO DESCR1PTION UNIT PRICEItem QTY UJM AMOUNT 
RMED 
·N/A Additional Hand RaIl1 18 LF $ 185.00 $ 3,330.00 

Additional Curb2 N1A 36 LF $ 33.00 $ 1,188.00 
S Aclditional4'x3' Truncated ComeN1A $ 300.001 EA $ 300.00 

TOTAL THIS REQUEST: 4,818.00• 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (951).2739600 Ext. 120 

i~e~I' 
.

so ;Jones~ s Contracting, Inc.Hie 
JOB: 2618 

http:4,818.00
http:1,188.00
http:3,330.00


CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street _ Covina, California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.5 

DATE: April 15, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUL-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Curb, Clearing, and Domes 

1. 	 Additional plaza modifications, curb, and domes. 
Total increase = $6,664.43 

2. Time Extension: None 

3. Change in contract cost: Increase of $6,664.43......................£li...............................................................:.................. 

Submitted by 	 Date~p:;;rJ S=~ 	 1/1-~/t~ 

Title: City E ineer 

Accepted by: __""""-.-z..f-looI:I~____________Date 

Title: Contr 

Approvedby: ______________________Date________ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:6,664.43
http:6,664.43
http:www.covinaca.gov


HILLCREST CONTRACTING? INC. 


April 7, 2015 

City of Covina 
125 East College st. 
Covina, CA 91723 
PH: 	 626-384-5483 

A TIN: laura Lara 

REF: 	 Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Improvements 
Project No. T-08148 

RE: 	 REVISED C0R#006 - Curb &Domes 

Dear Laura, 

We are requesting a change order for the additional work aa follows: 


LJcanae No. 471684 

Item ~ DESCRIPTION I QTY UIM UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
1 NlA Add'i Plaza curb &domes I 1 LS $ 8,864.43 $ 6,864.43 

TOTAL THI ~REQUEST: $' 6,864.43 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (951) 273 9600 Ext. 120 

s~~t! 
t.;td:ung, In~ 
JOB: 2618 



Details Report For: COVINA METROLINK EXTRAS 

HnlClQt Contracting JASON JONES 41712015 

Ph. IttIm ~ 
1 5 ADDmONAL PLAZA CURB AND Qpllllllty UIM U"ftOJlt TIIIiII em ~" lhtItI'litw TlIItllPrb 

DOMES i.DOLS $5,678.14 $5.878.14 17.38 8,664.43 $8,884,43 

ActMty FORM & POUR 6" CURB 
RldI: 

Day: 1.00 LS 

0.50 LSHoar: 

99LF 

Cnw TEN (10) MEN CONCRETE 
DlJ)IfI: 

Labor 1.00 
Equipmcmt 1.00 

At!tIlIltJ QOI 

Tota/Cost: 
U"itCon: 

1.00 LS 

1,915.75 

1,915.760 

Actual: 1.00. 

labor 
.4MPCC 
MAS 
TEAMS 
LABPC 

FOREMAN CONCRETE 

CEMENT MASON 

TEAMSTER III 
LABOR CONCRETE W 

Quantity 
1.00 

6.00 

1.50 

3.00 

Haurs 
2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

HR 
HR 
HR 
HR 

Days 
1.00 

1.00 

i.DO 

1.00 

UnitCoet 
$78.48 
$83.82 
$62.00 

$58.67 

$1~.98 

$765.84 

$185.99 

$352.01 

Equlp....nt 
TRPU PICKUP lRUCK 

TRFOR FORM TRUCK 

QoaDIity 

1.00 

1.00 

HollIS 
2.00 

2.00 

HR 
HR 

DIyI 

1.00 

1.00 

Total 

Unit Cost 
$20.00 

$50.00 

$1,480.82 

$40.00 

$100.00 

Total $140.00 

MIItII"'1I 
CONU CONCRETE 5.5 SACK 

CONLO CONCRETE LOAD ENVI 

MISC02 MISC CONCRETE SUP 

M1SCL CONCRETE LUMBER, E 

QIIIIItIty 

3.00 
1.00 

3.00 

3.00 

UnitCtlst 
$80.81 

$50.00 

$2..60 

.$5.00 

$242.43 

$50.00 

17.50 
$15.00 

Total $314.93 

ActNottl: 

Page 1 013 



Details Report For: COVINA METROLlNK BXTRAS 

HIUcrelt Contracting 	 JASON JONES 41712015 

Pit. I,. 	~ 
1 5 	 ADDl110NAL PLAZA CURB AND QIamtItI UIM lhIllom TCI61l om MlIIf/II" UlfltPtbtt TMtrIl'rIcc 

DOMES UIOLS $6,878.14 $5.878.1.. 17.38 8,88".43 $6,864.43 

Acthlty GRADE CURB 
ltIIis: 

Dar. too LS 99LF 

Hftr. 0.50 LS 

Labor 

GENFO GENERAL FOREMAN G 
lAB 1 lABORER GROUP 1 
WC GUINEA CHASER lABO 

Equipment 
TRPU PICKUP TRUCK 
SKIP SKlPI.OADER 

TRW2O' WATERTRUCK2000B 
RtPUP ROLLER PUP I Fuel 

Other 
EClA1 EQUIPMENT MOVE RA 

Act Note: 

0- GRADING SKIPLOADl;R CR AcIlvItJ Q(JI 
Dq8: TottJICDII: 

Labar 1.00 
UIJItCOll:Equipment 1.00 

Acmal: 1.00 

QIlImIity Hours Days Unit Cost 
1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 sn.70_87 
1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 
1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $59.84 

ToIIIl 

Qulllllity Hours Da)II tmitCost 
1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $20.00 

1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $1<15.00 

1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 160.00 
1.00 2.00 HR 1.00 $40..00 

1.00 LS 

1,601.83 

1.501.830 

$166.41 
$117.34 

$119.08 

'391.83 

$40.00 

$290.00 

$100.00 
$80.00 

Total $510.00 

Qullllltlty UnftColt 
2.00 	 S3OO.oo $eoo.OO 

Total $800.00 

A~ TRUNCATED DOMES 
RID: 

Dar. 1.00 LS 

0.10 LSHour: 

Crew 

labor 
Equipment 

Actual: 

Dq8: 
1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

ActMtJI tAt1 
TotalCDII: 
UnitColt: 

1.00 LS 

2,280.88 

2,280.580 

Labor 
MAS 

Mlllarlal 
OEMS 

CEMENT MASON 

DETECTABLE WARNIN 

Quadty 
4.00 

Ho\IJI 
2.00 HR 

DIl)'S 

1.00 

QuaDIity 
6.00 

UDitCost 
$83.82 

Total 

UnIt Cost 
$350.00 

Total 

$510.58 

'51G.68 

$1,760.00 

$1,760.00 

Act Note: 

ltemNoU: 

Paue 2 ofS 

http:1,601.83
http:6,864.43
http:8,88".43
http:6,878.14


CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street • Covina. California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering 	 (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.8 

DATE: April 20, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPlUl-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contracting, Incorporated. 

Excavation and exploration of settled area in parking lot. 

1. Removal of settled area in parking lot and try to determine 
reason for settling. 

Total increase =$3,757.18 
2. 	 Removal of concrete and asphalt at dig out. 

Total increase = $1,036.15 
3. Time Extension: None. 

4. Change in contract cost: Increase of $4,793.33 
.........................~ ................................................................................... . 


Submittedby ~4'44 ~L,,=-~ Date #/2--(j/r 
Title: City En Ineer 

Accepted by: _~r",...-Cf-~,4M-_________Date qIz IJI r 
Title: Contra st Contacting, Inc. 	 f { 

Approvedby: ___________________________________Date,____________ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality oflife for our community. 

http:4,793.33
http:1,036.15
http:3,757.18
http:www.covinaca.gov


HILLCREST CONTRACTING, INC. 


April 20, 2015 

City of Covina 
125 East College St. 
Covina, CA 91723 
PH: 626·384-5483 

ATrN: Laura Lara 

REF: Pedestrian &Metrolink Station Improvements· 
Project No. T·08148 

RE: COR#OOa • Excavation and Exploration of settled area in Parking Lot 

Dear Laura, 

We are requesting a change order for the additional work as follows: 


Lanse No. 471884 

Item DATI: 
PE DESCRIPTION QTY U/M UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

46971 G4I08I15 
Removal of settled area In parking lot 8. 1Jy to 
determine reason for settling 1 LS $ 3,751.18 $ 3,757.18 

469n 04/07/15 Removal of concrete & asphalt at dig out 1 LS $ 1036.15 $ 1038.15 
TOTAL THIS REQUEST: $ 4793.33 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (951) 273 9600 Ext. 120 

.S,'rel~ 
J on. es 
H ntracting, Inc. 
J08: 2618 

! 

," 



DAILY EXTRA WORK REPORT 
CCO. No.1 Report No. 46971 

Date Pedormed 4I6f15 
Date of Report 4116/15 

AmountAlllh. 
Prevo Expen. 
Today 

Prevailing Wage 
1 
.I 

Project City of CovIna. Pedestrian & Metrolink Station Imp. To Date $ 
Wort Perfonned By: HILLCREST CONTRACTING 
Descripf.irJn of Work Removal of f!fMt1ed ~ng Ic:It 

Equip. Hourly Total Hourly Total 
~ fa:Ii.Iigment .tkiIr.Im -Bal!, Amotrds .L,g[ ' I::W.III d3S. 6umullt 

Foreman pIck-UJ) 5.00 $ 30.00 $ 150.00 FOl'$man - Tremble 5.00 81.17 $ 435.85 
Backhoe (KlP) 3.00 $ 134.00 $ 402.00 Laborer - MidaiQo 3.0Q 70.75 $ 212.25 
Bobtail 4.00 $ 155.00 $ 620.00 Laboror - Wlite 3.00 70.75 $ 212.25 
SldDIOadet 3.00 $ 72.00 $ 216.00 Teamster· Morales 4.00 S 73.56 $ 294.24 
Concrete Saw 2.00 $ 105.00 $ 210.00 Laborer - Rays 2.00 $ 70.75 $ 141.50 

$ - $ -
$ - $ · 
$ · $ · 
$ · $ -
$ · $ -
$ - S -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ · 
S - $ -

MATERIAL and/or lIVORK done by 8Declallsts 1598.00 
DescriDtion No. Unit Unit Cost SUB-TOTAL S 1296.09 

Base CLB CruahinQ) (14.04 TN x 3.86fTN) 14.04 TN $ S4.19 Burden (Overhead 33~) 
DumD Fees 12lDS at 166.00 /load) 2.00 lDS $ 310.00 Subsistence No. S -

$ - Travel No. S -
$ - IEqulpment Moves 200.00 $ -
$ · TOTAL COST OF LABOR A $ 1296.09 

Total Cost ofEQulDment-Mat.eriais and Wort > B $ 1982.19 
+20 % On Labor Cost (A) $ 259.20 

Contractor's Representative +15% on Equlpment- Material & Work Cost (8) S 239.70 
ACCEPTED FOR PROGRESS PAYMENT Subtotal $ 3757.18 

TOTAL THIS REPORT $ 3.757.18 
Projeot Engineer 

---._......... . 




46971HILLCREST CONTRACTING '. 

P.O. Box 1898 • Corona, CA 91718-1898 

AUTHORlZAnON FOR EXTRA WORK OR CHANGE IN PLANS . maN~~1 

CUSTOMER'S NO. . JOB. NO. ~'- J g ITEM NO. DATELfif;'1,5 
Bill TO: c.,'6J o.,p CO I;, N ~ I 

TYPE OF LABOR. EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS USED HOUR8I 
QUANTITY 

x 
x 

x 
x 
x 

x 

x 

x 

RATE 

= 
=: 

- - = 

= 
... 

= 
= 

= 

.

.. 
y 

x = 

x = 
FOAM NO. DIll (II&V.8I8II) 

SUBTOTAL: 

HllcI88t Repreaentatlve CUSIomer's Repraaentat\Ve 


WHEN WORK IS DONE ON EQt:IIPMENT RENTAL BASIS USTALL EQUIPMENT USED AND NUMBER OF HOURS USED. 

WHITE • 0ftIt:e COpy _CANAff'( • OIJlllolMf COpy PINK ·l'IIIId COpy 




DAILY EXTRA WORK REPORT 
ceo. No.1 Report No. 48972 

'Date Performed 417115 Amount AlIIh. Prevaillna Wage 
Date of Report 4116115 Prevo Expen. $ 

Today $ 
Project:_ CitY of CQViI'l,-" pC3fJes1rian & MetrQUnk Station Imp. To Date $ 
Work Perf'Qrmed By; HILLCREST CONTRACTING 
Description ofWork Rflmg"l:lI of co~f.EI ~AC ft1llil out on T&M 

Equip. Hourly Total 
~ EglljpmOpJ .I:kUI .....BiWl AmounW .I.IbGr 

Foreman Plck-up 1.00 $ 30.00 S 30.00 Foreman Tremble 
Badchoe 1.00 $ 134.00 $ 134.00 Teamster- Morales 
Bobtail 2.00 $ 155.00 $ 310.00 L.aboror - White 

$ . 
$ -.. -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ . 

MATERIAL and/or WORK done by Specialists 474.00 
DescrlDtion No. Unit Unit Cost 

Burden (Overhead 33%} 
Dumo Fees (1 LO at 125.00 n..oad) 1.00 LO $ 125.00 Subsistence 

$ - Travel ExDense 
$ - IEQuipment Moves 

Total Cost of EQulpment-MaIeriaIs and WOI'k 
~ TOTALCOSTOFLA~ 

+20 % On labor Cost 

I. 

No. 
No. 

I 

.I::ImD 

1.00 
2.00 
1.00 

SUB-TOTAL 

Hour1y Total 
....Bmi Amount 

$ 87.17 $ 87.17 
$ 73.58 $ 147.12 
$ 70.75 $ 70.75 

$ -
$ · 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ · 
$ -
S -
$ -
$ -
$ · 

$ 306.04 

S -
S -

200.00 $ -
A S 305.04 
B $ 599.00 

(A) $ 61.01 
Contraclor's Representative +15Cj(, on Equlpment- Material & Work Cost (8) S 71.10 

ACCEPTED FOR PROGRESS PAYMENT Subtotal $ 1038.15 

TOTAL THIS REPORT $ 1,038.15 
Project Engineer 

... ..--... .._---_.' , 



46972EULLCRESTCONTRACTING 
General Engineering Contractors P.O. Box 1898· Corona, CA 91118-1898 

~ 

I{,/~d~
AUTHORIZATION FOR EXTRA WORK OR CHANGE IN PLANS 

CUSTOMER'S ____JOB. NO.~" Ig ITEM NO. 0'1- A

.BILL TO: <1:i'+~ 0 -£ Co vi',." k , . 

LOCATION OFWOAK: FA ~ LoT A-l "lV\6'TW 0\..-1 ""4k: 
DESCRIPTIONOFWOAK: 86m"\1"- L o-E- C4",c.. tt A=,C, 

~i!r ~~tt1 

", 

I 
i 
, 

WfoIITE - otic.cap, CANARY· CIIIIIImerCoP'( PINK « FIeld CopoJ 

FOR OFfICE USE ONlY 

RATEHOURS! 
QUANTITYTYPE OF LABOR, EQUIPMENTOA MATERIALS USED 

x = 

x ::: 

x "" 
... 
00 
:::-

x = .! 

x = 
x = 

x • 

x ... 

x ... 

x ... 

x ::: 

SUBTOTAL: 

TOTAl.: 

WHEN WORK IS DONE ON EQUIPMENT RENTAL BASIS usrALL EQUIPMENT USED AND NUMBER OF HOURS USED. 

''-//7 JISDATE 
I / 

DrtO' , CI N 

AT 4¥'.5 



CITY OF COVINA 

125 East College Street. Covina, CaHfornia 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineering (626) 384-5490 FAX (626) 384-5479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.9 

DATE: April 20, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0814B Federal Project No. HPLUL-5118(016) 
CONTRACT: Pedestrian and Metrolink Improvements Project 
CONTRACTOR: Hillcrest Contractin& Incorporated. 

Remove item 18,34 decorative luminaires on existing electrolier which will be replaced under 
City's LED retrofit project F-1414. 

1. Remove line item 18- 34 decorative luminaire on existing 
electrolier, at $2,000 each. 

Total decrease = $68,000.00 
2. Time Extension: None. 

3. Change in contract cost: Decrease of $68,000.00 

Approved by: __________________Date______ 

Title: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community. 

http:68,000.00
http:68,000.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


o ~'t:; 
~~tll[p 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC13
MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 	 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE Change Order for Project T-0733, Glendora Avenue and Cienega 
Street Traffic Signal Installation 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Approve Change Order # I, totaling an increase in the construction project contract of $44,208. 

Authorize the City Manager or her designee to sign the approved change orders. 


FISCAL IMPACT 
The cumulative effect of this change order is to increase the approved total project construction 
contract by $44,208, from $196,000 to $240,208. 

BACKGROUND 
A $196,000 construction contract was awarded to California Professional Engineering for the 
installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Glendora A venue and Cienega Street on July 
15,2014, by the Covina City Council. This project is a joint City - Los Angeles County project 
with the County responsible for 22 percent of the final costs. During field investigations by the 
contractor after construction commenced, an underground stormwater culvert was found that 
required a redesign of the plans to avoid the culvert. The change to the traffic signal to avoid the 
underground culvert required a modification of the curb ramps to meet Americans with 
Disability Act (ADA) standards and a change to the signal mast poles. The project is now in 
construction with a projected completion date in late June, and the change order noted below has 
been reviewed by the City Engineer for completeness and accuracy as to the materials and labor 
included: 

• 	 Change Order #1: Demolition, additional underground exploration, two additional ADA 
curb ramps, and changes to the materials ordered by the contractor to meet new design; 
increase of $44,208 to contract cost. 

EXHIBITS 
A. 	 Change Order #1 

R~Qt;b~ 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



CITY OF COVINA 
125 East College Street _ Covina. California 91723-2199 

www.covinaca.gov 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Engineerlng (626)384-5490 FAX(626)384-S479 

CHANGE ORDER 
Change Order No.1 

DATE: March 24, 2015 
PROJECT NO. T-0733 
CONTRACT: Glendora Avenue and Cienega Street Traffic Signal Installation 
CONTRACTOR: California Professional Engineering, Inc. 

1. 	 Demo of Culvert, Including concrete. 
Total increase;: $14,030.00 

2. 	 Additional ADA curb ramps, Qty 2. 
Total increase =$16,445.00 

3. 	 Additional Potholing & Exploration, 2 days. 
Total increase = $5,826.18 

4. 	 SV-2-T Framework Vehicle Signals & SP-2-T Framework 

w/pedestrlan signals (Loc C) & PPB post instead of 15 T5 

pole (Loc D) (Per Revised Plan). 


Total Increase = $1,898.40 
5. 	 30' Arm instead 25' and rotate luminaire arm 

(Per Revised Plan) 
Total increase;: $4,646.50 

6. 	 Thermoplastic instead of paint. 
Total increase = $1,362.75 

7. 	 Time Extension: 10 days 

Date ---,3_1a.;;;"'-''''-!i~~\_5_ 
J 

Approved by: _________________Date______ 

Trtle: Interim Public Works Director 

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages 
public resources to enhance the quality ofLife for our community. 

http:1,362.75
http:4,646.50
http:1,898.40
http:5,826.18
http:16,445.00
http:14,030.00
http:www.covinaca.gov


ORIGINAL COST PROPOSAL DETAILED COST BREAKDOWN (per City'. Request) 
CCO#I (per City's Request) Quote Mark Up Extended Total 

~CUIven,-itidUdiDJ Coacrete. .. - -:1 $ 14,030.00 I 1$ -12,200.00 -- 15% $ ~ 14,030.001 
Sec attAChed. 

IAdditioual Wheel Chair Ramps, Qty 2 I$ 16,445.00 I ri 14,300.00 15% $ 16,445.00 I 
ISee attached. 

jAdditioaal Potholing at Exploratiooa, 2 Days 
performed 2/24/15 - 2/25/15 

$ 5,soo.00 I I 31.ABORERS 
$ 67.63 15% $ 3,733.18 
(PERHR) 

BACKHOE 

$ 41.15 15% $ 757.16 

(PERHR) 


AIRCOMP. 

S 36.56 15% $ 672.70 

(PERHR) 


WORK TRUCK 

$ 36.04 15% $ 663.14 

WEJi l-Ilt) 

ILa~!182.00 20% $ 1,898.40SV-2-T FrameworkwI Vehicle Sipals & SP-2-T 1$ 
Framework wI Pedestrian Signals (Loc C) 6: PPB 
Post Instead of 15TS Pole (Loc. D) 
~erRevise.d P~) 

2,000.00 I 

http:1,898.40
http:a~!182.00
http:3,733.18
http:5,soo.00
http:16,445.00
http:14,300.00
http:16,445.00
http:12,200.00
http:14,030.00


t::=:,;!)f25' I 3,460.00 I[__ ______20_0J4_0_$ 3_,048_.00___.....$ ..~_- at_tach_~·OO __ 1 
(RcRotate ~umiDaire Arm I I [!'-- -- 1.3?O.O? 15% $ 1,598.50 Iioo-______________________________________~ 
I(pea: Revised Plan) See attached mVOlce. 

I ceo #l Gr8ad Total I S 4t,435.00 I ICCO#l GRAND TOTAL I $ 42,846.08 I 

'4 Please aDow this breakc:kY\.\'U and an~ tt::~;isions to supercede 
original cost proposal submitted 3/9/ t5. 

http:42,846.08
http:4t,435.00
http:1,598.50
http:3_,048_.00
http:3,460.00


·s ... 
~ 
I,w 
I:) 

-
] 
a 
·il 
! 

j 

:-' 

~ 


1 

l 
rc 

; 

8 
u 

.) 
Do.
'S .. 

1~ 
u .~ . I';I
J(J) 
t S 

IJ~ 
J..,. 
l 



_________________ __ 

ALL AMERICAN ASPHALT 

Engineering· Contractors· Aspha" Paving l~~~:;A 

400 EatSIXth sa. 
P.O. Box 2228 

eoron.. California 12878-2221 
Telephone: (111) 731-7800 FAX: (111) 738-7848 

SewIng: Loti"""" o.n,., RIvw8Ide, III'IdSM llfImMJIno CountIeI 

To: V lIN NGUYBN DIIt8: 311812015 
CALIPORNIA PR.OfBSSlONAL BHO. fIom: CCIdy GawryIuk 

9170ITBRBB1N AVE., UNITE auoe. No. 693 
LA PU'BN'l'B, CA 91748 
..... 626-810.1338 Fa 626-810.1322 

w. pnpoIe tol'andlh,. ....ad.......IDItdd ac:eord.aaee wItll the pIaaIllDd spedIIra........ follcnn: 


T.S. INSTALLATION AT ClENBGA ST. 4: GLBNDORA AVE. 

CITYOF COVINA 


i ItemHo. Qull1tf1y UJtI UnltPrlce Total Price 

1 1 ABANDON BOX CULVERT & REMOVE AND 
REPLACE Pee SIDEWALK (6' X 30') 

1.0 LS 12.200.000 

Total PropoaI Price: 

12,200.00 

12,200.00 

$12,200.00 

SwI!!I Cpndltlpntj 

I QyptalIan NaIe; 
'-IMPROVEMENTS TO BE OONSTRUCTED PEA ORIGINAL COST PROPOSAL CONDITIONS (QUOTE
I! NO. 525) AND THE CITY OF COVINA STANDARD SPECIF~_TION_S_-__________--, 

Da~ 

Page 1 of 1 



· 


ALL AMERICAN ASPHALT 

Engineering· Contractors - Asphalt Paving 

.tOO East Sixth St. 

CAl.. STATE 
LlC. t267073A 

P.o. Box 2228 
Coron., Callfornl. 92878-2229 

Telephone: (9!5l) 736-7800 FAX: (851) 736-7646 
ServIng: Lo. Anl/flltlts, Orange, RItJwsIde, .nds.n S.,.""rdIno CountIN 

To: VAN NGUYEN Date: 31812015 
CAIJFORNIA PROFESSIONAL ENG. From: Cody Oawrytuk 
917OTTBR.BEIN AVE.. UNITE Quote No. 693 
LA PUBNTB, CA 91748 
Phone 626-810-1338 Fo: 626-810-1322 

We propoa to l'urIIIIIIa you. labor aDd mata1al1D Ibkt accordlmce ",ida the pIatu aDd lpedfleatloas u loBoWl: 

T.S.INSTAILATIONATCIENEGA ST. & GLENDORA AVE•• 
CITY OF COVINA 

litam No. DescrIption 
-- IN ~ TOioI PrIco I 

1 REMOVE AND REPLACE PCC ACCESS 2.0 EA 7.15D.ooD_~~300.oo
RAMP PER crrv OF COVINA STD. PLANS 

14,300.00 I
I Total Propo..1 Price: $14,300.00 

QuotatIon Note; 

......**IMPROVEMENTS TO BE CONSTRUCTED PER ORIGINAL COST PROPOSAL CONDITIONS (QUOTE 

NO. 525) AND THE CITY OF COVINA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS-"· 


D.~: _____________________ Accepted by: 

Paoe1of1 

http:14,300.00
http:14,300.00
http:7.15D.ooD_~~300.oo


Attn: Diem Chu 
Califomia Professional Engr 

Reg Change Order to 

POI 14-1725 

Quote#: 
Agency: 
Job Name: 
Bid Date: 

QUOTATION 
SCC022715XO 
Covina City of 
TS at Glendora Ave & Cienega St 
2127/15 

estimator: 
(760)734-5031 
scampbell@mccain

Shellie 

pinc.com 

Campbell 

Bid Item DescriptIon Price 
SV-2-T Framework with Vehicle Signal. and SP-2-T Framework with 
Pedestrian Signals (Loc. C) and Post Top PPB ABs'y (Loc. D) $1,582.00 

NO other material is included with this bid 

Bid per receipt of Unapproved revised plans. Please review for accuracy. 
Any request for revision will result to a price change. 

NO BID on Pole Package. Records show that CP Engr did NOT 
buy the matenal from McCain. 

McCain Inc. is an intemational corporation with factories, vendors and suppliers located 
throughout the world. Unless specifically noted, we are not aware and/or may not comply 
with Buy America requirements particular to this project. 

this quote valid for 30 days. 

Reference Total $1,582.00 


Prices finn for 30 days. Freight included. Add sales tax. 
Sa1e is subject to McCain's standard tenns and conditions. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking ofany action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited. , 

Ifyou received this in error, p1ease contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 

http:1,582.00
http:1,582.00


-.....
QUOTATION'WAIfet.LWHOlESALe ELEOTAIOOO. 

RoA.:MAY • IITIUIcr "'_mlH. DWI.,OM 

&CO N. ••1IUlY In".cr••" ...., CA.l.IPOIlHIA ...., 


MAlIt (7'4) ,....·.800 "AX (714) 7...·171. 
DI"ICT (714) 78.-'." CtIU. , • ..., ........ 

OUIt.l'UllfClkeWllt8I11Wha1eu1e.oom Dale 3/~ 2QZo\S"
I 

To: CAt... h:o ForJob l:t -11'2..4- COVfNA 

<hLiN\:)OitA {(.l(Nt-C,A .
• 

SfealI1caI EngIneer _________ 

PhonoNo 

coer 
I

•
f
i 
I 
t 

i
i 
I 
I 
I 

i
i 
I 
I 

: 
: 
I 
I 

i
i 
•I 
I 
I 

j 

I, 
; 
L 

: 
I 
I 
; 

TYPE OWWfITY DUCRIP110It .ILL !X'I'IItaQN 

:¥. G)u a r Mlll'l ~"/L .:s'o J),,"'f S 
I 
I 

)f C. A\...o'lQ..A.I.JS to\1) 6~EL . 1 
I 
I 

T 

: 
I 3D' ,!;MA ~OlZ. eKfbTN6 Iq~ '1,/00 I 

Io. I 

l,u MP 6u M.. f 'Z.., 5'"40. e : 
tT~j( 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

! 
\ II 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

1 
1 

I 
I 

1 . 

, 
I 

i
i 
I 
I 

I 
I 

; 
I 
I 

! 
r, 
: 
: 
f 
t 

i
i 

: 
I 
I 

l
i 
I 
1 

: 
l 
I 
I 

i 
MFG: _______QU011!OSY:. ________TI!RMS _________ 
MFO: QUOTI!D8Y: T!RM8 _________ 
Mf'G: QUOTED BY: TERMB _________ 

MFO; QUOTI!D BY: 

. PRIC_ARE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTeD 

THIS QUOTATION ACCEPTABLE 
ON APPROVED CREDIT ONLY 
QUOTES DO NOT INCLUDe SALES TAX 

TERMS 

~~ DA or: 
QUOTATION 



Lopn-Q.C. & Engineering 

P.O. Box 1t 1 Valyenno, CA 93563-0111 


Cell: 661/609-8956. Pbone/fax: 661/944-5144. email: loganqct@gmail.C:OD1. www.Iosanqc:e.c:om 


STATEMENTIINVOICE 

March 19,2015 

INVOICE No. 12-078 

JobIProject No.: 80l/Covina 

Terms: Payment at Work Site 

To: 	 California Professional Engineers, Inc. 
929 Otterbein Avenue, Unit E 
La Puente, CA 91748 
6261810-1338 
Attn: Ms. Diem Chu 

email: diem@CPenaWeerinainc.com 


Quantity 	 Description Amount 

Work Location: 

C.P.E.I. Yard 


La Puente, CA 91748 


1 Job Alter one (1) 'JYpe 19 Signal Standard as follows: 

A.) part/remove 1'-()" from upper (top) shaft, as directed.. 
A.I) Part/salvage/prepare Lumjnajre Mast Arm Connection assy. 

B.) Fit-up and install by welding Lllminaire Mast Arm Connection [A.1.) above] at 

perspective location. on lower reconfigured pole system, positioned 90- counter
clockwise (in the plan view) to the Signal Mast Ann Connection, as directed. 

C.) Paint welds (by brush), heat affected and 'exposed' metal surfaces wfl. coats 
ofCalTrans approved. Organic Zinc Rich Primer (Gray) ['KoldGalv' #920Z]. 

~ontDue: (per LQCE email 3-18-15). ••••_ ............... J ......~,390.00 Lot. 
P81dCbeckNo.; 3~a.o3 . THANKYOU.~ ...... ~ VI--
Notes: 	 I.) Certificate ofCompliance fumisbcd 2 busillCSS days-after completion ofwodc. 

mailto:diem@CPenaWeerinainc.com
www.Iosanqc:e.c:om
mailto:loganqct@gmail.C:OD1


-- ---- -- ------ --

---

Superior Pavement Markings. Inc. 
5312 Cypress St 

Cypress. Ca 90630 
Phone 714.995.9100Ucense# 776306 ...... _..... _.4.____.~__ "" .. ...., ..........._............ 
 Fax 714.995.9400Union Local 1184 

~ ~ 

darren@superiorpavomentmarkill8s.com ~ Change Order #1 for Job 3768 i 
...,.. .. ~~-..~---- ...~~- -..".-.......---~." ... ,_.-.,,

.Su~To: _ .• Contact: JobSfte 
•• ". .... .. w, ~ .._ .. -. iCallfomia Pr0fes81onaf Engineering Van oOffIoe 6~10 Glendora Avenue and Cienega Street 


929 Otterbein Ave, Unit E ·1338·Fax 626-810 Traffic Slgnalllnstallation 

La Puente, Cs 91748 -1322-van@c:pengineerlnglnc. CovIna, CA 


com TG: 140801 

.- ... -- .,. .. 

IDate: - - '.~.-~~ ---- .. - -- .._. J9b! 
" 

•3I.4l15... _ ~draw Lucas _______ I 3168 --.I _________ _ 

# Description Qty um Prk:e Ext PrIce , 
I 

-.::. Additional Co,!! To lnatall The~las1Ic In Lieu Of ~ai_nt___ 1Ls 1,185.00_._----:1,185.00 i 

---- ----- -----1 
-1 

$1,185.00 

I -. --- - -- ----- 
I Description: ~ 


Field Memo reference: ---------_ .. -------------- 
r . - ---- ---- --- ------ ----- 

II ADDmONAL COST II TIInIII:Dueu.d I Superior Pavement Markingsl $1,185.00 I
I CREDIT FOR THISI ~bll1l"" 
j CHANGE ORDER 

ILco:~: __ '. ~ _ • _ Snbieruu6:c wmn' _ . . 
1 

............ pi 0 .... 0rdm u.... -. tb4I wlIbIa cbIIap order. You .... 1IIIIIIori2IId 10 par!tDm Iho -nc compl'lllrocllded btnNndcr IIIICI Jiwc ..,.. 10 PlY Iho said IIIIIOIIIIt 
fa ~w\Ib ... III'IDIUC fbttIL By.clpiaa this ..... ordrer below u.....-IO Ibe IIIIICIIcd Terms and COIIdIdoGs. 

page 1 of 1 

http:1,185.00
http:1,185.00
http:1,185.00
http:1,185.00
mailto:darren@superiorpavomentmarkill8s.com


(' ~~ 
~~'tilt/" 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC 14 
MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE 	 Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 
Laura Lara, Assistant Civil Engineer 

ITEM TITLE 	 Award Bid for Resurfacing of Streets at Hollenbeck Avenue, Cypress 
Street, et al. - Project No. P-1304, Federal Project No. STPL
5118(018) 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
A) Reject bids received from Gentry Brothers, Incorporated in the amount of $592,960 and All 

American Asphalt in the amount of $609,300 as non-responsive. 

B) Award the bid for the resurfacing of Hollenbeck Avenue, Cypress Street, et al., Project No. 
P-1304, Federal Project No. STPL-5118(018), to Hardy and Harper, Incorporated as the 
lowest responsive and responsible bidder in the amount of $621,000. 

C) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7349 appropriating $625,000 in Federal Surface Transportation 
Program- Local (STPL) funds to the current fiscal year budget and allocating those funds to 
Account No. (4300-2200-5531O-P1304) for expenditure. 

D) Authorize the City Manager, or her designee, to approve change orders increasing or 
decreasing the project amount up to the cumulative project allocation of $625,000. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Construction costs for this project are funded with Federal Surface Transportation Program
Local (STPL) funds. These STPL funds will be received on a reimbursement basis, with the first 
reimbursement estimated to occur in the next Fiscal Year. General funding attributed to the 
project will be for in-house engineering, inspection, and project management activities, which 
are included within the current Fiscal Year budget. Accordingly, the award of the bid will have 
no additional impact on the General Fund. 

BACKGROUND 
Project P-1304 consists of the resurfacing of Hollenbeck Avenue from Arrow Highway to the 
southerly City limits just south of the San Dimas Wash, the Metrolink rail right-of-way to San 
Bernardino Road, Cypress Street from Citrus A venue to the westerly City limits, and Cypress 
Street from Badillo Street to the westerly City limits. The project was duly noticed and 
advertised, and bids for the project were received in the City Clerk's office on April 13, 2015. 
As shown on the attached summary of bids, Gentry Brothers, Incorporated, submitted the lowest 



monetary bid in the amount of $592,960. The highest bid was $682,355 by Palp Incorporated, 
DBA Excel Paving Company. The Engineer's estimate for the project was $600,000. 

All Federal-aid contracts must contain special provisions stating that it is the local agency's 
policy to comply with Part 26 of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) and specify the 
contractor's obligation under these regulations. Under 49 CFR 26 both Caltrans and local 
agencies are required to administer a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Program. The 
DBE Program is intended to ensure a level playing field and foster equal opportunity in Federal
aid contracts. 

When establishing the overall DBE goal, Caltrans must include the level of DBE participation 
that local agencies could contribute. This will include an assessment of the subcontracting 
opportunities for specific items of work and the DBE availability for specific items of work. In 
other words, that level of subcontracting opportunities that DBEs could reasonably be expected 
to compete for on a contract. 

All Federal-aid projects are subject to the legislative and regulatory DBE requirements. The DBE 
goal was placed on this contract, and therefore, the contractor must meet the goal or document a 
good faith effort to meet the contract goal by using DBEs. If a DBE subcontractor is unable to 
perform, the contractor must make a good faith effort to replace him or her with another DBE 
subcontractor if the goal is not otherwise met. 

The apparent low bidder, the second low bidder, and the third low bidder must complete and 
submit the required DBE forms to the City which must be received by no later than 4:00 p.m. on 
the fourth business day after the bid opening. The apparent lowest three bidders were Gentry 
Brothers, Incorporated with a bid of $592,960, All American Asphalt with a bid of $609,300, and 
Hardy and Harper Incorporated with a bid of$621,000. 

All three bidders were notified on the day of the bid opening to submit the required DBE 
commitment form by the deadline and to include written confirmation from each DBE stating 
that it is participating in the contract. A DBE quote will serve as written confirmation as stated in 
the Federal provisions. Both Gentry Brothers and All American met the DBE contract goal and 
were required to submit both the DBE commitment form and written confirmation. Although 
Gentry Brothers submitted their DBE quote, after further review of their bid, Gentry did not 
submit Exhibit 12-B, Part I Bidder's List of Subcontractors (DBE and Non-DBE), to meet the 
required Federal provisions. As such, Gentry Brothers bid was deemed unresponsive. The second 
lowest monetary bidder was All American Asphalt. All American failed to submit the required 
DBE confirmation documents by the deadline provided. As such, All American was deemed 
unresponsive. 

The third lowest monetary bidder for the project was Hardy and Harper, Incorporated with a bid 
of $621,000 to perform the work. Hardy and Harper submitted the required DBE commitment 
form and provided adequate good faith effort documentation with their bid. A review of the 
project references submitted by Hardy and Harper revealed that Hardy and Harper has completed 
similar work for a variety of public agencies including the City of Riverside, City of Hesperia, 
and the County of Los Angeles. Representatives of each of these agencies confirmed that Hardy 
and Harper had successfully completed the listed projects for their respective agencies and that 
the agencies were satisfied with the contractor's performance. Accordingly, Hardy and Harper 
was determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. 



While the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the project is $621,000, $625,000 is being 
requested for allocation to cover any unforeseen contingencies that may present themselves 
during the project. All unexpended funds will return to the City'S STPL reserves upon 
completion ofthe project. 

EXHIBITS 

A. Bid summary 
B. Resolution No. 15-7349 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



EXHIBITB 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-7349 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

COVINA, CALIFORNIA, TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 


CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET TO REFLECT AN 

APPROPRIATON OF $625,000 FROM SURFACE 


TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM - LOCAL FUNDS FOR PROJECT 

NO. P-1304, FEDERAL PROJECT NO. STPL-5118(018), FOR 


RESURFACING OF HOLLENBECK A VENUE, CYPRESS STREET, 

ET.AL. 


WHEREAS, the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing pursuant 
to the Constitution and laws of the State of California ("City"); and 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July I, 2014 and 
ending June 30, 2015 was approved on June 17,2014; and 

WHEREAS, the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the City and 
all applicable statutes ofthe State; and 

WHEREAS, the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may be made 
by the City Manager, amendments (increases/decreases) to the Budget shall be by approval and 
Resolution of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina wishes to allocate funds for resurfacing of segments of 
Hollenbeck Avenue and Cypress Street. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the City of 
Covina, as follows: 

SECTION 1. Amend the fiscal year 2014-2015 Capital Project Fund budget as follows: 
1. 	 $625,000 Surface Transportation Fund Local funds to Capital Project Fund 

(4300-2200-55310-PI304) for resurfacing of Hollenbeck Avenue, Cypress Street, 
et.al. 

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption ofthis resolution. 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of May, 2015. 

John King, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 


APPROVED AS TO FORM; 


City Attorney 




CITY OF COVINA 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE MAY 5, 2015 ITEM NO. CC 15 

STAFF SOURCE Robert Blackwood, Interim Director Of Human Resources 
Marie Klymkiw, Risk Manage~/ 

ITEM TITLE Approve Contracting For Purchasing Employee Life Insurance, Optional 
Life Insurance, And Long Term Disability Insurance With Voya Financial 
F or a Period Of Three Years, With a Three-Year Premium Rate 
Guarantee. 

STAFF RECOMlVIENDATION 

Approve contracting with VOY A Financial (formerly ING) for the purchase of Employee Life & 

ADD Insurance, Employee Optional Life Insurance, and Long Term Disability Insurance (LTD) 

and authorize the City Manager to execute any documents to effectuate the change. VOYA 

Financial has submitted a proposal for these coverages with a three-year premium rate guarantee. 

The contract will replace the current contract with Sun Life which staff is recommending be 

terminated for poor performance. 


FISCAL IMPACT 

Changing this provider will result in an additional annual cost to the City of $1 ,307.04, over the 

current provider. The annual cost for providing these benefits is $94,605.00 for LTD and 

$32,220.00 for Life and AD & D insurance. 


BACKGROUND 

For the last year and a half, the City has contracted with Sun Life Insurance for employee Life & 

AD & D Insurance, Optional Life Insurance and Long Term Disability Insurance. Sun Life was 

selected over the then current provider, ING (now Voya Financial) as a cost saving measure. 

Unfortunately, this has not worked out, and Sun Life raised the City'S premium rates, even for 

small changes for which the previous carrier would not have charged. Through negotiations with 

the City'S insurance broker, Keenan & Associates, Voya Insurance will guarantee our premium 

rates for a period of 3 years, through June 2018. 


In addition, customer service through Sun Life has not lived up to the standards that the City and 

City employees have come to expect. Applications for benefits are taking an unacceptable 

amount of time to process which negatively impacts the ill or injured employee. We are a year 

and a half into the contract, and Sun Life still has not been successful in correcting billing issues 

which causes additional costs in staff time to correct. Staff was very pleased with the level of 

service VOYA provided when they held the contract. 


http:32,220.00
http:94,605.00


These benefits are provided to City employees as part of the negotiated tenns of their respective 
Memoranda of Understanding. 

EXHIBITS 

1. City of Covina - Disability Marketing Summary 
2. City of Covina - Summary of Basic Life/ AD&D Plans 

Respectfully submitted 

~:;.,/~ 
R~e~ Bl~ckwood 
Interim Director of Human Resourses 



Keenan City of Covina 

) {' I J tf I Disability Marketing Summary 

Life Insurance $2,991.36 $2,702.90 $2,685.00 

Short-Term Disability $2,088.43 

Long-Term Disability $7,078.37 $2,983.51 $5,198.76 

Monthly Premium $10,069.73 $7,774.84 $7,883.76 

Annual Premium $120,836.76 $93,298.08 $94,605.12 

% Change over current 1% 

$ Change over current $1,307.04 

~ 
t:ICI 
~ 

.... 

CONFIDE."ITIAL: The information contained in this charr is intended for the exclusive use of the 
rt is not intended for any other purpose. The information described on this page is only intended to Keenan & Associates 
P":>,",Slc.ns, limitations, exclusions, or qualifications for Please review your Summary Plan Descrtpnon 
m"M~",hn.n on this page conflicts in any way with the 5PD l contract provlsions of the appropriate 
pre,-aiI. The rates outlined are intended as a sample rate comparison 

summary of \'Our benefits. If the 
thr;mgh rour employer) win 

upon actual enrollment. plan design(s) selected, and 

ell. License # 0451271 

1 of 1 
underwriting appcoyal. 4/27/2015 

1-3 

http:1,307.04
http:94,605.12
http:93,298.08
http:120,836.76
http:7,883.76
http:7,774.84
http:10,069.73
http:5,198.76
http:2,983.51
http:7,078.37
http:2,088.43
http:2,685.00
http:2,702.90
http:2,991.36


Keenan 
II 

City of Covina 
Summary of Basic Life/AD&D Plans Current Proposed 
Effective Date 7/1/2014 5/1/2015 
Renewal Date 7/1/2016 5/1/2018 
Carrier ING Sun Life Financial Voya Financial 

~ 

Eligible Class Employees working 30+ Employees working 30+ 
hours Der week 

Employees working 30+ 

Guaranteed ls~ue ,\mount 
Waiting Period 
,\cccleratcd Benefit 
Waiver of Premium 

COllvl'rsion 

Employees 

Premium Rate (Basic Life) pl'r $1,000 

Premium Ratl' AD&D) per $1,000 

hours 

~~~_To abTC 65 or 12 months. 
'eflnttlatJ:on of employmcllt or 

rctircmcllt at age 70. 
Yes; 31-day period 

week 

~ 
N 

CONFIDENTIAL: lbe information contained in this chart is intended for the exclusive usc of the in connection \\"ith the 
It is nor intended for any other purpose. The information described on this page is only intended to a summary of }'our benefits. It does not indu.de Keenan & Associates 
provJsions~ limitariolls1 exdusi()ns~ or qualifications for coverage. Please Summary Plan Description (SPD) for a complete summary of your benefits. If the CA Li<:ensc # ()451271
information on this page conflicts in any way with the SPD, the contract of the appropriate polig- or plan document (avru.lable through your employer) will 

loflprevail. The rates outlined are intended as a sample rate comparison final rates may differ and arc based upon actual enrollment, plM design(s) selected. and 
underwriting approval. 4/27/2015 



CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


CC 16MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE Andrea M. Miller, City Manager 

ITEM TITLE City Attorney Services 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the Legal Services Agreement with Richards, Watson & Gershon and authorize the 
Mayor to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Funding for City Attorney services is included in the FY 2014/14 Adopted Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
In January 2013, the City issued a Request for Proposals for City Attorney services and received 
several responses. Following an evaluation of the responses, Best Best & Krieger LLP (BB&K), 
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, LLP (Burke), and Richards, Watson & Gershon (RWG) were 
selected to participate in an interview. Thereafter, an Ad Hoc Committee comprised of members 
of the City Council and staff interviewed firms. All of the firms interviewed performed well 
during the process and were rated favorably. The Council determined that it served the City's 
interests to remain with the current law firm, BB&K. 

Earlier this year, the Council requested that the City further explore the potential for changes to 
the agreement for legal services. Given the quality of the proposals received during January 
2013 solicitation and interviews, the three firms were contacted to determine the interest in being 
considered further for this opportunity. General interest was expressed by all of the firms, and 
two of the firms provided detailed updated information. Based on the evaluation of the updated 
proposals and discussions with the principals of the firms, it is recommended the City Council 
enter into an agreement with RWG for City Attorney services. 

EXHIBITS 
A - Proposed Legal Services Agreement 

Respectfully submitted, 

,OttJM~i~lib 
X~drea M. Miller 
City Manager 



[PROPOSED] 


LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 


THIS LEGAL SERVICES AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as 
of , 2015, by and between the City of Covina ("City") and the law firm of 
Richards, Watson & Gershon ("RWG"), a California professional corporation. In consideration 
of the mutual promises set forth herein, the parties agree as follows: 

RECITALS 

A. This Agreement is made with respect to the following purposes and facts that 
each party agrees are true and correct: 

B. The City desires to retain RWG to provide legal services for the City, and RWG 
has agreed to provide such services, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Work. RWG shall perform all legal services for the City as directed by 
the City Council except as provided in Section 5 with respect to conflicts. Legal services shall 
include the following: 

A. Attendance at City Council meetings; 

B. Legal research and legal advice to the City Council, City Manager and 
designated City Staff; 

C. Preparation and review of ordinances, resolutions, and agreements as 
requested; 

D. Representation of the City and City officials and employees in claims and 
litigation filed by or against the City as requested; 

E. Oversight of legal matters handled by outside counsel; 

F. Performance of the duties and exercise of the authority of a city attorney 
as provided in the California Government Code, other statutes and the Covina Municipal Code; 

G. Legal services for entities created by the City Council and for the 
Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency; and 

H. Such other legal services as may be directed by the City Council or City 
Manager from time to time. 

2. Term. This Agreement shall commence as of ,2015 and shall 
continue in effect until terminated by the City or RWG. City or RWG may terminate this 
Agreement at any time, with or without cause, on written notice to the other party. City shall 

99907·0004\1 823302v2.doc 



endeavor to provide ten (10) days written notice to RWG but shall not be obligated to do so. 
RWG shall provide thirty (30) days written notice to City prior to termination of this Agreement. 
In the event of termination RWG shall comply with all provisions of the Rules of Professional 
Conduct for the termination of a client relationship, shall assist the City in transition to a new 
firm, and shall be compensated for such assistance at the rates provided for in this Agreement. 

3. Designation of City Attorney. Candice K. Lee shall be designated as City 
Attorney for the City and Craig A. Steele shall be designated as Senior Counsel. Ms. Lee and 
Mr. Steele will be the R WG attorneys with responsibility for providing legal services for the City 
and Ms. Lee will be the primary contact for the City Council and the staff. Other RWG attorneys 
will be assigned to work on legal matters for the City on an "as-needed" basis under Ms. Lee's 
direct supervision. 

4. Compensation. RWG shall be compensated for the performance of the legal 
services pursuant to this Agreement as follows: 

A. Compensation Rates. RWG shall be compensated for the performance of 
legal services in accordance with the Compensation Rate Schedule for City of Covina 
("Compensation Rate Schedule"), attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and incorporated 
herein as though set forth in full. The terms of this Agreement and the Compensation Rate 
Schedule shall apply to legal services performed for entities affiliated with the City that may be 
established. 

B. Compensation Review. 

1) RWG and City acknowledge that they have agreed on the amount 
of the Monthly Retainer and other rates set forth in Exhibit A based on estimates of future needs. 
Prior to June 30, 2017, or as soon as reasonably possible thereafter, RWG and City shall meet to 
evaluate RWG's performance and to confirm the amount of RWG's Monthly Retainer and other 
hourly rates going forward. The City Council may evaluate RWG's performance at its discretion. 

2) Commencing on July 1, 2017, and on each July 1 thereafter, the 
rates set forth in Exhibit A shall automatically be increased by a percentage amount equal to the 
percentage increase in the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics' 
Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers for the Los Angeles Anaheim Riverside 
statistical area ("CPI") for the twelve month period ending on the immediately prior April 30. 
Any other adjustments in the rates shall require prior written approval of the City Council. In no 
event shall the rates set forth in Exhibit A increase automatically by more than three percent 
(3%) in any given year. 

5. Conflicts of Interest. RWG shall comply with all applicable laws and 
professional rules and standards relating to any known conflict of interest involving the City and 
matters upon which RWG is providing legal services under this Agreement. RWG shall not 
reveal confidential information of the City except with the consent of the City Council or as 
otherwise required by law. RWG shall notify the City Manager of any conflict of interest related 
to matters upon which it is providing legal services under this Agreement upon discovery of any 
such conflicts. In the event that such conflict is not or cannot be waived or resolved City shall 

-2
99907-0004\1823302v2.doc 



retain legal counsel and RWG shall assist and cooperate with legal counsel retained by the City 
Council on the matter for which the conflict arose. 

6. Client Files. 

A. At the conclusion of this Agreement, the original client files for the work 
perfonned under this Agreement for the City shall be made available to City. RWG will be 
entitled to make copies of the client files. At the conclusion of this Agreement, (whether or not 
City takes possession of the client files) City shall take possession of any and all original 
contracts, and other such important documents that may be in the client files and RWG shall 
have no further responsibility with regard to such documents. 

B. If City does not take possession of the client files at the conclusion of the 
Agreement, RWG shall store such client files for a period of at least one (1) year. At the 
conclusion of such one (1) year period, RWG may send to City a notice, advising of RWG's 
intention to dispose of the client files. The City shall have sixty (60) days from the date of such 
notice to take possession of the client files. If City does not take possession of the client files 
during that time, City agrees that RWG may dispose of the client files without further notice. 

C. This section shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

7. Indemnification. RWG agrees to indemnify and hold harmless City, its elected 
officials, officers, agents and employees from any and all losses to the extent caused by the 
wrongful or negligent action or inaction of RWG or any person employed by RWG in the 
perfonnance of this Agreement. This section shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

8. Insurance. 

A. Coverage Levels. RWG shall maintain at all times during the tenn of this 
Agreement policies of insurance with at least the minimum coverage specified below: 

1) General liability insurance coverage with a minimum limit of 
liability of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000) in the general aggregate. 

2) Professional liability coverage with a minimum limit of liability of 
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence or claim and Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000.00) in the aggregate, providing coverage for damages or losses suffered by City as a 
result of wrongful errors or omissions or neglect by RWG that arises out of the professional 
services required by this Agreement. Such insurance may be subject to reasonable tenns, 
limitations and conditions and a self-insured retention or deductible to be borne entirely by RWG 
which shall not exceed Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) per claim. 

3) Automobile liability insurance for non-owned automobiles in an 
amount ofnot less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000). 

4) Workers' compensation coverage in compliance with California 
law. 

-3
99907·0004\1823302v2.doc 

http:250,000.00
http:2,000,000.00
http:2,000,000.00


B. Prerequisites. The general liability and the automobile liability policies of 
insurance specified above shall: 

1) Name the City Council of the City of Covina, its officers, agents 
and employees as additional insureds. 

2) Provide minimum thirty (30) days notice of cancellation, said 
notice to be provided by insurer, except for non-payment of premium for which ten (10) days 
notice shall be provided by insurer. 

3) Be maintained in full force and effect throughout the term of this 
Agreement. 

4) Be placed with insurance carriers authorized to transact business in 
California with an A.M. Best rating of no less than A:VII or otherwise acceptable to City. 

9. Independent Contractor. No employment relationship is created by this 
Agreement. RWG shall be an independent contractor of City, except that at all times providing 
services under the Agreement, RWG's shareholders and employees shall be acting as public 
officials. 

10. Arbitration. In the event of any dispute between the parties, such dispute shall 
be submitted to binding arbitration to the maximum extent permitted by law. In the event the 
parties are unable to agree upon an arbitrator, an arbitrator shall be selected through the rules of 
the American Arbitration Association. The Arbitrator shall have the authority to set procedures 
and discovery in the arbitration. This section shall survive the expiration of this Agreement. 

11. General Provisions. 

A. Assignment/Delegation. This Agreement contemplates the personal 
professional services of RWG and neither this Agreement, nor any portion thereof, shall be 
assigned or delegated without the prior written consent of City's City Council. 

B. Interpretation. The following rules of legal construction shall apply: 

1) This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of California 
and shall in all respects be interpreted, enforced and governed under the laws of the State of 
California. 

2) The article and section captions and headings in this Agreement 
have been inserted for convenience only, and shall not be considered or referred to in resolving 
questions of interpretation or construction. 

3) Whenever in this Agreement the context may so require, the 
masculine gender shall be deemed to refer to and include the feminine and neuter, and the 
singular shall refer to and include the plural. 

-4
99907·0004\1823302v2.doc 



C. Attorney's Fees. The parties acknowledge and agree that each will bear its 
own costs, expenses and attorney's fees arising out of and/or connected with the negotiation, 
drafting and execution of this Agreement, and all matters arising out of or connected therewith. 

D. Notices. Any notice required to be given shall be deemed to have been 
given by depositing such notice in the United States mail, postage prepaid, and addressed as 
follows: 

TO CITY COUNCIL: 	 TO RWG: 

City of Covina 	 Candice K. Lee 

125 East College Street 	 355 S. Grand Avenue, 40th Floor 

Covina, California 91 723 	 Los Angeles, CA 90071-3101 

E. Signatories. Each signatory warrants and represents that he is competent 
and authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom he purports to sign. 

F. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding 
between the parties relating to the obligations of the parties described in this Agreement. All 
prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, representations and statements, oral or 
written, are merged into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect. Each party is 
entering into this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein and upon each 
party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems material. 

G. Modification ofAgreement. This Agreement and the provisions set forth 
herein may be modified only by way of a written amendment to this Agreement that has been 
approved and executed by and on behalf ofboth RWG and the City. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their duly authorized representatives 
to sign below. 

CITY OF COVINA 	 RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON, 
a Professional Corporation 

[ 	 Kayser Sume 
Chairman, Board of Directors 

Attest: 

[ 	 1 

-5
99907-0004\l823302v2.doc 



EXHIBIT A 

RICHARDS, WATSON & GERSHON 


COMPENSATION RATE SCHEDULE FOR CITY OF COVINA 

EFFECTIVE [ ],2015 


Retainer Services. Retainer Services shall be defined to include: (i) in-person attendance at two 
City Council meetings per month, (ii) in-person attendance at up to two Planning Commission 
meetings per month at the designation of the City Manager and (iii) all office hours or other 
communications with staff and legal services provided to the City except those services that are 
defined below as "Litigation and Special Legal Services" or "Third-party Reimbursed Services." 
Travel time incurred on Retainer Services matters would be billed to and paid from the retainer. 
All Retainer Services would be billed at a flat monthly retainer of $17,500 per month. 

Litigation and Special Legal Services. Litigation and Special Legal Services shall be defined 
to include: (i) complex real estate matters; (ii) labor and employment law services; 
(iii) environmental law services, including but not limited to, Hazardous Waste, Clean Air Act, 
and Clean Water Act issues; (iv) litigation services (including, without limitation, Pitchess 
motions and representing the City in administrative proceedings before other bodies); (v) 
enforcement and prosecution of the City's Municipal Code; (vi) in-person attendance at 
additional meetings at City Hall beyond the four meetings per month listed in the Retainer 
Services section above; and (vii) any individual legal services project that the City Manager and 
the City Attorney agree is anticipated to require more than 10 hours of services in a calendar 
month. Travel time incurred for Litigation and Special Services would be compensated at the 
Litigation and Special Services rate. All Litigation and Special Services, except enforcement 
and prosecution of the City's Municipal Code and Pitchess motions, would be compensated at 
composite hourly rates of $225 per hour for associate attorneys and $275 per hour for all other 
attorneys. Litigation and Special Services for enforcement and prosecution of the City's 
Municipal Code and representing the City in Pitchess motions would be compensated at a flat 
rate of $195 per hour for all attorneys. Paralegal services for any Litigation and Special Services 
would be compensated at a rate of $150 per hour. Time incurred in providing these services will 
be billed in increments of one-tenth of an hour to billing accounts set up as specified by City 
staff. 

Third-Party Reimbursed Services. Legal services that the City elects to have reimbursed by 
third-parties shall be compensated at a 10 % discount from the Firm's then-standard hourly rates. 

Bond Counsel Services and Disclosure Counsel Services. $350 per hour subject to a cap that 
was commensurate with fees charged for transactions of a similar size and complexity in the 
discretion of the City Manager. 

Reimbursable and/or Other Costs. Mileage, other than routine travel to the City Hall, shall be 
billed at the standard rate established by the IRS for deducting the operating expenses of an 
automobile used for business purposes. This rate established by the IRS currently is 56.5 cents 
per mile. Copying costs will be charged at 5 cents per page. Facsimile charges will be $1 per 
page with a maximum charge of $25 for anyone facsimile. All other costs, such as long distance 
telephone charges, messenger and delivery services, and legal research services will be charged 
only at the Firm's actual out-of-pocket expenses. The Firm will not charge for word processing 
and similar clerical tasks. 

99907-0004\1823302v2.doc 



CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


NBIMEETING DATE 	 May 5,2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE 	 Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 
Vivian Castro, Environmental Services Manager 

ITEM TITLE 	 Introduction of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 8.50 of the Covina 
Municipal Code to Comply with the 2012 Los Angeles County 
Municipal National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 
Permit, Order No.R4-2012-0175 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
1) Waive full reading, read by title only and introduce for first reading Ordinance No.1 5-2038; 

and 

2) Make a determination of exemption under CEQA; and 

3) Authorize staff to schedule the ordinance for second reading at the next City Council meeting. 


FISCAL IMPACT 
Adoption of this ordinance is not expected to result in a direct fiscal impact to the City given that 
it contains provisions for cost recovery based on City Council-approved fees. These existing 
fees, however, may need to be revised as they may be insufficient to cover plan and document 
reviews, inspections, tracking, reporting, enforcement and other new or expanded activities 
required of the City for implementation of this ordinance. The cost to the City, and the amount 
to be recovered from the project applicants, will be based on the specifics of the projects that 
require a Low Impact Development (LID) Plan. 

However, to the degree that future City capital improvement projects trigger LID under the new 
ordinance but would not have done so under the existing requirements, the budgets for those 
projects would need to incorporate the additional cost of LID development, implementation and 
maintenance. 

BACKGROUND 
On November 8, 2012, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles 
Region (Regional Board) adopted "Waste Discharge Requirements for Municipal Separate Storm 
Sewer System (MS4) Discharges within the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles County, Except 
those Discharges Originating from the City of Long Beach MS4," (Order No. R4-2012-0175) 
(MS4 Permit). The MS4 Permit specifies the conditions under which the Los Angeles County 
Flood Control District, Los Angeles County Unincorporated Areas, and the 84 municipal 
permittees, including the City of Covina, are allowed to discharge stormwater and dry-weather 
urban runoff into their drainage systems and the waters of the United States. 



The new MS4 Pennit is considerably more complex than the prior one, which was issued in 
2001, and requires the City to create new stonnwater quality and urban runoff programs and 
expand those already in existence. In order to comply with additional requirements to reduce the 
water quality impacts of development projects as contained in the Planning and Land 
Development portion of the MS4 Pennit, substantial amendments to Chapter 8.50 of the Covina 
Municipal Code, which are contained in the attached Ordinance, are necessary. These changes, 
in general, expand the number and types of new and redevelopment projects that will now be 
required to implement LID practices to infiltrate and/or retain and re-use runoff water from 
precipitation on-site. 

In addition, under this MS4 Pennit, Covina is subject to Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) 
for the first time. A TMDL is a numerical limit on a particular pollutant allowed in a water 
body, such as copper in the San Gabriel River, for example, that is critical to a city's compliance 
with the pennit. 

Low Impact Development Requirements 
The purpose of the mandated LID program is to control pollutants, pollutant loads, and runoff 
volume from new and redevelopment project sites to the maximum extent feasible by 
minimizing impervious surface area and controlling runoff from impervious surfaces through 
infiltration, evapotranspiration, bioretention, and/or rainfall harvest and use. 

LID is an approach to land development (or re-development) that works with nature to manage 
stonn water as close to its source as possible. LID employs principles such as preserving and 
recreating natural landscape features and minimizing effective imperviousness to create 
functional site drainage that treats stonn water as a resource rather than a waste product. There 
are many best management practices (BMPs) that have been used to implement these principles, 
for example, bioretention facilities, rain gardens, vegetated rooftops, rain barrels, and penneable 
pavements. In addition to reducing pollutants from stonnwater and urban runoff, LID projects 
provide other benefits, such as enhancing local aquifers. 

As part of the City's development review and pennitting processes, proposed projects are 
reviewed and conditioned to meet the various state, federal and local requirements. Projects 
that will be required to submit LID Plans are generally similar to those that were required to 
submit Standard Urban Stonnwater Mitigation Plans (SUSMPs) under the previous Pennit and 
Chapter 8.50 as it currently exists, albeit with lower area thresholds and additional categories of 
development included. Development and redevelopment projects falling into one or more of 
the categories specified in Section 8.50.120 of the proposed ordinance will be required to 
submit a LID Plan as a condition of approval. 

The plan submitted must explain in detail how the project will be designed to retain onsite a 
specific volume of stonnwater, calculated as the runoff from the greater of the 85th percentile 
24-hour runoff event (as detennined from the Los Angeles County 85th percentile precipitation 
isohyetal map) or the volume of runoff produced from a 0.75 inch, 24-hour rain event. The 
City's Environmental Services Section will review project plans to ensure they are designed and 
implemented to comply with the LID requirements as prescribed in the Planning and Land 
Development Program of the MS4 Pennit. 

There are certain exemptions to LID requirements in the ordinance, for example, emergency 
construction activity projects to immediately protect health and safety. It also provides for 



alternatives to infiltration due to technical infeasibility, such as for projects where infiltration 
could create a geotechnical hazard, ground water is high or soils are not suitable for infiltration. 
In order to confirm that the selected BMPs are properly installed and maintained, the ordinance 
provides for City inspections of LID BMPs and recording of covenants to ensure that, once 
installed, BMPs are used and maintained so that they function as designed. 

While LID requirements in the MS4 Permit may seem complex, they are one of the tools that 
will assist cities in meeting the TMDLs for their watershed. For that reason, some Permittees 
have chosen to establish LID requirements beyond those mandated in the MS4 Permit. Their 
view is that the strict pollutant reduction requirements to which cities are being held (numeric 
effluent limits) are not likely to be achievable without the installation of storm water treatment 
systems that will cumulatively receive drainage from a larger area of their city than the MS4 
Permit requires. Signal Hill's LID ordinance, for example, establishes requirements and 
standards for the installation of small scale treatment systems on individual parcels with a 
minimum of 500 square feet or more of new or remodeled impervious surfaces and Los Angeles 
County and Signal Hill both require new residential projects of 4 units or less to install a 
minimum of two simple LID BMPs per project. 

The City of Covina's proposed plan to meet TMDL requirements (the Upper San Gabriel River 
Watershed Enhanced Watershed Management Plan, which is under development) incorporates 
the LID provisions mandated in the MS4 Permit but proposes implementation of other "tools" 
rather than imposing LID requirements on additional categories of projects. If monitoring data 
reveal that the City is not on target to meet the TMDLs, more extensive LID requirements, 
mandating treatment systems on additional private parcels, can be adopted at that time. 

Additional Requirements and Updates 
The ordinance also implements mandates requiring that any construction or demolition project 
that entails clearing, grading, grubbing, excavation, or any other activity that results in land 
disturbance, submit and implement an erosion and sediment control plan and BMPs to ensure 
that discharges of pollutants from the site do not occur. 

Chapter 8.50 of the Covina Municipal Code, which implements federal and state laws 
prohibiting non-storm water discharges into the MS4 system, was last substantially updated in 
2002 to comply with the 2001 MS4 Permit. As such, amending Chapter 8.50 required significant 
changes to ensure the City possesses sufficient legal authority to implement and enforce the MS4 
Permit beyond those provisions pertaining to LID. Adopting this ordinance will bring the 
Covina Municipal Code into compliance with LID requirements and will strengthen the City's 
ability to control pollutant discharges into and from its MS4. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Ordinance No. 2015-2038 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-2038 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, 
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 8.50 OF THE COVINA 
MUNICIPAL CODE, ENTITLED STORM WATER QUALITY AND 
URBAN RUNOFF, TO COMPLY WITH THE LATEST MUNICIPAL 
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 
PERMIT, ORDER NO. R4-2012-0175 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is one of 86 Permittees regulated under the "Waste 
Discharge Requirements for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Discharges within 
the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles County, Except those Discharges Originating from the 
City of Long Beach MS4," issued by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los 
Angeles Region," (Order No. R4-2012-0175, Municipal National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination Permit [NPDES] Permit); and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal NPDES Permit is issued pursuant to Clean Water Act section 
402 and the regulations adopted by the USEPA to implement the NPDES program, and chapter 
5.5, division 7 ofthe California Water Code (commencing with section 13370), serves as an 
NPDES permit for point source discharges from the Permittees' Municipal Separate Storm 
Sewer System (MS4s) to surface waters and also serves as waste discharge requirements 
(WDRs) pursuant to article 4, chapter 4, division 7 of the California Water Code (commencing 
with Section 13260); and 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is authorized by Article XI, §5 and §7 of the State 
Constitution to exercise the police power of the State by adopting regulations to promote public 
health, public safety and general prosperity; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina has authority under the California Water Code to adopt 
and enforce ordinances imposing conditions, restrictions and limitations with respect to any 
activity which might degrade the quality of waters of the State; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipal NPDES permit requires Permittees to maintain adequate 
legal authority to effectively prohibit discharges to the MS4 and to control discharges from the 
MS4 to the maximum extent practicable and to meet other requirements of the Municipal 
NPDES Permit; 

WHEREAS, the City of Covina is committed to a stormwater management program 
that protects water quality and water supply by employing watershed-based approaches that 
balance environmental, social, and economic considerations; and 

WHEREAS, compliance with the aforementioned mandates of the Municipal NPDES 
Permit require that the City of Covina update and amend Chapter 8.50 of the Covina Municipal 
Code. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 1 of25 May 5,2015 



THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 8.50 of the Covina Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 

Chapter 8.50 

STORM WATER QUALITY AND URBAN RUNOFF CONTROL 


8.50.010 Purpose. 

This chapter implements the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (the "Clean Water Acf' or "CWA"), 33 
U.S.C. Sections 1251 - 1387, and the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act by prohibiting 
the discharge of any pollutant to navigable waters of the United States from a point source unless the 
discharge is authorized by a permit issued pursuant to the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System ("NPDES") required by CWA Section 402,33 U.S.C. Section 1342, and prohibits non-storm water 
discharges into the municipal separate storm sewer system ("MS4"). 

The purpose of this chapter is to protect the health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of the city 
by: 

A. 	 Regulating non-storm-water discharge to the municipal storm-water system; 

B. 	 Providing for the control of spillage, dumping, or disposal of materials into the municipal storm
water system; 

C. 	 Reducing pollutants in storm water and urban runoff to the maximum extent practicable. 

8.50.020 Definitions. 

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings ascribed to 

them by this chapter. Words and phrases not ascribed a meaning by this chapter shall have the meanings 

ascribed by the regulations implementing the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System, Clean 

Water Act Section 402, and Division 7 of the California Water Code, as they may be amended from time 

to time, if defined therein, and if not, to the definitions in any applicable permit issued by the Regional 

Water Board, as appropriate, as such permits may be amended from time to time. 


Act or Clean Water Act (CWA) means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, also known as the Clean 

Water Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251, et seq. 


Adverse Impact - a detrimental effect upon water quality or beneficial uses caused by a discharge or 

loading of a pollutant or pollutants to the storm drain system or to receiving waters. 


Authorized Discharge - any discharge that is authorized pursuant to an NPDES permit or meets the 

conditions set forth in this Chapter. 


Automotive Service Facility - a facility that is categorized in anyone of the following Standard Industrial 

Classification (SIC) and North American Industry ClaSSification System (NAICS) codes. Facilities with SIC 

codes 5013,5014, 5541, 5511 need not be inspected provided that these facilities have no outside 

activities or materials that may be exposed to stormwater. 


Basin Plan - the Water Quality Control Plan, Los Angeles Region, Basin Plan for the Coastal 

Watersheds of Los Angeles and Ventura Counties, adopted by the Regional Water Board on June 13, 

1994 and subsequent amendments thereto. 


Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 2 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



Beneficial Uses - existing or potential uses of receiving waters in the Permit area as designated by the 

Regional Board in the Basin Plan 


Best Management Practices (BMPs) - schedule of activities, prohibitions of practices, maintenance 

procedures, physical devices, systems and other management practices to prevent or reduce the 

discharge of pollutants directly or indirectly to the storm drain system and waters of the United States and 

to prevent or reduce the pollution of waters of the United States. 


Biofiltration - a LID BMP that reduces stormwater pollutant discharges by intercepting rainfall on 

vegetative canopy, and through incidental infiltration and/or evapotranspiration, and filtration. Incidental 

infiltration is an important factor in achieving the required pollutant load reduction. Therefore, the term 

"biofiltration" as used in this Ordinance is defined to include only systems designed to facilitate incidental 

infiltration or achieve the equivalent pollutant reduction as biofiltration BMPs with an underdrain (subject 

to approval by the Regional Board's Executive Officer). Biofiltration BMPs include bioretention systems 

with an underdrain and bioswales. 


Bioretention - a LID BMP that reduces stormwater runoff by intercepting rainfall on vegetative canopy, 

and through evapotranspiration and infiltration. The bioretention system typically includes a minimum 2
foot top layer of a specified soil and compost mixture underlain by a gravel-filled temporary storage pit 

dug into the in-situ soil. As defined in the Municipal NPDES permit, a bioretention BMP may be designed 

with an overflow drain, but may not include an underdrain. When a bioretention BMP is designed or 

constructed with an underdrain it is regulated by the Municipal NPDES permit as bioflltration (Modified 

from: Order No. R4-2012-0175). 


Bioswale - a LID BMP consisting of a shallow channel lined with grass or other dense, low-grOWing 

vegetation. Bioswales are designed to collect stormwater runoff and to achieve a uniform sheet flow 

through the dense vegetation for a period of several minutes. 


CASQA - California Stormwater Quality Association. 


City - the City of Covina, California. 


Clean Water Act (Act) - the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq.), and any 

subsequent amendments thereto. 


Commercial Development -any public or private activity not defined as an industrial activity in 40 CFR 

122.26{b){14), involved in the storage, transportation, distribution, exchange or sale of goods and/or 

commodities or providing professional and/or nonprofessional services. The category includes, but is not 

limited to: hospitals, laboratories and other medical facilities, educational institutions, recreational 

facilities, plant nurseries, car wash facilities; mini-malls and other business complexes, shopping malls, 

hotels, office buildings, public warehouses and other light industrial complexes. 


Commercial Malls - any development on private land comprised of one or more buildings forming a 

complex of stores which sells various merchandise, with interconnecting walkways enabling visitors to 

easily walk from store to store, along with parking area{s). A commercial mall includes, but is not limited 

to: mini-malls, strip malls, other retail complexes, and enclosed shopping malls or shopping centers 


Construction Activity - includes any construction or demolition activity, clearing, grading, grubbing, or 

excavation, or any other activity that results in land disturbance. Construction does not include 

emergency construction activities required to immediately protect public health and safety or routine 

maintenance activities required to maintain the integrity of structures by performing minor repair and 

restoration work, maintain the original line and grade, hydraulic capacity, or original purposes of the 

facility. Where clearing, grading or excavating of underlying soil takes place during a repaving operation, 

State General Construction Permit coverage is required if more than one acre is disturbed or the activities 

are part of a larger plan 


Control- to minimize, reduce or eliminate by technological, legal, contractual, or other means, the 

discharge of pollutants from an activity or activities. 


Dechlorinated/Debrominated Swimming Pool/Spa Discharges - discharges from swimming 

pools/spas and do not include swimming pool/spa filter backwash or swimming pool/spa water containing 

bacteria, detergents, wastes, or algaecides, or any other chemicals including salts from salt water pools. 


Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 3 of25 May 5, 2015 



Development - any construction, rehabilitation, redevelopment or reconstruction of any public or private 
residential project (whether single-family, multi-unit or planned unit development); industrial, commercial, 
retail and other non-residential projects, including public agency projects; or mass grading for future 
construction. It does not include routine maintenance to maintain original line and grade, hydraulic 
capacity, or original purpose of facility, nor does it include emergency construction activities required to 
immediately protect public health and safety. 

Directly Adjacent - situated within 200 feet of the contiguous zone required for the continued 
maintenance, function, and structural stability of the environmentally sensitive area. 

Director - the Director of Public Works of the City and his or her authorized deputy, agent, representative 
or inspector. 

Discharge - any release, spill, leak, disposal, flow, escape, leaching (including subsurface migration or 
deposition to groundwater), dumping, discard or placement, either directly or indirectly, of any substance 
into or from the storm drain system, including, but not limited to, storm water, wastewater, solid materials, 
liquids, hazardous material, raw materials, debris, litter or any other substance. 

Discharger - a person who discharges or causes, facilities, or allows a discharge. 

Disturbed Area - an area that is altered as a result of clearing, grading, and/or excavation. 

Drinking Water Supplier Distribution System Releases - sources of flows from drinking water supplier 
storage, supply and distribution systems including flows from system failures, pressure releases, system 
maintenance, distribution line testing, fire hydrant flow testing; and flushing and dewatering of pipes, 
reservoirs, vaults, and minor non-invasive well maintenance activities not involving chemical addition(s) 
where otherwise regulated by NPDES Permit No CAG674001, NPDES Permit No. CAG994005, or 
another separate NPDES permit. 

Essential Non-Emergency Fire Fighting Activities - firefighting activities, which simulate emergency 
responses, and routine maintenance and testing activities necessary for the protection of life and 
property, including building fire suppression system maintenance and testing (e.g. sprinkler line flushing) 
and fire hydrant testing and maintenance. Discharges from vehicle washing are not considered essential 
and as such are not conditionally exempt. 

Flow-through BMPs - modular, vault type "high flow biotreatmenf' devices contained within an 
impervious vault with an underdrain or designed with an impervious liner and an underdrain. 

General Construction Permit - the general NPDES permit adopted by the State Water Resources 
Control Board which authorizes the discharge of stormwater from construction activities under certain 
conditions. 

General Industrial Permit - the general NPDES permit adopted by the State Water Resources Control 
Board which authorizes the discharge of stormwater from industrial activities under certain conditions. 

Green Roof - a LID BMP using planter boxes and vegetation to intercept rainfall on the roof surface. 
Rainfall is intercepted by vegetation leaves and through evapotranspiration. Green roofs may be 
designed as either a bioretention BMP or as a biofiltration BMP. To receive credit as a bioretention BMP, 
the green roof system planting medium shall be of sufficient depth to provide capacity within the pore 
space volume to contain the design storm depth and may not be designed or constructed with an 
underdrain. 

Good Housekeeping Practice - a best management practice related to the transfer, storage, use, or 
cleanup of materials which when performed in a regular manner minimizes the discharge or potential 
discharge of pollutants to the storm drain system and/or receiving waters. 

Hazardous Material - any material defined as hazardous by Chapter 6.95 of Division 20 of the California 
Health and Safety Code or any substance designated pursuant to 40 CFR part 302. This also includes 
any unlisted hazardous substance which is a solid waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, which is not 
excluded from regulation as a hazardous waste under 40 CFR 261.4(b), or is a hazardous substance 
under Section 101 (14) of the Act, if it exhibits any of the characteristics identified in 40 CFR 261.20 
through 261.24. 

Hazardous Waste - a hazardous material which is to be discharged, discarded, recycled, and/or 
reprocessed. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 4 of25 May 5, 2015 



Hillside - property located in an area with known erosive soil conditions, where the development 
contemplates grading on any natural slope that is 25% or greater and where grading contemplates cut or 
fill slopes. 

Illicit Connection - either of the following: 

1. Any drain or conveyance whether on the surface or subsurface, which allows an illegal 
discharge to enter the storm drain system including but not limited to any conveyances which 
allow any non-stormwater discharge including sewage, process wastewater, and wash water to 
enter the storm drain system and any connections to the storm drain system from indoor drains 
and sinks, regardless of whether said drain or connection had been previously allowed, permitted, 
or approved by a government agency; or 

2. Any drain or conveyance connected from a commercial or industrial land use to the storm drain 
system which has not been documented in plans, maps or equivalent records and approved by 
the Director. 

Illicit Discharge - any discharge to the MS4 or from the MS4 into a receiving water that is prohibited 
under local, state, or federal statutes, ordinances, codes, or regulations. The term includes all non-storm 
water discharges not composed entirely of storm water and discharges that are identified under the 
Discharge Prohibitions section of the Permit. 

Impervious Surface - any man-made or modified surface that prevents or significantly reduces the entry 
of water into the underlying soil, resulting in runoff from the surface in greater quantities andlor at an 
increased rate, when compared to natural conditions prior to development. Examples of places that 
commonly exhibit impervious surfaces include parking lots, driveways, roadways, storage areas, and 
rooftops. The imperviousness of these areas commonly results from paving, compacted gravel, 
compacted earth, and oiled earth. 

Industrial and/or commercial facility - any facility involved or used in the production, manufacture, 
storage, transportation, distribution, exchange or sale of goods or commodities, and any facility involved 
or used in providing professional and non-profession services. This category of facilities includes, but is 
not limited to, any facility defined by either the Standard Industrial Classifications or the North American 
Industry Classification System. Facility ownership and profit motive are not factors in this definition. 

Low impact development (LID) - consists of building and landscape features designed to retain or filter 
storm water runoff. 

MS4 or Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System - a conveyance or system of conveyances, including 
roads with drainage systems, municipal streets, catch basins, curbs, gutters, ditches, manmade channels, 
and storm drains which are: (i) owned or operated by the State, city or other public body created by or 
pursuant to State law having jurisdiction over disposal of sewage, industrial wastes, storm water or other 
wastes; (ii) designed or used for collecting or conveying storm water; (iii) which is not a combined sewer; 
and (iv) which is not part of a Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW) as defined by 40 C.F.R. section 
122.2. 
MuniCipal NPDES Permit - the "Waste Discharge Requirements for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer 
System (MS4) Discharges within the Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles County, except those 
Discharges Originating from the City of Long Beach MS4" (Order No. R4-2012-0175, NPDES No 
CAS004001), issued on November 08, 2012 by the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, 
and any amendments or successor permit to that permit. 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) - the national program for issuing, 
modifying, revoking and reissuing, terminating, monitoring and enforcing permits, and imposing and 
enforcing pretreatment requirements, under CWA§307, 402,318, and 405. The term includes an 
"approved program." 

National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit - a general, group, or individual 
permit issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency, the State Water Resources Control 
Board or a California Regional Water Quality Control Board pursuant to the Act, that authorizes 
discharges to waters of the United States. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 5 of25 May 5, 2015 



Natural Drainage System - a drainage system that has not been improved (e.g., channelized or 
armored). The clearing or dredging of a natural drainage system does not cause the system to be 
classified as an improved drainage system. 

New development - land disturbing activities; structural development, including construction or 
installation of a building or structure, creation of impervious surfaces; and land subdivision. 

Non-storm water discharge - any discharge into the MS4 or from the MS4 into a receiving water that is 
not composed entirely of storm water. 

Parking Lot - land area or facility for the parking or storage of motor vehicles used for businesses, 
commerce, industry, or personal use, with a lot size of 5,000 square feet or more of surface area, or with 
25 or more parking spaces. 

Permit - the Waste Discharge Requirements for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems within the 
Coastal Watersheds of Los Angeles County (Order No. R4-2012-0175) and the National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System Permit No. CAS004001, including any amendments thereto or successor 
permit, issued by the Regional Water Board. 

Planning Priority Projects - development projects subject to Permittee conditioning and approval for 
the design and implementation of post-construction controls to mitigate stormwater pollution, prior to 
completion of the project(s). Planning Priority Projects are further defined in Section 8.50.120. 

Pollutant - pollutant shall have the same meaning as set forth in Section 502(6) of the Act or as 
incorporated into the California Water Code Section 13373. Pollutants include, but are not limited to the 
following: 

1. Commercial and industrial waste (such as fuels, solvents, chemicals, detergents, plastic 
pellets, hazardous materials or substances, hazardous wastes, fertilizers, pesticides, soot, 
slag, ash, and sludge); 
2. Metals (such as cadmium, lead, zinc, copper, silver, nickel, chromium and arsenic) and 
nonmetals (such as carbon, chlorine, fluorine, phosphorous and sulfur); 
3. Petroleum hydrocarbons (such as fuels, oils, lubricants, surfactants, waste oils, solvents, 
coolants, and grease); 
4. Eroded soils, sediment, and particulate materials in amounts which may adversely affect 
any beneficial use of the receiving waters, flora, or fauna of the state; 
5. Animal wastes (such as discharges from confinement facilities, kennels, pens, recreational 
facilities, stables, and show facilities); 
6. Substances having acidic or corrosive characteristics such as a pH of less than six or 
greater than nine; 
7. Substances having unusual coloration or turbidity, levels of fecal coliform, fecal 
streptococcus, or enterococcus, which may adversely affect the beneficial use of the 
receiving waters, flora, or fauna of the state; and 
8. Anything which causes the deterioration of water quality such that it impairs subsequent 
and/or competing uses of the water. 

Pollutants of concern - when discharged from a drinking water supplier's distribution system, may 
include trash and debris, including organic matter, total suspended solids (TSS), residual chlorine, pH, 
and any pollutant for which there is a water quality-based effluent limitation applicable to discharges from 
the MS4 to the receiving water. 

Person - any individual as well as any corporation, partnership, public agency, trust, estate, cooperative 
association, joint venture, business entity or other similar entity, or the agent, employee or representative 
of any of the above. 

Project - all development, redevelopment and land disturbing activities. The term is not limited to 
"project" as defined under CEQA (Pub. Res. Code. § 21065). 

Qualified SWPPP Developer - an individual meeting the registration or certification requirements set 
forth in the General Construction Permit. 

Rainfall Harvest and Use - a LID BMP system designed to capture runoff, typically from a roof but can 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 6 of25 May 5, 2015 



also include runoff capture from elsewhere within the site, and to provide for temporary storage until the 
harvested water can be used for irrigation or non-potable uses. The harvested water may also be used for 
potable water uses if the system includes disinfection treatment and is approved for such use by the 
Director. 

Receiving water - A "water of the United States" into which waste and/or pollutants are or may be 
discharged. 

Redevelopment -land-disturbing activity that results in the creation, addition, or replacement of 5,000 
square feet or more of impervious surface area on an already developed site. Redevelopment includes, 
but is not limited to: the expansion of a building footprint; addition or replacement of a structure; 
replacement of impervious surface area that is not part of a routine maintenance activity; and land 
disturbing activities related to structural or impervious surfaces. It does not include routine maintenance 
to maintain line and grade, hydraulic capacity, or original purpose of facility, nor does it include 
emergency construction activities required to immediately protect public health, safety or welfare. 

Regional Water Board - the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Restaurant- a facility that sells prepared foods and drinks for consumption, including stationary lunch 
counters and refreshments stands selling prepared food and drinks for immediate consumption (SIC 
Code 5812). 

Retail Gasoline Outlet - any facility engaged in selling gasoline and lubricating oils. 

Routine Maintenance - Routine maintenance projects include, but are not limited to projects conducted 
to: 

1. 	 Maintain the original line and grade, hydraulic capacity, or original purpose of the facility. 
2. 	 Perform as needed restoration work to preserve the original design grade, integrity and hydraulic 

capacity of flood control facilities. 
3. 	 Includes road shoulder work, regrading dirt or gravel roadways and shoulders and performing 

ditch cleanouts. 
4. 	 Update existing lines· and facilities to comply with applicable codes, standards, and regulations 

regardless if such projects result in increased capacity. 
5. Repair leaks 

Routine maintenance does not include construction of new·· lines or facilities resulting from compliance 
with applicable codes, standards and regulations. 

• Update existing lines includes replaCing existing lines with new materials or pipes. 

** New lines are those that are not associated with existing facilities and are not part of a project to 
update or replace existing lines (Source: Order No. R4-2012-0175). 

Runoff - any runoff, including storm water and dry weather flows, that reaches a receiving water body or 
subsurface. 

Sidewalk RinSing or Washing - pressure washing of paved pedestrian walkways with average water 
usage of 0.006 gallons per square foot, with no cleaning agents, and properly disposing of all debris 
collected, as authorized under Regional Water Board Resolution No. 98-08. 

Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) - a classification pursuant to the current edition of the Standard 
Industrial Classification Manual issued by the Executive Officer of the President of the United States, 
Office of Management and Budget, and as the same may be periodically revised. 

State Water Board - the State Water Resources Control Board. 

Storm Drain System - see "MS4 or Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System." 

Storm Water - storm water runoff, snow melt runoff, and surface runoff and drainage related to 
precipitation events (pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 122.26(b)(13); 55 Fed. Reg. 47990, 47995 (Nov. 16, 1990». 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) - a plan, as required by a General Construction or 
Industrial Permit, identifying potential pollutant sources and describing the design, placement and 
implementation of BMPs, to effectively prevent nonstormwater Discharges and reduce Pollutants in 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 70f25 	 May 5, 2015 



Stormwater Discharges during activities covered by the General Permit. 

Stormwater Quality Design Volume (SWQDv) - see definition in Section 8.50.120.E. 

Stormwater Runoff - stormwater which travels across any surface to the storm drain system or receiving 
waters. 

Structural BMP - any structural facility designed and constructed to mitigate the adverse impacts of 
storm water and runoff pollution. The category may include both treatment control BMPs and source 
control BMPs. 

SUSMP - the Los Angeles Countywide Standard Urban Stormwater Mitigation Plan. The SUSMP was 
required as part of the previous Municipal NPDES Permit (Order No. 01-182, NPDES No. CAS004001) 
and required plans that designate best management practices (BMPs) that must be used in specified 
categories of development projects. 

Treatment control BMP - any engineered system designed to remove pollutants by gravity settling of 
particulate pollutants, filtration, biological uptake, media absorption or any other physical, biological, or 
chemical process. 

Urban Runoff - surface water flow produced by storm and non-storm events. Non-storm events include 
flow from residential, commercial, or industrial activities involving the use of potable and non-potable 
water. 

Waters of the State - any surface water or ground water, including saline waters, within the boundaries 
of the state. 

Water Quality Standards - those water quality standards and/or water quality objectives adopted by 
either the State Board and/or US EPA for the Los Angeles Region. 

8.50.030 Illicit discharges. 

A. 	 Except as otherwise conditionally authorized by the Permit or any other NPDES permit, and 
subject to any requirements specified by the Director, no person shall: 

1. 	 Discharge non-stormwater to the City's MS4 or to receiving waters except in compliance 
with the requirements of this chapter; 

2. 	 Cause, allow or facilitate any prohibited discharge; 

3. 	 Discharge, cause, allow or facilitate any discharge that may cause or threaten to cause a 
condition of pollution or nuisance as defined in Water Code section 13050, that may cause, 
threaten to cause or contribute to an exceedance of any water quality standard in 
Statewide Water Quality Control Plan, California Toxies Rule, or Basin Plan, or that may 
cause or contribute to the violation of any receiving water limitation. 

B. 	 Notwithstanding subsection 8.50.030.A, discharges from the following activities are conditionally 
exempt from the non-storm water discharge prohibition, provided they are not a source of 
pollutants to the storm drain system and to receiving waters when properly managed to ensure 
that no potential pollutants are present, and therefore they shall not be considered illegal 
discharges unless determined to cause a violation of the provisions of the Porter-Cologne Act, 
Clean Water Act, or this ordinance: 

1. 	 Authorized non-stormwater discharges from emergency fire-fighting activities (I.e., flows 
necessary for the protection of life or property); 

2. 	 landscape irrigation; 

3. 	 uncontaminated foundation and footing drains; 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 8 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



4. 	 uncontaminated water from crawl space pumps; 

5. 	 air conditioning condensation; 

6. 	 uncontaminated non-industrial roof drains; 

7. 	 natural springs; 

8. 	 individual residential and occasional non-commercial car washing; 

9. 	 dechlorinated/debrominated swimming pool/spa discharges not including swimming 
pool/spa filter backwash, bacteria, detergents, wastes, or algaecides, or any other 
chemicals such as salts in excess of applicable water quality standards; and 

10. 	 street and sidewalk wash waters resulting only from use of high pressure, low volume 
spray washing using only potable water with no cleaning agents at an average usage of 
0.006 gallons per square feet of area. 

C. 	 The following categories of non-storm water discharges are conditionally exempt from the non
storm water discharge prohibition, provided they meet all required conditions specified below: 

1. 	 Discharges from essential non-emergency fire-fighting activities provided appropriate 
BMPs specified in the Permit; 

2. 	 Discharges from drinking water supplier distribution systems, where not otherwise 
regulated by an individual or general NPDES permit provided appropriate BMPs as 
specified in the Permit. Additionally a drinking water supplier must: (1) provide 
notification to the City of Covina's Public Works Director 72 hours prior all planned 
discharges greater than 100,000 gallons and as soon as possible after an unplanned 
discharge; (2) monitor for any pollutants of concern in the drinking water supplier 
distribution system release; and (3) provide record keeping. 

D. 	 The Director may limit or prohibit any discharge which is conditionally authorized by subsection 
8.50.030.B and C and the Permit if the discharge is a source of pollutants or causes or 
contributes to an exceedance of applicable receiving water limitations or water quality based 
effluent limitations, including but not limited to imposing conditions on such discharge, requiring 
control measures and other actions to reduce pollutants, requiring diversion of the discharge to 
the sanitary sewer, or requiring pretreatment. Any conditionally authorized discharge must 
comply with all terms and conditions required by the City, State or Regional Water Board. 

E. 	 The Director may require any person to obtain a permit from the City before discharging, or 
causing, allowing, or facilitating any discharge to the MS4. It is unlawful to discharge, cause, 
allow, or facilitate any discharge to the MS4 in violation of any permit so required. 

8.50.040 Illicit connections. 

A. No person shall: 

1. 	 Construct, maintain, operate and/or utilize any illicit connection to the City's MS4. 

2. 	 Act, cause, permit or suffer any agent, employee, or independent contractor, to construct, 
maintain, operate or utilize any illicit connection. 

8.50.050 Waste disposal. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 90f25 	 May 5,2015 



A. 	 Generally. Except when deposited into containers or in lawfully established dumping areas, no 
person shall throw, deposit, place, leave, maintain, keep or permit to be thrown, deposited, placed, 
left or maintained or kept, any refuse, rubbish, food waste, garbage, hazardous materials or any other 
discarded or abandoned objects, articles or accumulations in or upon any street, alley, sidewalk, 
storm drain, inlet, catch basin conduit or drainage structure, business place, or upon any public or 
private plot of land in the city, so that the same might be or become a pollutant, except in containers, 
recycling bags, or other lawfully established waste disposal facilities. No person shall dispose of 
hazardous wastes into trash containers used for municipal trash disposal so as to cause a discharge 
into the municipal separate storm sewer system. 

B. 	 Sidewalks. Each person responsible for any real property adjacent to a paved sidewalk shall 
maintain said sidewalk free of dirt or litter. Sweepings from sidewalks shall not be swept or otherwise 
made or allowed to go into the gutter or roadway, but shall be disposed of in receptacles maintained 
on such real property as required for garbage disposal. 

C. 	 Animal waste. Each person responsible for any animal shall promptly pick up animal waste and 
properly dispose of it in a trash receptacle. 

D. 	 Landscape debris. No person shall intentionally cause leaves, dirt, or other debris to be deposited 
in or upon any street, alley, sidewalk, parkway, or other public right-of-way. 

8.50.060 BMPs and permits authorized and required 

A. 	 Each owner, operator, or person in charge of day to day activities of any site that may discharge any 
pollutant to the City's MS4 shall obtain any permit and implement those control measures and BMPs 
as the Director may require. Properties with a high potential threat of discharge may be required to 
implement a monitoring program that meets standards as determined necessary by the City. 

B. 	 The Director may require any person responsible for any industrial or commercial facility or new or 
redevelopment project to submit documentation demonstrating coverage by and compliance with any 
applicable permit, including copies of any notice of intent, storm water pollution prevention plans, 
inspection reports, monitoring results, and other information deemed necessary to assess compliance 
with this chapter or any NPDES permit. 

C. 	 The Director may require any person responsible for any industrial or commercial facility or new or 
redevelopment project to enter into an agreement for the operation and maintenance of any structural 
control measures and to record such agreement with the County Recorder's office. 

D. 	 The following BMPs are hereby required: 

1. 	 No vehicle, machinery, device or storage container shall be allowed to leak, spill or discharge in 
any manner oil, grease, coolant, or other hazardous material onto any street, alley, road, parking 
area, or surface in the city whereon such pollutants or hazardous materials can or may be 
conveyed into the MS4 or any receiving water by storm water or non-storm-water runoff. 

2. 	 Objects such as vehicle motor parts containing grease, oil or other hazardous substances, and 
unsealed receptacles containing hazardous materials, shall not be stored in areas susceptible to 
storm water runoff or stored so that they may leak into the MS4. 

3. 	 Any machine which is to be repaired or maintained in an uncovered outdoor area shall be placed 
on a pad of absorbent material to contain leaks, spills or small discharges. Any absorbent 
material used to contain such leaks, spills or discharges shall be properly disposed of. 

4. Machinery and equipment, including motor vehicles, which are leaking oil or fluid must be 
repaired. 

Ordinance No. ] 5-2038 Page 10 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



5. The uncovered outdoor storage of unsealed containers containing grease, oil, or other hazardous 
substances is prohibited in areas susceptible to runoff. 

6. 	 The discharge of wash waters into the MS4 from the cleaning or washing of gas stations, 
automotive repair facilities and other types of automotive service facilities is prohibited. 

7. 	 The discharge of wastewater into the MS4 from mobile auto washing, steam cleaning, mobile 
carpet cleaning and other such mobile commercial and industrial operations is prohibited. 

8. 	 The discharge of wastewater from the washing of toxic material from paved or unpaved areas or 
the washing out of concrete trucks or concrete or cement-laden pumps, tools, and equipment into 
the MS4 is prohibited. 

9. 	 The discharge into the MS4 of wastewater from the washing of impervious surfaces in 
industrial/commercial areas is prohibited. 

10. 	Commercial/industrial parking lots with more than 25 parking spaces, or fewer than 25 spaces if 
required by the City, located in areas potentially exposed to storm water shall be kept clear of 
debris and excessive oil buildup and cleaned no less than two times per month and/or inspected 
no less than two times per month to determine if cleaning is necessary. In no case shall a parking 
lot be cleaned less than once a month. 

11. 	The discharge of chlorinated/brominated swimming pool water and filter backwash into the MS4 
is prohibited. 

12. 	In areas exposed to storm water, the use of best management practices (including but not limited 
to the practices set forth in subsections (A) through (K) of this section) and/or removal and lawful 
disposal of all fuels, chemicals, fuel and chemical wastes, animal wastes, garbage, batteries, and 
other materials which have potential adverse impacts on water quality shall be required. 
Treatment control best management practices must be properly operated and maintained to 
prevent the breeding of vectors. 

13. 	Dumping or disposal of the following materials into the MS4 system is prohibited: construction 
debris; any state or federally banned or unregistered pesticides; food and food processing 
wastes; and fuel and chemical wastes, animal wastes, garbage, batteries, and other materials 
that have potential adverse impacts on water quality. 

8.50.070 Monitoring, information collection, and reporting. 

A 	 The Director may require any person discharging or causing, allowing, or facilitating a discharge to 
the MS4 or receiving waters to take any or all of the following actions, at that person's cost: 

1. 	 to submit information necessary to comply with the General Permit or to confirm that person's 
compliance with this chapter; 

2. 	 to monitor discharges and submit reports of discharge activities; 

3. 	 to maintain records of monitoring and discharging; and 

4. 	 to take any other action necessary to comply with the Permit or this chapter. 

8.50.080 Notification of Discharge 

A 	 Notwithstanding any other requirement of law, any known or suspected release of materials, 
pollutants or waste, which may result in pollutants or non-storm water discharges entering storm 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 11 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



water, the storm drain system or waters of the state or United States, shall be reported 
immediately in the following manner by any person in charge of a premises or responsible for the 
premises' emergency response: 

1. 	 The release of a hazardous material shall be immediately reported to emergency 
services by emergency dispatch services (911). 

2. 	 The release of a non-hazardous material shall be reported as follows: 

(a) 	 to the Director and to the 24-hour storm water hotline by phone no later than 5:00 
P.M. on the same business day, Monday through Thursday; 

(b) 	 If the release occurs after 5:00 P.M. Monday through Thursday, on a Friday, 
weekend or holiday, to the 24-hour storm water hotline on the same day and to the 
Director by telephone on the next business day; 

(c) 	 A written notification of the release shall also be made to the Director within five 
business days of the release. A copy of the written notice shall be retained at the 
premises for at least three (3) years. 

B. 	 In addition to the above requirements, the release of any hazardous materials or substances, 
sewage, oil, or petroleum to any waters of the state, or discharged or deposited where it is or 
probably will be discharged in or on any waters of the state, shall be reported to the State Office 
of Emergency Services, as required by Sections 13271 and 13272 of California Water Code. 

8.50.090 Right to enter, inspect, monitor and sample 

A 	 Right to Inspect. The Director shall have the authority to make an inspection to enforce the 
provisions of this chapter, and to ascertain whether the purposes of this chapter are being met. 

B. 	 Entry to Inspect. The Director may enter both public and private property to investigate the 
source or potential source of any discharge of a pollutant to any public street, inlet, gutter, storm 
drain or the MS4 located within the jurisdiction of the City. 

C. 	 Compliance Assessments. The Director may inspect property for the purpose of verifying 
compliance with this chapter. 

D. 	 Portable Equipment. For purposes of verifying compliance with this chapter, the Director may 
inspect any vehicle, truck, trailer, tank truck or other mobile equipment. 

E. 	 Records Review. When required by the Director, by this chapter, or by any law or regulation, 
maintenance records must be kept on-site and remain available for inspection. Failure to keep 
records on site and available for inspection shall constitute a violation of this chapter. The 
Director may inspect, review and copy all records relating to any discharge to the MS4 or 
receiving waters. 

F. 	 Sample and Test. The Director may inspect, sample and test any area runoff, soils area 
(including groundwater testing), process discharge, materials within any waste storage area 
(including any contained contents) and treatment system discharge for the purpose of 
determining the potential for the discharge of pollutants to the stormwater drainage system. The 
Director may investigate the integrity of all storm drain and sanitary sewer systems, any legal 
nonconforming connection or other pipelines on the private property using appropriate tests, 
including, but not limited to, smoke and dye tests or video surveys. The Director may take 
photographs or videotapes, make measurements or drawings and create any other record 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 120f25 	 May 5, 2015 



reasonably necessary to document conditions on the property. 

G. 	 Monitoring. The Director may erect and maintain monitoring devices for the purpose of 
measuring any discharge or potential source of discharge to the MS4. 

H. 	 Interference with Inspector Prohibited. No person shall, during reasonable hours, refuse, 
restrict, resist or attempt to resist the entrance of the Director into any building, factory, plant, 
yard, construction project or other place or portions thereof in the performance of the duties 
conferred by law. 

I. 	 Cost Recovery. If an inspection pursuant to this section results in an enforcement action, the 
City may issue an invoice of costs and/or recover its inspection costs pursuant to Section 
B.SO.1S0.G. 

8.50.100 Construction sites requiring a building permit and/or a grading plan. 

A 	 Generally. In addition to any other requirements set forth in this Chapter, prior to obtaining a 
grading or building permit, each operator of any construction activity shall submit evidence to the 
Director that all applicable permits have been obtained, including but not limited to the State 
Water Board's Construction Permit and State Water Board 401 Water Quality Certification. Each 
operator of any construction activity shall implement such an erosion and sediment control plan 
and BMPs required by the Director to ensure that discharges of pollutants are effectively 
prohibited and will not cause or contribute to an exceedance of water quality standards. A 
SWPPP prepared in accordance with the General Construction Permit may be substituted for an 
erosion and sediment control plan. All construction and grading activities shall comply with 
applicable laws and regulatory documents, including all applicable City ordinances and the City's 
Permit regulating discharges into and from the storm drain system. 

B. 	 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Required. In addition to any other requirements set forth 
in this Chapter, prior to obtaining a grading or building permit, each operator of any construction 
site of less than one (1) acre shall cause to be prepared and submitted to the City an erosion and 
sediment control plan. No operator of any construction activity shall commence any construction 
activity prior to receiving written approval of the erosion and sediment control plan from the 
Director. 

C. 	 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Contents. An erosion and sediment control plan must 
address the following elements, at a minimum: 

1. For construction sites of less than one acre: 

best management practices designed to control erosion and sediment, and manage waste 
and non-storm water in accordance with the Permit; and 

2. For construction sites of one acre or more: 

(a) All elements of a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan; 

(b) Methods to minimize the footprint of the disturbed area and to prevent soil 
compaction outside of the disturbed area; 

(c) Methods to protect native vegetation and trees; 

(d) Sediment and erosion control; 

(e) Controls to prevent tracking on and off the site; 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 13 of25 	 May 5,2015 



(f) Non-storm water control (e.g., vehicle washing, dewatering, etc.); 

(g) 	Material management (delivery and storage); 

(h) Spill prevention and control; 

(i) 	 Waste management (e.g., concrete washout, waste management, sanitary waste 
management); 

0) 	 Identification of site Risk Level as identified per the Construction Permit; 

(k) 	 Rationale for the selection and design of the proposed BMPs, including quantifying 
the expected soil loss from different BMPs; and 

(I) 	 Any other element required by the Director. 

D. 	 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Development. For construction sites one acre or greater, 
erosion and sediment control plans must be developed and certified by a Qualified SWPPP 
Developer. Structural BMPs shall be designed by a licensed California Engineer. 

E. 	 Erosion and Sediment Control Plan Certification. For construction sites one acre or greater, 
erosion and sediment control plans shall be signed by the landowner or landowner's agent, 
certifying as follows: 

"I certify that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision 
in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and 
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage 
the system or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, the information submitted is true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that 
submitting false or inaccurate information, failing to update the erosion and sediment control plan 
to reflect current conditions, or failing to properly or adequately implement the erosion and 
sediment control plant may result in revocation of grading and other permits and other sanctions 
provided by law." 

8.50.110 Industrial Activity Sites. 

A. 	 In addition to any other requirement imposed by this chapter, every person responsible for 
industrial and commercial facilities or operations, or owning commercial or industrial facilities or 
property which Will, or may, result in pollutants entering storm water, the storm drain system, or 
receiving waters, shall first obtain any required NPDES storm water permit and shall install and 
maintain BMPs consistent with the CASQA Industrial/Commercial BMP Handbook or equivalent. 
BMPs must be designed to implement the requirements of this chapter and any applicable permit. 

B. 	 At a minimum, every person responsible for industrial and commercial facilities shall implement 
effective BMPs to control the following pollutant generating activities: 

1. 	 accidental spills and leaks; 

2. 	 vehicle and equipment fueling, cleaning and repair; 

3. 	 outdoor liquid and raw materials storage; 

4. 	 outdoor equipment operations; 

5. 	 storage and handling of solid waste; 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 14 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



6. 	 building and grounds maintenance; 

7. 	 parking and storage area maintenance; 

8. 	 storm water conveyance system maintenance practices; 

9. 	 sidewalk washing - remove all trash, debris and free standing oil, grease spills and leaks 
from the area before washing; and 

10. 	 street washing - divert wash water away from MS4 

8.50.120 Low Impact Development 

A. 	 Objective. The provisions of this section contain requirements for construction activities and 
facility operations of Development and Redevelopment projects to comply with the current "Los 
Angeles Municipal NPDES Permit," lessen the water quality impacts of development by using 
smart growth practices, and integrate LID design principles to mimic predevelopment hydrology 
through infiltration, evapotranspiration and rainfall harvest and use. LID shall be inclusive of 
SUSMP requirements. 

B. 	 Scope. This Section contains requirements for stormwater pollution control measures in 
Development and Redevelopment projects and authorizes the City of Covina to further define and 
adopt stormwater pollution control measures. develop LID principles and requirements, including 
but not limited to the objectives and specifications for integration of LID strategies, alternative 
compliance for technical infeasibility from the requirements of the onsite retention requirements, 
and collect funds for projects that are granted alternative compliance for technical infeasibility. 
Except as otherwise provided herein, the City of Covina shall administer, implement and enforce 
the provisions of this Section. 

C. 	 Applicability. The following Development and Redevelopment projects, termed "Planning Priority 
Projects," shall comply with the requirements of this Section: 
1. 	 All development projects equal to 1 acre or greater of disturbed area that adds more than 

10,000 square feet of impervious surface area. 
2. 	 Industrial parks 10,000 square feet or more of surface area. 
3. 	 Commercial malls 10,000 square feet or more of surface area. 
4. 	 Retail gasoline outlets with 5,000 square feet or more of surface area. 
5. 	 Restaurants (Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) of 5812) with 5,000 square feet or more 

of surface area. 
6. 	 Parking lots with 5,000 square feet or more of impervious surface area, or with 25 or more 

parking spaces. 
7. 	 Street and road construction of 10,000 square feet or more of impervious surface area. 
8. 	 Automotive service facilities (Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) of 5013,5014,5511, 

5541, 7532-7534 and 7536-7539) 5,000 square feet or more of surface area. 
9. 	 Projects located in or directly adjacent to, or discharging directly to an Environmentally 

Sensitive Area (ESA), where the development will: 
a. 	 Discharge stormwater runoff that is likely to impact a sensitive biological species or 

habitat; and 
b. 	 Create 2,500 square feet or more of impervious surface area 

10. 	 Single-family hillside homes. 
11. 	 Redevelopment Projects 

a. 	 Land disturbing activity that results in the creation or addition or replacement of 5,000 
square feet or more of impervious surface area on an already developed site on Planning 
Priority Project categories. 

b. 	 Where Redevelopment results in an alteration to more than fifty percent of impervious 
surfaces of a previously existing development, and the existing development was not 
subject to post-construction stormwater quality control requirements, the entire project 
must be mitigated. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 15 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



c. 	 Where Redevelopment results in an alteration of less than fifty percent of impervious 
surfaces of a previously existing development, and the existing development was not 
subject to post-construction stormwater quality control requirements, only the alteration 
must be mitigated, and not the entire development. 

d. 	 Redevelopment does not include routine maintenance activities that are conducted to 
maintain original line and grade, hydraulic capacity, original purpose of facility or 
emergency redevelopment activity required to protect public health and safety. 
Impervious surface replacement, such as the reconstruction of parking lots and roadways 
which does not disturb additional area and maintains the original grade and alignment, is 
considered a routine maintenance activity. Redevelopment does not include the repaving 
of existing roads to maintain original line and grade. 

e. 	 Existing single-family dwelling and accessory structures are exempt from the 
Redevelopment requirements unless such projects create, add, or replace 10,000 square 
feet of impervious surface area. 

D. 	 Effective Date. The Planning and Land Development requirements contained in Section 7 of 
Order No. R4-2012-0175 became effective 90 days from the adoption of the Permit (February 6, 
2013). This includes Planning Priority Projects that are discretionary permit projects or project 
phases that have not been deemed complete for processing, or discretionary permit projects 
without vesting tentative maps that have not requested and received an extension of previously 
granted approvals within 90 days of adoption of the Permit. Projects that have been deemed 
complete within 90 days of adoption of the Permit are not subject to the requirements of this 
Section. 

E. 	 Storrnwater Pollution Control Requirements. The Site for every Planning Priority Project shall 
be designed to control pollutants, pollutant loads, and runoff volume to the maximum extent 
feasible by minimizing impervious surface area and controlling runoff from impervious surfaces 
through infiltration, evapotranspiration, bioretention and/or rainfall harvest and use. 

1. 	 A new Single-Family Hillside home development shall include mitigation measures to: 
a. 	 Conserve natural areas; 
b. 	 Protect slopes and channels; 
c. 	 Provide storm drain system stenciling and signage; 
d. 	 Divert roof runoff to vegetated areas before discharge unless the diversion would result in 

slope instability; and 
e. 	 Direct surface flow to vegetated areas before discharge, unless the diversion would result 

in slope instability. 

2. 	 Street and Road Construction of 10,000 square feet or more of impervious surface area (and 
street and road redevelopment that results in the creation or addition or replacement of 5,000 
square feet or more of impervious surface area on an already developed site), in addition to 
complying with all other applicable provisions of Section 8.50.120 shall employ green street 
strategies per the USEPA guidance manual, "Managing Wet Weather with Green 
Infrastructure: Green Streets" (EPA-833-F-08-009, December 2008) to the maximum extent 
practicable. 

3. 	 The remainder of Planning Priority Projects shall prepare a LID Plan to comply with the 

following: 

a. 	 Retain stormwater runoff onsite for the Stormwater Quality Design Volume (SWQDv) 

defined as the runoff from: 
i. 	 The 85th percentile 24-hour runoff event as determined from the Los Angeles County 

85th percentile precipitation isohyetal map; or 
ii. 	 The volume of runoff produced from a 0.75 inch, 24-hour rain event, whichever is 

greater. 
b. 	 When, as determined by the Director, 100 percent onsite retention of the SWQDv is 

technically infeasible, partially or fully, the infeasibility shall be demonstrated in the 
submitted LID Plan. The technical infeasibility may result from conditions that may include, 
but are not limited to: 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 16 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



i. 	 The infiltration rate of saturated in-situ soils is less than 0.3 inch per hour and it is not 
technically feasible to amend the in-situ soils to attain an infiltration rate necessary to 
achieve reliable performance of infiltration or bioretention BMPs in retaining the 
SWQDv onsite. 

ii. 	 Locations where seasonal high groundwater is within five (5) to ten (10) feet of 
surface grade; 

iii. 	 Locations within 100 feet of a groundwater well used for drinking water; 
iv. 	 Brownfield development sites or other locations where pollutant mobilization is a 

documented concern; 
v. 	 Locations with potential geotechnical hazards; 
vi. 	 Smart growth and infill or redevelopment locations where the density and/ or nature 

of the project would create significant difficulty for compliance with the onsite volume 
retention requirement 

c. 	 If partial or complete onsite retention is technically infeasible, the project Site may 
biofiltrate 1.5 times the portion of the remaining SWQDv that is not reliably retained onsite. 
Biofiltration BMPs must adhere to the design specifications and requirements specified in 
the Municipal NPDES Permit. 

i. 	Additional altemative compliance options such as offsite infiltration may be available to 
the project Site. The owner, operator, or applicant for the project Site shall contact the 
City of Covina to determine eligibility. 

d. 	 The remaining SWQDv that cannot be retained or biofiltered onsite must be treated onsite 
to reduce pollutant loading. BMPs must be selected and designed to meet pollutant
specific benchmarks as required per the Municipal NPDES Permit. Flow-through BMPs 
may be used to treat the remaining SWQDv and must be sized based on a rainfall 
intensity of: 
i. 	 0.2 inches per hour, or 

Ii. 	 The one-year, one-hour rainfall intensity as determined from the most recent Los 
Angeles County isohyetal map, whichever is greater. 

e. 	 A Multi-Phased Project may comply with the standards and requirements of this section 
for all of its phases by: (a) designing a system acceptable to the Director to satisfy these 
standards and requirements for the entire Site during the first phase, and (b) implementing 
these standards and requirements for each phase of Development or Redevelopment of 
the Site during the first phase or prior to commencement of construction of a later phase, 
to the extent necessary to treat the stormwater from such later phase. For purposes of 
this section, "Multi-Phased Project" shall mean any Planning Priority Project implemented 
over more than one phase and the Site of a Multi-Phased Project shall include any land 
and water area designed and used to store, treat or manage stormwater runoff in 
connection with the Development or Redevelopment, including any tracts, lots, or parcels 
of real property, whether Developed or not, associated with, functionally connected to, or 
under common ownership or control with such Development or Redevelopment. 

F. 	 Non-Planning Priority Projects. For new development or redevelopment projects not meeting 
the "Planning Priority Projects" thresholds, but which may potentially have adverse impacts on 
post-development storm water quality, a site-specific plan including post-construction design, 
source and/or treatment control to mitigate storm water pollution shall be required where one or 
more of the following project characteristics exist: 

1. 	 Vehicle or eqUipment fueling areas; 
2. 	 Vehicle or equipment maintenance areas, including washing and repair; 
3. 	 Commercial or industrial waste handling or storage; 
4. 	 Outdoor handling or storage of hazardous materials; 
5. 	 Outdoor manufacturing areas; 
6. 	 Outdoor food handling or processing; 
7. 	 Outdoor animal car, confinement, or sla~ghter; or 
8. 	 Outdoor horticultural activities. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 17 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



G. 	 Other Agencies. The City, in conjunction with one (1) or more cities or with the County, may 
apply to the Regional Water Board for approval of a regional or sub-regional storm water 
mitigation program to substitute in part or wholly for the provisions of this chapter for the area 
covered by the regional or sub-regional storm water mitigation program. If the Regional Water 
Board approves the program, the provisions of the program shall apply in lieu of any conflicting 
provisions of this chapter. 

H. 	 Conditional Use Permit. For any development project requiring a conditional use permit ("CUP") 
or other discretionary entitlement required under Title 17, or other applicable Title, of the Covina 
Municipal Code, the LID plan shall be approved prior to the issuance of any such CUP or other 
discretionary entitlement. 

I. 	 Certification. As a condition for issuing a certificate of occupancy for a new development or 
redevelopment project the applicant, facility operators and/or owners, as appropriate shall: 

1. 	 Construct and/or employ all stormwater control BMPs identified in the approved 
development planning documents; 

2. 	 Prepare and obtain the Director's approval of an operation and maintenance plan and 
monitoring plan for all LlD/SUSMP BMPs and LlD/SUSMP control features incorporated 
into the project; 

3. 	 Submit a signed certification stating that the project site and all BMPs will be employed 
and maintained in compliance with the City's LlD/SUSMP ordinance and other applicable 
regulatory requirements until the responsibility for such maintenance is legally 
transferred; and 

4. 	 The owner of the project shalt record a covenant agreement or similar document, in the 
office of the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk indicating that the 
owner of the subject development is aware of and agrees to the requirements this section 
and to operate and maintain all LlD/SUSMP BMPs and control features. The covenant 
agreement shall also include a diagram of the development project indicating the 
location(s) and type(s) of LlD/SUSMP BMPs incorporated into the development project. 

J. 	 Fees. City Council may establish fees for services provided under this Chapter, as authorized 
under Sections 66016 and 66018 of the California Government Code. 

8.50.130 Response plans 

The Director may, together with the City Attorney, develop and implement a Progressive Enforcement 
Policy setting forth enforcement procedures and actions to address repeat and continuing violations of 
this chapter, a Spill Response Plan setting forth the procedures, roles and responsibilities for 
investigating, cleaning up and reporting spills, and landscape water use efficiency guidelines. 

8.50.140 Enforcement - Violations 

A. 	 A violation of this Chapter shall occur irrespective of the negligence or intent of the violator to 
construct, maintain, operate or utilize an illicit connection or to cause, allow or facilitate any 
prohibited discharge. 

B. 	 The Director may, in addition to any other remedies provided in this Chapter or available under 
applicable law, take enforcement action against violators of this chapter through any combination 
of the enforcement options set forth in this article. 

8.50.150 Enforcement - Administrative remedies 

A. 	 Notice of Violation. The Director may deliver to the owner or occupant of any property, or to any 
person responsible for an illicit connection or prohibited discharge a Notice of Violation. The 
Notice of Violation shall be delivered in accordance with Section 8.50.200 of this chapter. 

1. The Notice of Violation shall identify the provision(s) of this chapter or the applicable permit 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 18 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



which has been violated. The Notice of Violation shall state that continued noncompliance 
may result in additional enforcement actions against the owner, occupant and/or person. 

2. 	 The Notice of Violation shall state a compliance date that must be met by the owner, 
occupant and/or person; provided, however, that the compliance date may not exceed 
ninety (90) days unless the Director extends the compliance deadline an additional ninety 
(90) days where good cause exists for the extension. Uncontrolled sources of pollutants 
shall be abated immediately and in no case longer than thirty (30) days. 

B. 	 Administrative Compliance Orders. Separate from, in addition to, or in combination with a 
Notice of Violation or Cease and Desist Order, the Director may issue an Administrative 
Compliance Order against the owner and occupant of any public or private property and any 
other person responsible for a violation of this chapter. Issuance of a Notice of Violation or Cease 
and Desist Order is not a prerequisite to the issuance of an Administrative Compliance Order. 

C. 	 Cease and Desist Orders. The Director may issue a Cease and Desist Order directing the 
owner or occupant, or other person in charge of day-to-day operations of any public or private 
property and any other person responsible for a violation of this chapter to, immediately or by a 
specified day or time: 

1. 	 discontinue any illicit connection, or illicit discharge to the MS4; 

2. 	 contain or divert any flow of non-stormwater off the property, where the flow is occurring in 
violation of any provision of this chapter; 

3. 	 discontinue any other violation of this chapter; and 

4. 	 clean up the area affected by the violation; 

5. 	 implement BMPs and take other actions necessary to comply with the requirements of this 
Chapter. 

D. 	 Monetary Penalty. In addition to, or in combination with a Notice of Violation, Administrative 
Compliance Order or Cease and Desist Order, the Director may issue a civil penalty for violations 
of this chapter. The Notice of Violation, Administrative Compliance Order, or Cease and Desist 
Order to which the penalty will attach shall allege the act(s) or failure(s) to act that constitute 
violations of this chapter and shall set forth the penalty for the violation. 

1. 	 The Director may impose the following monetary penalties, in addition to other appropriate 
corrective action requirements: 

(a) 	An amount that shall not exceed one hundred dollars ($100.00) for each day a 
person fails or refuses to provide the City with any report or information required by 
this chapter. 

(b) 	An amount that shall not exceed two hundred dollars ($200.00) for each day a 
person fails or refuses to timely comply with a Notice of Violation or Cease and 
Desist Order or fails or refuses to remedy any source of a continuing violation as 
required by the Director or this chapter. 

(c) 	An amount that shall not exceed one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) per day for each 
day on which a person violates Section 8.50.030 or Section 8.50.040 of this chapter. 

2. 	 The amount of any penalties imposed under this section which have remained delinquent 
for a period of sixty (60) days may become a special assessment against the real property 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 19 of25 	 May 5, 2015 

http:1,000.00


of the person violating this chapter. 

3. 	 The assessment may be collected at the same time and in the same manner as ordinary 
municipal taxes are collected, and shall be subject to the same penalties and the same 
procedure and sale in case of delinquency as provided for ordinary municipal taxes. All 
laws applicable to the levy, collection and enforcement of municipal taxes shall be 
applicable to the special assessment. 

4. 	 If the identity of the owner of the real property can be determined, the City shall make its 
best effort to provide notice of the special assessment to the owner by certified mail at the 
time of imposing the assessment. Such notice will specify that the property may be sold 
after three years by the tax collector for unpaid delinquent assessments. The tax collector's 
power of sale shall not be affected by the failure of the property owner to receive notice. 
Assessment of administrative fines as provided hereunder does not preclude assessment 
of other costs of abatement of any nuisance against the same property at a later date. 

5. 	 If any real property against which the special assessment relates has been transferred or 
conveyed to a bona fide purchaser for value, or if a lien of a bona fide encumbrancer for 
value has been created and attaches thereon, prior to the date on which the first installment 
of the taxes would become delinquent, then the cost of abatement shall not result in a lien 
against the real property but instead shall be transferred to the unsecured roll for collection. 

6. 	 A sale of vacant residential developed property for which the payment of a special 
assessment imposed pursuant to this Chapter is delinquent may be conducted, subject to 
the requirements applicable to the sale of property pursuant to Section 3691 of the 
Revenue and Taxation Code. 

7. 	 Notices or instruments relating to the special assessment shall be entitled to recordation. 

E. 	 City's Performance of Work. The Director may enter property to perform abatement activities 
or conduct cleanup work in the event abatement or cleanup activities ordered pursuant to this 
Chapter are not conducted within by the established deadline. In the event a violation of this 
Chapter constitutes an imminent danger to public safety or the environment, the Director may 
enter the property from which the violation emanates, conduct abatement activities and restore 
any property affected by the violation. To the extent reasonably practicable, informal notice shall 
be provided to the owner or occupant prior to abatement. If necessary to protect the public safety 
or the environment, abatement may proceed without prior notice to or consent from the owner or 
occupant thereof and without judicial warrant. 

F. 	 Judicial Confirmation. The City may, at its option, elect to petition the Superior Court to confirm 
any order establishing administrative penalties and enter judgment in conformity therewith in 
accordance with the provisions of Sections 1285 to 1287.6, inclusive, of the California Code of 
Civil Procedure. 

G. 	 Recovery of Costs. The Director may deliver to the owner or occupant of any property, any 
permittee or any other person who becomes subject to a Notice of Violation or other 
administrative order an invoice for costs documenting any and all costs incurred by the City in 
cleaning up, mitigating and/or remediating a site and issuing the Notice of Violation or other 
administrative order and directing payment to the City. An invoice for costs shall be delivered in 
accordance with Section 8.50.200 of this chapter. An invoice for costs shall be immediately due 
and payable to the City for the actual costs incurred by the City in issuing and enforcing any 
notice or order. If any owner or occupant, permittee or any other person subject to an invoice for 
costs fails to either pay the invoice for costs or successfully appeal the invoice for costs in 
accordance with Section 8.50.210, then the City Attorney may institute collection proceedings. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 20 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



H. 	 Decision Final. Unless timely appealed, an administrative compliance order shall be effective 
and final as of the date it is issued by the Director. 

8.50.160 Enforcement - Civil remedies 

A. 	 Nuisance. Any condition in violation of the prohibitions of this chapter, including, but not limited 
to, the maintenance or use of any illicit connection or the occurrence of any prohibited discharge, 
shall constitute a threat to the public health, safety and welfare, and is declared and deemed a 
nuisance pursuant to Government Code Section 38771. 

1. 	 City Abatement. In the event the owner of property, the operator of a facility, a permittee 
or any other person fails to comply with any provision of a compliance schedule issued to 
such owner, operator, permittee or person pursuant to this chapter, the Director may 
request the Enforcing Attorney to obtain an abatement warrant or other appropriate judicial 
authorization to enter the property, abate the condition and restore the area. Any costs 
incurred by the City in obtaining and carrying out an abatement warrant or other judicial 
authorization may be recovered pursuant to Section 8.50.160.A.3. 

(a) 	 Court Order to Enjoin or Abatement. At the request of the City Manager, the City 
Attorney may seek a court order to enjoin and/or abate the nuisance. 

(b) 	 Notice to Owner and Occupant. Prior to seeking any court order to enjoin or abate 
a nuisance or threatened nuisance, the City Manager shall provide notice of the 
proposed injunction or abatement to the owner and occupant, if any, of the property 
where the nuisance or threatened nuisance is occurring. 

2. 	 Emergency Abatement. In the event the nuisance constitutes an imminent danger to 
public safety or the environment, the Director may enter the property from which the 
nuisance emanates, abate the nuisance and restore any property affected by the nuisance. 
To the extent reasonably practicable, informal notice shall be provided to the owner or 
occupant prior to abatement. If necessary to protect the public safety or the environment, 
abatement may proceed without prior notice to or consent from the owner or occupant 
thereof and without judicial warrant. 

3. 	 Reimbursement of Costs. All costs incurred by the City in responding to any nuisance, all 
administrative expenses and all other expenses recoverable under State law, shall be 
recoverable from the person(s) creating, causing, committing, permitting or maintaining the 
nuisance. 

4. 	 Nuisance Lien. All costs shall become a lien against the property from which the nuisance 
emanated and a personal obligation against the owner thereof in accordance with 
Government Code Sections 38773.1 and 38773.5. The owner of record of the property 
subject to any lien shall be given notice of the lien prior to recording as required by 
Government Code Section 38773.1. At the direction of the City Manager, the City Attorney 
is authorized to collect nuisance abatement costs or enforce a nuisance lien in an action 
brought for a money judgment or by delivery to the County Assessor of a special 
assessment against the property in accord with the conditions and requirements of 
Government Code Section 38773.5. 

B. 	 Injunction. At the request of the City Manager, the City Attorney may cause the filing in a court 
of competent jurisdiction, of a civil action seeking an injunction against any threatened or 
continuing noncompliance with the provisions of this chapter. 

C. 	 Order for Reimbursement. Any temporary, preliminary or permanent injunction issued pursuant 
hereto may include an order for reimbursement to the City of all costs incurred in enforcing this 
chapter, including costs of inspection, investigation and monitoring, the costs of abatement 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 21 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



undertaken at the expense of the City, costs relating to restoration of the environment and all 
other expenses as authorized by law. 

D. 	 Damages. The City Manager may cause the City Attorney to file an action for civil damages in a 
court of competent jurisdiction seeking recovery of (i) all costs incurred in enforcement of this 
chapter, including, but not limited to, costs relating to investigation, sampling, monitoring, 
inspection, administrative expenses, all other expenses as authorized by law, and consequential 
damages, (ii) all costs incurred in mitigating harm to the environment or reducing the threat to 
human health, and (iii) damages for irreparable harm to the environment. 

E. 	 Damages from trespass or nuisance on public land. The City Attorney is authorized to file 
actions for civil damages resulting from any trespass or nuisance occurring on public land or to 
the MS4 from any violation of this chapter where the same has caused damage, contamination or 
harm to the environment, public property or the MS4. 

8.50.170 Enforcement - Criminal remedies 

A. 	 Infractions. Any person who may otherwise be charged with a misdemeanor under this chapter 
may be charged, at the discretion of the City Attorney, with an infraction punishable by a fine of 
not more than one hundred dollars ($100.00) for a first violation, two hundred dollars ($200.00) 
for a second violation, and a fine not exceeding five hundred dollars ($500.00) for each additional 
violation occurring within one (1) year. 

B. 	 Misdemeanors. Any person who negligently or knowingly violates any provision of this chapter, 
undertakes to conceal any violation of this chapter, continues any violation of this chapter after 
notice thereof, or violates the terms, conditions and requirements of any permit issued pursuant 
to this chapter, shall be guilty of a misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not more than one 
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or by imprisonment for a period of not more than six (6) months, or 
both. 

8.50.180 Enforcement - Non-exclusive remedies 

Each and every remedy available for the enforcement of this chapter shall be nonexclusive and it is within 
the discretion of the Director or Enforcing Attorney to seek cumulative remedies, except that multiple 
monetary fines or penalties shall not be available for any single violation of this chapter. 

8.50.190 Enforcement - Non-consecutive violations 

Each day in which a violation occurs and each separate failure to comply with either a separate provision 
of this chapter, an Administrative Compliance Order, a Cease and Desist Order or a permit issued 
pursuant to this chapter, shall constitute a separate violation of this chapter punishable by fines or 
sentences issued in accordance herewith. 

8.50.200 Enforcement - Notices 

Delivery of Notice. Any Notice of Violation, Administrative Compliance Order, Cease and Desist Order or 
Invoice of Costs to be delivered pursuant to the requirements of this chapter shall be subject to the 
following: 

A. 	 The notice shall state that the recipient has a right to appeal the matter as set forth in Section 
8.50.210 of this chapter. 

B. 	 Delivery shall be deemed complete upon personal service to the recipient; deposit in the U.S. 
mail, postage pre-paid for first class delivery, facsimile service with confirmation of receipt, or by 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 22 of25 	 May 5, 2015 

http:1,000.00


any other means permitted by law. 

C. 	 Where the recipient of notice is the owner of the property, the address for notice shall be the 
address from the most recently issued equalized assessment roll for the property or as otherwise 
appears in the current records of the City. 

Where the owner or occupant of any property cannot be located after the reasonable efforts of the 
Director, a Notice of Violation or Cease and Desist Order shall be deemed delivered after posting on the 
property for a period of five (5) business days. 

8.50.210 Appeals 

Any person subject to a Notice of Violation, Administrative Compliance Order, or Cease and Desist Order 
aggrieved by the issuance of an order may request a hearing and may appeal from the decision thereof in 
accordance with the procedures set forth in Chapter 1.26 of this Code. A person subject to an order to 
remedy a condition which poses an immediate threat to the public health, safety or welfare shall comply 
with that order during the pendency of any appeal. To the extent that any provision of this section 
conflicts with the provisions of Chapter 1.26, the provisions contained in Chapter 1.26 shall control. 

8.50.220 Judicial review 

The provisions of Sections 1094.5 and 1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure set forth the procedure for 
judicial review of any act taken pursuant to this chapter. Parties seeking judicial review of any action 
taken pursuant to this chapter shall file such action within ninety (90) days of the occurrence of the event 
for which review is sought. 

8.50.230 Fees. 

Fees to be charged for plan checking, inspections, monitoring, mitigation, remediation or cleanup efforts 
and any other activities carried out by the City under this Chapter shall be set by the City Council by 
resolution. 

SECTION 2: Severability. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause or 
phrase of this ordinance is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or 
otherwise invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this 
ordinance. The City Council declares that it would have adopted this ordinance, and each 
section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion thereof, irrespective of the fact that any 
one or more sections, subsections, phrases, or portions be declared invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3: Exemption from California Environmental Quality Act. The City finds 
that the amendments to the Municipal Code, made pursuant to this Ordinance, are exempt from 
the California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") because the amendments are an action by a 
regulatory agency as authorized by state law, local ordinance or resolution for the protection of 
natural resources (Le., water) under State CEQA Guidelines Section 15307 and the environment 
under State CEQA Guidelines Section 15308. The amendments will protect natural resources 
and the environment through the implementation of discharge procedures, water runoff controls, 
monitoring and reporting requirements, and enforcement provisions. Through these provisions, 
and others implemented by the amendments, the City will assure the maintenance, restoration, 
enhancement or protection of a natural resource and the environment. The City has also 
determined that the exceptions provided in State CEQA Guidelines Sections 15300.2 do not 
apply because the amendments' enforcement and inspection provisions, among other restrictive 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 23 of25 	 May 5, 2015 



provisions, will protect the environment and do not otherwise involve unusual circumstances or 
cumulative effects. The City Clerk shall be the custodian of record for the documentation 
supporting this action. Staff is hereby directed to file a Notice of Exemption with the County 
Clerk's Office within five (5) working days. 

SECTION 4: This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its adoption. 

SECTION 5. The City Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance and shall cause 
the same to be entered in the book of original ordinances of said City; shall make a minute 
passage and adoption thereof in the records of the meeting at which time the same is passed and 
adopted; and shall, within fifteen (15) days after the passage and adoption thereof, cause the 
same to be published as required by law, in a local weekly newspaper of general circulation and 
which is hereby designated for that purpose. 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 24 of25 May 5, 2015 



PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __day of_---', 2015. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Deputy City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM; 

City Attorney 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Catherine LaCroix, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Covina, duly held the 5th day of May, 2015, and thereafter at a regular meeting held on the 

__ day of__, 2015, it was duly passed and adopted by the following vote of the Council: 

AYES: 


NOES: 


ABSTAIN: 


ABSENT: 


Catherine LaCroix 
Deputy City Clerk 

Ordinance No. 15-2038 Page 25 of25 May 5,2015 



0. ~'t 
~~dl.1F' 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


NB2MEETING DATE: 	 May 5,2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE: 	 Amy Hall-McGrade, Parks & Recreation Director 
Melody Hynes, Community Relations Supervisor 

ITEM TITLE: 	 Approve the Suspension of the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory 
Commission, under the provisions outlined in Option 2 below. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the Suspension of the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory Commission, under the provisions 
outlined in Option 2 below. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 
In January 1996, the City began the process of creating a Cultural Arts Master Plan under the 
auspices of the County of Los Angeles Music and Performing Arts Commission, which provided 
matching-grant funding to the Covina Parks & Recreation Department for development of a 
municipal cultural plan. A Cultural Arts Steering Committee was assembled representing the 
Covina arts community, individual artists, educators, local arts and cultural leaders, and business 
and government sectors. During March, April, and May of 1997, artists and arts organizations 
were polled to determine their concerns and interests, and surveys were conducted of over 8,000 
Covina residents to assess priorities. The Master Plan was created and approved by City Council 
in August 1997. The document is an action plan designed to fulfill needs that have been 
researched, defined, and expressed by the community at large. The plan is pragmatic, based on 
the value of inclusion, grounded in the philosophy that public-private partnership is key to a 
successful long-term development of the arts and culture in Covina. 

The mission statement of the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory Commission is as follows, "The 
City of Covina is dedicated to nurturing the educational, social, and economic growth of the 
city's cultural environment in which the arts, heritage, and creativity of all citizens is supported 
and encouraged." 

Over the course of the past 18 years, the Commission has been involved with several projects 
and events such as, the Children's Opera (2008-2010), Covina Community Concert Series (2009
2010), Leo Politi Event (2009), Dia de Los Muertos (2011-2015), Chalk Art Festival (2012
2015), Covina Christmas Parade (2012-2014), and also worked alongside the Covina Downtown 
Merchants Association (Monthly Artwalk) and Covina Concert Band (Pancake Breakfast, 
Thursday Night Concerts, and the Swing Festival). 



Currently, there are five Commissioners. However, three of these Commissioners have recently 
tendered their resignations, as they are no longer able to dedicate the time required in the By
Laws to remain on the Commission. This will leave only two Commissioners, and a minimum 
of five Commissioners is required to have a quorum. The Commission is an asset to the City. 
Their work has connected the community to the arts and increased cultural awareness. It is 
important to maintain the Cultural Arts Master Plan and the Commission. 

Two options have been developed for the return of the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory 
Commission. 

Option 1: Request approval to suspend the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory 
Commission until new Commissioners can be recruited and appointed by 
City Council to resume the Commission. 

Option 2: Request approval to suspend the Covina Cultural Arts Advisory 
Commission for a period of one year. During this time, staff will survey 
past Commissioners and research other City Arts Commissions for possible 
changes involving the By-Laws and role of the Commissioners. 

The Parks & Recreation Department will continue to coordinate the Chalk Art Festival and Dia 
de Los Muertos event, as they both have become heavily sought out events in the community. 

The Cultural Arts Advisory Commission has played an active role in bringing the arts to the 
community through many different avenues. At the Council Meeting on May 19, 2015 the 
current commissioners will be recognized for their valuable contributions to the City. 

EXHIBITS 
None. 

J1,lJ;1I~~l 

Amy Hall-McGrade, Director 
Parks & Recreation and Library Services Department 



o ~~ 
~~dl1F 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


NB3MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 

STAFF SOURCE Alex Gonzalez, Acting Director of Public Works 

ITEM TITLE Water Conservation Update 

STAFF RECOlVIMENDATION 

Receive and file update on water conservation measures. 


FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact to this item. 


BACKGROUND 

In response to City Council comments at the council meeting of April 21, 2015, a verbal report 

will accompany this agenda item. 


In the last year, the City of Covina has reduced its water consumption by 7%. In order to meet 

new State mandates, the City will need to reduce its water consumption by 28% over last year's 

consumption. There is a direct financial benefit to the City's ratepayers if water conservation 

measures are effective, as the cost of purchasing water will increase exponentially in the next 

fiscal year. The City of Covina declared a Level One Water Supply Shortage on May 20,2013; 

and a Level One Water Supply Shortage has remained in effect since 2013. City staff will 

recommend the declaration of a Level Two Water Supply Shortage this spring due to the 

implementation of the Metropolitan Water District's (MWD) water allocation plan and the 

projection ofreduced water deliveries from the City's primary sources. 


The City has taken two large steps in the last five years to improve its efficiency and reduce 

water usage: the installation of system wide smart meters, and the introduction of more than one 

million gallons of additional storage capacity. The additional storage capacity is a key factor in 

regulating peak demand to limit the purchase of MWD water, and smart meters have provided a 

wealth of data, including system alerts that are used to notify patrons of a possible water leak on 

their property. 


The City of Covina will focus water conservation measures in the following five categories: 


• 	 Public Education - system wide information provided to customers on conservation 
measures in multiple formats, and identification and direct communication to the utility's 
top five percent ofwater users. 



• 	 Incentives - Promotion of incentives provided by partner agencies, and the use of these 
incentives on public property to directly reduce water use by the City. 

• 	 Regulation - Investigate areas to improve our zoning and building codes to incentivize 
water conservation measures such as landscape improvement projects and grey water 
systems. In addition, the City Council is considering the passage of a State required Low 
Impact Development (LID) Ordinance that requires City projects and new developments 
to capture and infiltrate stormwater into the local aquifer where we receive a majority of 
our water supply. 

• 	 Conservation Rate Structures - Initiate a water utility rate study in the next Fiscal Year to 
address the increasing costs of water purchases on the financial viability of the utility, 
incentivize water conservation for the utilities largest users, and ensure that any new 
water rate conservation tiers are developed in a manner that complies with Proposition 
218. 

• 	 Enforcement - Increased enforcement of the existing water rules to notify and issue 
citations to repeat water use violators while maintaining due process to protect all utility 
customers. 

EXHIBITS 
None 

Alex Gonzalez! Acting Director 
Public Works Department 



0A ~,~ 
~fllP \\\~ 

CITY OF COVINA 

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 


MEETING DATE May 5, 2015 ITEM NO. 
NB4 

STAFF SOURCE Kim J. Raney, Chief of Police 
David Povero, Police Captain 
Raymond Navera, Management Analyst 

ITEM TITLE Report on Los Angeles County Animal Control Services for the City of 
Covina. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Receive and file report. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. The current FY 14115 budget for animal control services is $125,000. Actual cost is lower 
due to being offset by revenue received from licensing fees. 

BACKGROUND 
The current five-year agreement between the City of Covina and the Los Angeles County 
Department of Animal Care and Control (DACC) was renewed on July 1, 2014, and remains in 
effect until June 30, 2019. The agreement with DACC is a full service agreement which 
includes: 

• 	 Shelter services: All animals acquired in the field, within the boundaries of the 
Covina are impounded at the animal care center. All impounded animals are 
vaccinated and provided medical care, food and shelter. The animal's picture is 
taken and posted on the department website to assist in finding the animal's o~ner. 

• 	 Field Services: includes answering calls for service 24 hours per day, 7 days a 
week; dispatching field staff; and performing duties in the field based on priority, 
location and availability of staff. 

• 	 Outreach and Enforcement Services: Provides for dedicated staff to perform 
license enforcement activities such as issuing licenses, renewals, collecting 
delinquency charges and other fees in the field. 

• 	 Animal Facility Licensing: Provides that staff perform animal facility inspections 
and licensing to any lot, building, structure, enclosure or premises for any animal 
related business or organization which is required to be licensed. Businesses are 
provided a letter grade based on the results of the inspection. Licenses are 
generally valid for one year from the date of issue. 

• 	 Clinics: In cooperation with the City of Covina an annual pet vaccination and licensing 
clinic is held at Covina Park to serve the public. The next event is scheduled for 
Thursday, May 14 at 6:00 pm to 7:30 pm. 

Los Angeles County Animal Care and Control staff and City staff are in attendance and available 
to answer any questions or concerns from the Council. 



EXHIBITS 
None. 


	AGENDA
	CC1
	CC2
	CC3
	CC4
	CC5
	CC6
	CC7
	CC8
	CC9
	CC10
	CC11
	CC12
	CC13
	CC14
	CC15
	CC16
	NB1
	NB2
	NB3
	NB4

